APPENDIX A: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Auditors’ Explanatory Introduction to the Financial Statements

The financial statements presented in Appendix A represent a free translation of, but not an alternative to,
the financial statements in Chapters VI and VIII of the Polish offering circular. The paragraph note numbering in
the free translation has been changed to facilitate referencing within the Offering C ircular, Certain changes have
been made to the format of the financial statements and to make their presentation more consistent with the
Offering Circular.

The fixed assets of the Qompany were valued as at 1st January, 1995 in accordance with a relevant
government directive. As a result, the closing balances in the financial records and balance sheet at 3lst
December, 1994 do not agree with the opening balances in the financial records and balance sheet at 1st January,
1995.

It should also be noted that a new Accounting Law which came into force on 1st January, 1995 resulted in
the Company adopting new accounting policies. These are presented in section 3 of Part I of Appendix A. The
Accounting Law also required, that financial statements for the 12 months ended 31st December, 1994 be
disclosed in a comparable format. As a result, the 1994 statutory financial statements were adjusted to comply
with the presentation requirements of the Accounting Law. The 1994 financial statements in statutory and
adjusted form, together with a reconciliation thereof, are presented in Section 4 of Part I of Appendix A. In
addition, the unconsolidated audited financial statements of the Company as at and for the three years ended 31st
December, 1996 are presented in Section 5 of Part I of Appendix A and the audited consolidated statements as at
and for the two years ended 31st December, 1996 are presented in Section 9 of Part I of Appendix A.
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PART I: AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITORS' REPORTS

. 5 Opinion on the financial statements
I.I. Opinion on the audited financial statements
To the shareholders of KGHM Polska Miedz S.A.

This report is presented in connection with the public offer of the shares of KGHM Polska Mieds S.A,

On the basis of the information contained in point 2 of Appendix A of the Offering Circular (the
“Prospectus™) and of the information received from the Management Board we have compiled the financial
statements of the Company for the following 12 month periods: 1 January to 31 December 1994, | January to 31
December 1995 and 1 January to 31 December 1996 in accordance with the requirements stated in the Regulation
of the Council of Ministers dated 11 October 1994 on the detailed requirements for prospectuses and information
memoranda for the issue of shares (Dz. U. No. 128, entry 631 and that of 1996 No. 126, entry 691) (“the
Prospectus Requirements™) and in the Regulation of the Chairman of the Securities Commission dated 5 April
1995 on the scope of additional information presented in the financial statements of entities other than banks
which are, or are applying to be, listed.

The preparation of the above mentioned financial statements is the responsibility of the Management
Board.

The audit of the financial statements for the 12 months ended 31 December 1994 was carried out in
accordance with the provisions of the Law dated 19 October 1991 on the auditing and publication of financial
statements and on chartered accountants and their self-government (Dz. U. No. 111, entry 480 with later
amendments) and with the provisional standards for the audit of financial statements issued by the National
Chamber of Chartered Accountants.

The audits for the 12 months ended 31 December 1995 and 31 December 1996 were carried out in
accordance with the provisions of the Accounting Law and of the auditing standards introduced by the National
Chamber of Chartered Accountants by Resolution No. 144/96 of the National Chamber of Chartered Accountants
dated 16 January 1996,

The financial statements for the 12 months ended 31 December 1994 were prepared in accordance with
the provisions of the Directive of the Minister of Finance dated 15 January 1991 on accounting principles (Dz. U.
No. 10, entry 35 with later amendments) and on a going concem basis, and those for the 12 month periods ended
31 December 1995 and 31 December 1996 were prepared in accordance with the Accounting Law.

The opinions of the auditors on the financial statements of the Company for the 12 month periods ended
31 December 1994, 31 December 1995 and 31 December 1996 are presented in their original form in point 2 of
Part 1 of Appendix A of the Prospectus.

In our opinion the presentation of the Company’s financial statements included in the Prospectus and the
scope of the information disclosed comply with the Prospectus Requirements and the Regulation of the Chairman
of the Securities Commission dated 5 April 1995 on the scope of additional information presented in the financial
statements of entities other than banks which are, or are applying to be, listed.

In our opinion, based on our review of the audited financial statements for the 12 month periods ended
31 December 1994, 31 December 1995 and 31 December 1996 as well as the reports and opinions of the auditors
on the audit of the financial statements, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the Company's
financial position, the results of its operations, and its cash flows for the periods then ended.

Without qualifying our opinion as to the truth and faimess of the audited financial statements, we would
like to draw attention to the following facts:

I, In accordance with the Directive of the Council of Ministers dated 25 January 1994 on the reduction of
taxable income by investment expenditure incurred and on the reduction of corporate income tax, the
Company took advantage of relief of PLN 70,068,837.68 and PLN 170,518,104.56 for 1994 and 1995
respectively. The effect of applying the relief was 100% depreciation of the qualifying fixed assets. In
accordance with letter No. PO H/469/95 of the Ministry of Finance dated 26 September 1995 regarding
the method of accounting for tangible and intangible fixed assets as at | January 1995 by companies
owned by the State Treasury, the Company adjusted the gross book value of its fixed assets. The
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adjustment resulted in 4 reduction of the gross book value of tangible and intangible fixed assets by PLN
3.154,921,093.23 and 4 reduction by the same amount of accumulated depreciation.

The Company included in its 1996 financial statements the effects of significant events relating to prior
years including, among others, the effects of the reversal of writing down to net book value fixed assets
taken over from a stale{owned enterprise and performed an adjustment reversing the 100% depreciation of
fixed assets subjected to investment relief in 1994 and 1995.

Moreover, in 1996 the Company implemented new principles for provisions for future expenses and
potential losses. Consequently, the 1996 profit and loss account has been charged with additional

provisions.

In order to ensure the comparability of information, the financial statements for the 12 months ended

31 December 1994 were adjusted in the Prospectus to comply with current presentation requirements.

All the information in Appendix A of the Prospectus is presented in PLN thousands and takes into account

the redenomination of the zldty which took place on 1 January 1995.

Chartered Accountants ' BDO Binder Sp. z.0.0.

I 00-467 Warszawa, ul. Jazdow 8A

“Joe Smoczynski”

Entity authorised to audit

Joe Smoczynski financial statements No. 523

No. C-1/1182

Represented by:

“Maria Janiak”

“Tomasz Zdziebkowski”
Maria Janiak .
No. 7763/2281 Tomasz Zdziebkowski
“Tomasz Adamczyk”

| Tomasz Adamczyk

Lubin, 22nd April, 1997 |

1.2.

Opinion on the restated audited financial statements
To the shareholders of KGHM Polska Miedz S.A.
|

This report is prescn#ed in connection with the public offer of the shares of KGHM Polska Miedz S.A.

On the basis of the information contained in point 2 of Part 1 Appendix A of the Prospectus and of the

information received from the Management Board we have compiled in point 5.5.8 of this Appendix the financial
statements of the Company for the 12 month periods from | January to 31 December 1994, 1 January to
31 December 1995 and 1 January to 31 December 1996 in a comparable manner.

The restatement of tl}!e data in the audited and approved financial statements of KGHM Polska Miedz S.A.

for the years 1994, 1995 and 1996 was carried out by the Management Board to obtain comparable data by
restating the accounts to reflect the effects of the following events:

—  recording taﬁgiblc and intangible fixed assets assumed following the transformation of state-
owned entities into joint stock companies (“S.A.’s”) at initial historic values, and charging
depreciation thereon from 1 January 1995 (“regrossing”);

— changes in t!|1e depreciation principles regarding fixed assets subject to investment relief in the
years 1994-1995;

—  creating provisions for anticipated losses and costs relating to prior periods, and charging the
creation of such provisions to the 1996 financial result.

We have audited the restated financial statements presented in point 5.5.8 of this Appendix.
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We confirm that the restatement was carried out in accordance with methodology consistent with the
provisions of the Accounting Law as described in point 3 of this Appendix and that the restated financial
statements give a true and fair view of the Company’s financial position as at 31 December 1994, 31 December
1995 and 31 December 1996, the results of its operations and cash flows for the 12 month periods then ended.

Chartered Accountants BDO Binder Sp. z.0.0.
00-467 Warszawa, ul. Jazdow 8A

“Joe Smoczyriski"

Joe Smoczynski Entity authorised to audit
No. C-1/1182 financial statements No. 523
“Maria Janiak” Represented by:

Maria Janiak “Tomasz Zdziebkowski"

No. 7763/2281
Tomasz Zdziebkowski
“Tomasz Adamezyk”
Tomasz Adamczyk

Lubin, 22nd April, 1997

1.3.  Information on the relationship between the Issuer and its legal predecessor

KGHM Polska Miedz S.A. was founded on 9th September, 1991 as a result of the transformation of the
state owned enterprise Kombinat Gériczo-Hutniczy Miedzi in Lubin. On the day of the transformation, the fixed
assets, liabilities and debtors of the state owned enterprise were assumed fully by the Company. The equity of the
Company was created out of the state owned enterprise’s fund and its founding fund. KGHM Polska Miedz S.A.
was entered in the Commercial Register of the District Court in Legnica on 12th September, 1991 under number
RHB 621.

2 Source documentation underlying the financial statements presented in the Prospectus
The financial statements presented in the Prospectus are based on the following information sources:

—  the financial statements of KGHM Polska Miedz S.A. for the 12-month periods ended
31st December, 1994, 1995 and 1996, and on the financial records of the Company;

— resolutions of general meetings of shareholders approving the above, financial statements and the
distribution of net profit;

— representations of the Management Board regarding events which were not reported in the
financial statements, and on source documents regarding these events;

— information drawn from general and sub ledgers and [from source documentation for the periods
presented,;

— information received from the Management Board regarding other circumstances which could
have a material influence on the financial position of the Company.

— the reports and the opinions of the chartered accountants who audited the unconsolidated and
consolidated financial statements of the Company for the financial periods presented in this
Prospectus.

2.1 Opinion of the auditors on the financial statements of KHGM Polska Miedz S.A. for the 12 months
ended 31st December 1994

to the Shareholders, the Supervisory Board and the Management Board
of KGHM Polska Miedz S.A. ul. M. Curie-Sklodowskiej 48, Lubin

184




I1.

1L

V.

We have audited the financial statements of KGHM Polska Miedz S.A. in Lubin for the period from Ist
January to 31st December, 1994, which consist of the following:

3

the balance sheei as at 3Ist December, 1994, which shows total assets, and total equity and
liabilities of PLZ26,573,683,728,100;

the profit and loss account for the period from Ist January to 3 1st December, 1994, which shows
profit before tax of PLZ 6,412,596,122,400 and profit after tax of PLZ 3,511,270,616,600;

the Management Board Report on the Company's operations.

and the Company's financial records which form the basis for the preparation of these financial

statements.

We have conducted the audit in accordance with the following laws and regulations:

the provisions of the Law dated 19th October, 1991 on the auditing and publication of financial
statements and on chartered accountants and their self-government (Dz.U. No. 111, entry 480 with
later amendments);

|
the Directive of the Council of Ministers dated 29th July, 1991 on detailed conditions for
prospectuses for t}xc issue of shares by companies applying to be listed (Dz.U. No. 71, entry 308);

|
Resolution No. 10/10/92 dated 6th November, 1992 and No. 46/34/94 dated 16th February, 1994
issued by the National Chamber of Chartered Accountants on the standards applicable to
Chartered Accountants.

With regard to the fact that the audit was for the financial statements prepared as at 31st December 1994,
the audit of the reconciliation with the state budget was also the annual reconciliation.

In our opinion the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the following laws and
regulations: |

1.

the Directive of thc President of the Republic of Poland dated 27th June, 1934 — the Commercial
Code (Dz.U. No. 57, entry 502 with later amendments);

the Directive of the Minister of Finance dated 15th January, 1991 on the principles of accounting
(Dz.U. No. 10, entry 35 with later amendments);

the Directive of ll};c Minister of Finance dated 27th March, 1992 on the financial assets classified
as tangible and intangible fixed assets, principles and rates of depreciation, and methods and
timing of the revaluation of fixed assets (Dz.U. No. 30, entry 130 with later amendments),

and they give a true and fair view of the result of the Company’s operations during the period under audit
as well as the financial position of KGHM Polska Miedz S.A. as at 31st December, 1994,

Tomasz Zdziebkowski | Andrzej Kuligiewicz

President of the Management Board President of the Management Board
“Tomasz Zdziebkowski" “Andrzej Kuligiewicz”

BDO Binder KPS - Ustlugi Ksiggowe

Spotka z o.0. ' Spotka z o.0.

Audit supervisors:

Maria Janiak | Andrzej Kuligiewicz

“Maria Janiak™ ' “Andrzej Kuligiewicz"

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

No. 7763/2281 _ No. 2043/960

Lubin, 21st April, 1995
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Statement by the reporting accountant regarding the above opinion of the auditor

The total assets balance, and the total equity and liabilities balance, stated in the above opinion do not
correspond to the balances shown in the Company’s balance sheet presented in Point 5.1. of this Appendix. The
difference is due to the adjustment of the approved balance sheet as at 31st December, 1994 to ensure its
compliance with the requirements of the Accounting Law. The differences between the total assets, and total
equity and liabilities balances are presented in section 4 of this Appendix below.

2.2. Opinion of the auditors on the financial statements of KHGM Polska Miedz S.A. for the 12 months
ended 31st December 1995

to the Shareholders, the Supervisory Board and the Management Board of
KGHM Polska Miedz S.A. ul. M. Curie-Sklodowskiej 48, Lubin

I We have audited the financial statements of KGHM Polska Miedz S.A. in Lubin for the period from 1st
January, to 31st December, 1995, which consist of the following:

1. the balance sheet as at 31st December, 1995, which shows total assets, and total equity and
liabilities, PLN 3,892,316,891.94;

2. the profit and loss account for the period from Ist January to 31st December, 1995, which shows
profit before tax of PLN 835,782,652.03 and profit after tax of PLN 481,905,110.68;

3 the cash flow statement, which shows a decrease in cash and cash equivalents of PLN
131,689,062.46;

4, the notes to the financial statements;

- ) the Management Board Report on the Company’s operations

and the Company’s financial records which form the basis for the preparation of these financial records.
IL We have carried out the audit in accordance with the following:

— the provisions of the Accounting Law dated 29th September, 1994 (Dz.U. No. 121, entry 591);

— auditing standards issued by the National Chamber of Chartered Accountants.

I In our opinion the attached financial statements prepared on the basis of correctly kept financial records
are, in all material aspects, in accordance with:

— the Directive of the President of the Republic of Poland dated 27th June, 1934 — the Commercial
Code (Dz.U. No. 57, entry 502 with later amendments);

— the provisions of the Accounting Law dated 29th September, 1994, (Dz.U. No. 12, entry 591),
consistently applied,

The financial statements agree in form and content with current| laws and regulations and with the
Company’s Statutes. They give a true and fair view of the result of the Company’s operations for the audited
period and its financial position as at 31st December, 1995.

The information in the Management Board Report on operations is consistent with the information in the
financial statements,

IV. Without qualifying our opinion as to the truth and fairness of the audited financial statements, we draw
attention to the following facts:

I In accordance with the Directive of the Council of Ministers dated 25th January, 1994 on the
reduction of taxable income by investment expenditure incurred and on the reduction of corporate
income tax, the Company took advantage of relief of PLN 70,068,837.68 and PLN 170,518,104.56
for 1994 and 1995 respectively. The effect of applying the relief was 100 per cent. depreciation of
the qualifying fixed assets,

2 In accordance with letter No. PO H/469/95 of the Ministry of Finance dated 26th September, 1995
regarding the method of accounting for tangible and intangible fixed assets as at 1st January, 1995
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by companies owned by the State Treasury, the Company adjusted the gross book value of its fixed
assets. The adjustment resulted in a reduction of the gross book value of tangible and intangible
fixed assets by PLN 3,154,921,093.23 and a reduction by the same amount of accumulated
depreciation.

3 With regard to the fact that the audit was for the financial statements prepared as at 3lst
December, 1995, the audit of the reconciliation with the State Treasury was also the annual
reconciliation.

BDO Binder Spotka z 0.0. PROVIDUM S.A.
in Warsaw Legnica Branch
KPS — Ustugi Ksiggowe

“Tomasz Zdziebkowski” “Andrzej Kuligiewicz”
Tomasz Zdziebkowski _ Andrzej Kuligiewicz
President of the Management Board Vice-President of the Management Board

Audit supervisors:

Maria Janiak Andrzej Kuligiewicz
“Maria Janiak” “Andrzej Kuligiewicz”
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant
No. 7763/228 No. 2043/960

Lubin, 22nd April, 1996

2.3. Opinion of the auditors on the financial statements of KHGM Polska Miedz S.A. 12 months ended
31st December, 1996

. tothe Shareholders, the Supervisory Board
and the Management Board of KGHM Polska Miedz S.A.
ul. M. Curie-Sktodowskiej 48, Lubin

We have audited the financial statements of KGHM Polska Miedz S.A. in Lubin, which consist of the
following:

— the balance sheet as at 3lst December, 1996, which shows total assets, and total equity and
liabilities, of PLN 4,346,118,165.55;

— the profit and loss account for the period from 1st January to 31st December, 1996, which shows
net profit of PLN 147,224,857.33;

— the cash flow statement for the period from Ist January to 31st December, 1996, which shows a
decrease in cash and cash equivalents of PLN 67,491,030.52;

— the notes to the financial statements,
and we have also audited the Company's financial records forming the basis for the preparation of these financial
statements. The preparation of these financial statements is the responsibility of the Management Board. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on those financial statements based on the results of our audit.

We have carried out the audit in accordance with the following:

— the provisions of the Accounting Law dated 29th September, 1994 (Dz.U. No. 121, entry 591);

— auditing standards issued by the National Chamber of Chartered Accountants.

In our opinion the financial statements have been prepared in all material aspects:

— on the basis of correctly kept financial records,
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- in agreement in form and content with the provisions of the Accounting Law dated
29th September, 1994,

— in accordance with accounting principles defined in the above law, consistently applied.

The financial information contained in the Management Board Report on operations for 1996 is consistent
with the information given in the financial statements.

In our opinion the financial statements of KGHM Polska Miedz S.A. for 1996 show a true and fair view of
all the material information necessary to evaluate the results of operations, cash flows and financial position of the
Company as at 31st December, 1996.

Without qualifying our opinion as to the truth and fairness of the audited financial statements, we draw
attention to the fact that the Company included in its 1996 financial statements the effects of significant events
relating to prior years, including, among others, the effects of the reversal of writing down to net book value fixed
assets taken over from a state-owned enterprise and performed an adjustment reversing the 100% depreciation of
fixed assets subjected to investment relief in 1994 and 1995.

Moreover, in 1996 the Company implemented new principles for creating provisions for future expenses
and potential losses. Consequently, the 1996 profit and loss account has been charged with additional provisions.

The new principles for creating provisions have been.described in the accounting principles included in
the notes to the financial statements. Detailed information on the effect of significant prior year events recorded
for the first time in the 1996 financial statements has been presented in Annex 4 to the notes to the financial

statements.
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Tomasz Zdziebkowski Andrzej Kuligiewicz Anna Stasiak

Audit supervisors:

Maria Janiak Andrzej Kuligiewicz
“Maria Janiak” “Andrzej Kuligiewicz"
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant
No. 7763/2281 No. 2043/960

Lubin, 5th March, 1997

5 Principles applied for the valuation of assets, and equity and liabilities, and for the measurement of
the financial result

3.1. Intangible fixed assets
Intangible fixed assets comprise two groups of assets:

— rights acquired over assets for business use;
- long term payments on account of intangible fixed assets.

Rights acquired over assets are valued on the basis of purchase price, whereas payments on account of
intangible fixed assets are valued on the basis of costs incurred.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis using depreciation rates stipulated by the Minister of
Finance’s Directive dated 20th January, 1995 relating to the depreciation of tangible and intangible fixed assets,
and the revaluation of tangible fixed assets, (Dz. U. No.7, Entry 34, with later amendments)
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In 1994, intangible assets included computer software and other rights over assets and investments in
environmental protection zongs.

3.2. Tangible fixed assets
Tangible fixed assets comprise fixed assets commissioned and under construction.

Tangible fixed assets, except for land and assets under construction, are shown at net book value (gross
book value less accumulated| depreciation).

The Company's fixed assets comprise:

— assets owned or co-owned by the Company, which are complete, whose useful economic lives at
the moment of transfer to use are expected to exceed one year, and are intended for own use or for
transfer to a third party;

— assets belonging to third parties which are leased or rented and where the Company is entitled to
charge depreciation.

Fixed assets undergp periodic revaluations in accordance with regulations issued by the Minister of
Finance.

The historic cost of|fixed assets is the purchase or manufacturing cost and is increased by subsequent
expenditure incurred on their improvement.

Depreciation includes planned and unplanned write-downs.

Unplanned write downs relate to the deprec iation of fixed assets which do not generate income, e.g. fixed
assets sold or scrapped.

Depreciation charges are precisely determined through the systematic allocation of the initial value of the
fixed asset and the planned period of use, and through the application of depreciation rates set out in the Minister
of Finance's Directive date'p 20th January, 1995 regarding the depreciation of tangible and intangible fixed assets,
and the revaluation of tangible fixed assets.

Depreciation is éhﬂkged in full to costs, regardless of the tax limitations for 1995 and 1996 stipulated by
the above mentioned Directive. Housing was also depreciated in 1995 and 1996.

In general, fixed assets whose initial book value exceeds PLN 2,000 are depreciated on a straight-line
basis. However, in individual cases a reducing balance method is applied to: plant, machinery and vehicles
(except-for passenger carsi. Assets with a value not exceeding PLN 2,000 are fully depreciated when brought into
use.

Assets under construction are valued and stated at the amount of expenditure incurred to purchase or
manufacture the assets. Foreign exchange losses and interest expense incurred to finance a fixed asset during the
period of its construction are capitalised.

In 1995 the initial value of fixed assets assumed from the state enterprise and remaining in the financial
records as at 1st January, 1995 was reduced by the accumulated depreciation of these assets (“netting down™).

In 1996 the princi{)les for the valuation of fixed assets reverted to those in force prior to 1st January, 1995,
due to the Constitutional Court Resolution dated 15th May, 1996. This Resolution decreed that tangible and
intangible fixed assets assumed from state owned enterprises should be stated at initial gross book value, i.e. the
gross book value which was shown in the financial records of the state owned enterprise. As a result, the fixed
assets were restated at their initial value and accumulated depreciation on the basis of the revaluation as at
1st January, 1995.

[nvestment relief relating to fixed assets purchases and capital expenditure incurred in 1994 and 1995 was
treated in the same manner as depreciation charges, i.e. included in the financial records as accumulated
depreciation of fixed assets, and simultaneously charged to operating costs Or other operating costs. As a result of
applying investment relief, the Company was entitled to reductions in taxable income amounting to 50 per cent.
of the investment relief. The reductions were included in corporate tax settlements only in the years subsequent to
the application of the relief. This additional reduction is treated as a permanent timing difference in the
calculation of deferred tax. In 1996 the Company did not take advantage of investment relief.
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Another methodological change introduced in 1996 was the reversal of the 100% depreciation of fixed
assets subjected to investment relief in 1994 and 1995, and the re-depreciation of these assets for 1994 and 1995
in accordance with prevailing depreciation rates.

In 1994 perpetual usufruct of land was treated as a tangible fixed asset, and as a long term liability towards
the State Treasury.

The effects of the events described above and rejected in the restated financial statements, namely the
“netting down™ and the depreciation of assets subject to investment relief, over periods in accordance with
accounting practice and principle prevailing on 31st December, 1996. Detailed notes relating to the adjustments
are presented in points 5.5.8 and 9.5.8 of this Appendix.

3.3. Long-term investments

Long-term investments are made up of:

—  shares not purchased for trading purposes;
— long-term securities;

— long-term loans.

Shares and securities are valued at purchase cost during the year. At the balance sheet date they are stated
at cost less any diminution in value considered to be permanent. The valuation of debt notes at the balance sheet
date is increased by interest accrued but not received over the period.

Loans are valued at nominal value during the year end. At the balance sheet date they are stated at the
amount due for payment in accordance with the principle of prudent valuation.

3.4. Debtors, creditors and loans !

Debtors and creditors (including credits and loans) in Polish currency during the financial year are shown
at original transaction value.

Foreign currency debtors and creditors are valued during the year on the basis of the average exchange
announced by the President of the National Bank of Poland (the “NBP”) as at the date of the transaction.

At the balance sheet date, debtors and disputed claims are valued at the amount due for payment, and
stated net of provisions. Creditors at balance sheet date are valued and stated at the amounts due for payment. At
the balance sheet date foreign currency debtors, disputed claims and cred:top are translated in accordance with
the average exchange rate of the NBP. In 1994, debtors were not reduced by provisions in the financial records.

3.5. Stocks

Stocks comprise:

— finished goods;

—  semi-finished products and work in progress;
— materials;

—_ goods for resale.

Finished products are valued during the year at actual manufacturi:ng cost, calculated on the basis of
average costs for the period. At the balance sheet date, the finished product balance is calculated using the
prudence principle, i.e. at the lower of cost or net realisable value.

Materials and goods for resale in stock during the year are valued at purchase cost, and stocks are issued at
weighted average cost. At the balance sheet date the goods for resale and matierials are valued using the prudence
principle.

Stocks are stated in the balance sheet net of stock write-offs and provisions. .

Semi-finished products and work in progress are valued at actual production cost calculated on the basis
of the stage of completion, however not higher than their net realisable \r'all’;le.

In 1994, stocks were valued as follows: |
— goods for resale and materials — according to standard price corrected by variances
- finished products — according to actual technical cost of production !
— work in progress — according to actual technical cost of production.
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3.6. Short-term investments !

|
Short-term investments in¢lude shares, treasury bills and treasury bonds. Short-term investments, with the
exception of debt notes, are valued at the lower of purchase cost and net sales value at the balance sheet date. The
sales price of shares quoted on the stock exchange is calculated on the basis of stock exchange quotations at the
balance sheet date reduced by the stockbrokers’ margin. Debt notes are stated at their sales price at the balance
sheet date. The difference between the sales price and purchase cost is treated as financial income or cost.

37. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and at bank accounts as well as deposits, cheques and bills
of exchange of third parties due not more than 3 months after the date of issue.

Cash at bank and in hand is valued at nominal value. Foreign currency is converted at the balance sheet
date using the average NBP exchange rate for that day.

Cash in bank accounts and on deposit is shown inclusive of accrued interest due.

3.8. Prepayments, accruals and deferred income

Prepayments include expenditure and assets which will be utilised in periods after those in which the
expenditure was incurred.

Accruals include costs +vhich had not been invoiced at the balance sheet date and potential costs whose
exact amounts or date of transaction were not known, at the time the financial statements were prepared.

Prepayments and accruals are written off over time.

Deferred income includes:

— transactions invoiced for which payment has been received, but for which delivery has not
occurred;

— unrealised foreign exchange.- gains;

— sums which increase the debtors amount, for which provisions were previously made;

— grants and subsidies received for future capital development and research projects;

—  negative goodwill arising when the purchase price of an entity is below the book value of its
assets, or a cap@ital contribution is above the net book value of assets contributed in kind.

39. Equity

Equity comprises share capital created in accordance with the regulations in force at the time of its
creation.

Share capital is stated at nominal value in accordance with the Company’s Statute and the commercial
register. ;

Reserve capital is created in accordance with the Company’s Statute from appropriations of net profit and
from transfers of other reserye capital and fixed asset revaluation reserve.

Fixed asset revaluation reserve capital is the difference between the net book value of fixed assets before
and after revaluation as at 1st January, 1995. This reserve capital is reduced as revalued fixed assets are sold.

Other reserve capital is created on the basis of resolutions passed by the general meeting of shareholders
concerning the appropriation of net profit to cover future period costs and losses.

In 1996 a change in methodology resulted in provisions for future period costs and losses being included
in the result of the year.

3.10. Provisions
In accordance with art. 37 of the Accounting Law dated 29th September, 1994 and on the basis of policies
formulated by the Management Board, provisions are created for the following:
— doubtful debts and disputed claims;
— risk, possible losses and the consequences of other events, if information thereon is realistic and
the effect is quantifiable which in 1996 comprises provisions for mine abandonment (calculated on
the basis of extracted ore), tax issues in dispute and environmental penalties;
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- deferred income tax resulting from timing differences arising out of the treatment of transactions

under tax and accounting regulation.

In 1994, provisions for deffered tax were not created.

Provisions for mine abandonment were created for the first time in the 1996 financial records and related
to the exploitation of the mines for the previous 35 years. This provision was calculated based on the assumed
total cost of closing mining operations and was divided into periods before and after 1996. In the restated
financial statements, the provision of PLN 120,000 thousand was allocated to prior years, taking into account
annual ore extraction, and the level of inflation in these years (reflecting the level of purchasing power of the
Zioty in previous years).

Provisions for disputed tax issues and environmental penalties inl the years 1994 and 1995 were created
from net profit in the form of reserve capital. In 1996 these provisions were charged to the profit and loss account.
Reserve capital concerning the above threats was released by a resolution passed by the general shareholders’
meeting in 1997,

In order to make the financial statements comparable these provisions were reallocated to prior periods
either through the profit and loss account or through profits/losses of prior years through the balance sheets.

3.11. Special funds

Special funds comprise:
— A Company Social Fund created in accordance with the provisions of the Law on Company Social
Funds; :

_ A Bonus Fund created from appropriations of net profit in accordance with the resolutions of the
general meeting of shareholders,

- A fund for other purposes created from appropriations of net profit in accordance with the
resolutions of the general meeting of shareholders.

— In 1994, in place of the Company Social Fund, separate social and housing funds were established.

3.12. Revenue from sales of goods and products
Sales revenue is the amount due from customers, excluding duty and less value added tax.

The point of sale is defined as follows:

— for domestic sales — the date of transferring products to the customer in accordance with the
conditions of the sales agreement,

— for export sales — the date when the products cross the border, as confirmed by the customs office.

3.13. Operating costs
The Company records costs in the cost by function and the cost by type formats.

—  Operating costs comprise all of the costs relating to the normal operations of the Company
excluding other operating costs, financial costs and extraordinary losses. Included in operating
costs and disclosed separately are cost of goods and products sold, selling costs and general
administration costs.

— Cost of products and services sold comprise those costs of producing products and rendering
services which are proportionate to sales revenue. Cost of goods and materials sold represents the
purchase cost of those goods and materials which are proportionate to sales revenue. The costs of
manufacturing products and rendering services represent direct manufacturing costs and an
appropriate percentage of indirect manufacturing costs.

The profit and loss account is prepared:

— for presentation of the financial statements using the cost by type format version 2 (appendix
no. 4/2 of the Accounting Law);

- for management purposes in the cost by function format, version 2 (appendix 4/4 of the
Accounting Law).

3.14. Other operating income and costs

Other operating income and costs relate to activities which are not directly connected with the ordinary
activities of the Company, but which affect its financial result. In 1994, other operating income and costs were
not disclosed as separate line items in the profit and loss account.
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3.15. Financial income and ﬁnanfial costs

Included in financial income are the following:

__ dividends, and other income from legal entities,

— income from the sale of securities,

— interest received on debtors and loans,

— discount received on bills of exchange, cheques from third parties and securities,
- interest receivable on bank accounts and deposits,

— realised foreign exchange gains.

Financial costs comprise:

— the purchase cost of securities sold,

— cost of sales of sharql‘s in other companies,

— interest paid on loans and credits,

— interest on late payments to creditors,

- discount paid on the sales of bills of exchange, cheques to third parties and securities,
—  provisions for financial risks,

- foreign exchange losses.

3.16. Extraordinary gains and losses
|

Extraordinary gains and losses consist of the effects of nonrecurring events, arising outside the normal
course of the Company’s operations. In 1994, extraordinary gains and losses included income and costs not
related directly to the normal operations of the Company.

3.17 Principles for the measurement of the financial results
The measurement of the ﬁp:'mcial result is based on the following important accounting principles:

— the accruals princiﬂle; the recording in the financial records and financial statements of all the
transactions of a given financial period regardless of whether the transactions were settled at the
balance sheet date

— the matching principle of costs with income in accordance with which the measurement of the
financial results was based upon the income of the financial period, the costs relating to the same
financial period, other operational income and costs, financial income and costs, and extraordinary
income and losses to create gross profit.

3.18. Corporate income tax and other obligatory reductions in profit

Included in obligatory redpctions in profit, in addition to corporate income tax (together with the deferred
tax provision), are the following:

— in 1994 - tax on pay increases over the legal limit for state owned entities,
- interest on capital from companies wholly owned by the State Treasury,
— in 1995 - interest on capital from companies wholly owned by the State Treasury ,
— in 1996 - payments of a proportion of profit to the state treasury.
4. Differences between the financial statements included in the Prospectus and those previously
published

The financial statements of KGHM Polska Miedz S.A. for the 12 months ended 31 December 1994
presented below differ from the audited financial statements of the Company for that year since they have been
adjusted in order to comply with the requirements of the Accounting Law and the Prospectus Requirements.
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Unconsolidated balance sheet as at 31st December, 1994 — restated for the 1.01.1995 opening balance sheet

ASSETS
Fixed assets

Intangible assets. «. . . .. ..
Tangible asssis '~ . . . .. - . -
Long-term investments
Long-term debtors. . . . . . . .

Total fixed assets. . . . . . . .

Current assets

oy S R
5 e S O N
Short-term investments
Cash at bank and in hand

Total current assets

Prepayments . . . . . . . . ..
TOTALASSETS. . . . . . ..

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

T A R B
Sharecapital . . . . . . ..
Called up share capital not paid . . . .
Reservecapital . . . . . . ...
Revaluation reserve capital

Other reserve capital

Profit/(loss) for prior years
Profit fortheyear. . . . . . . .

Totalequity . . . . . . . ...

PIOvISIOng ~v 0. @ @ o d s
g T S A W AP
Amounts falling due after more than one

YORE UMY L et e
Amounts falling due within one year. .

Totalereditors . . . . . . . . .
Accruals and deferred income . . . .
Profit forthe year . . . .S
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
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Note As published Adjustment Adjusted
PLN'000 PLN 000 PLN 000

6,900.1 60.0 6,960.1

1,527,807.1 (64,657.9) 1,463,149.2
142,523.8 —_— 142,523.8

— 6,107.9 6,107.9

1) 1,677,231.0 (58,490.0) 1,618,741.0
357,724.5 104.4 357,828.9
332.565.1 (11,854.6) 320,710.5

840.2 — 840.2

286,078.4 - 286,078.4

2) 977,208.2 (11,750.2) 965,458.0
3) 2,929.9 (60.0) 2,869.9
2,657,369.1 (70,300.2) 2,587,068.9
530,000.0 — 530,000.0
1,357,430.7 58,493.2 1,415,923.9
58,493.2 (58,493.2) -

37,889.5 — 37,889.5

679.8 — 679.8

— | 351,1279 351,127.9

4) 1,984,493.2 | 351,127.9 2,335,621.1
5) 5,780.7 (5,746.6) 34.1.
6) 75,020.8 (64,553.6) 10,4672
225,166.4 — 225,166.4
300,187.2 (64,553.6) 235,633.6

15,780.1 — 15,780.1

7 351,127.9 | (351,127.9) =
2,657,369.1 (70,300.2) 2,587,068.9

-



Explanatory notes to the adjustment of the unconsolidated balance sheet as at 31st Dec

adjusted for the purposes of the 1.01.1995 opening balance sheet

ASSETS
1. Fixed assets .r“um(m eln
4

Reclassification of research and development work from prepayments. . . . . .o 0"
Reclassification of perpetual usufruct of land to off-balance sheet QIS . &« 4 & v & o ¢ ¢
Reclassification from short-term debtors
Reduction of long-term debtors by provisions

Fixtures and fittings transferred to current assets, fixed assets under copstruction. . . . - ¢ ¢ ¢
Fixtures and fittings transferred to fixed assets and assets under construction. . . . - - et

2. Current assets

Reclassification from fixture and fittings
Reclassification to long-term debtors . . = v e
Reduction of debtors by provisions, | . . .. - sttt

3. Prepayments

Reclassification of research and development work to intangible fixed assets. . . . . - -
Total adjustments

..................................

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
4. Equity
Reclassification of revaluation reserve capital to reserve pron ) (GRS S

Creation of reserve capital from revaluation reserve capital . . . . . oo ec ot
Transfer of financial result from the net profit for the year

5, Provisions
Reduction by:

Provisions for long-term ok, b o v (oo RRRERIRE ¢ 4 ks O T R
Provisions for short-term R . e & o (o[ 3 SRR

6. Amounts falling due within one year

Transfer of liabilities relating to the perpetual usufruct of land to off-balance sheet items . - -

7. Profit for the year

Reclassification to equity

Total adjustments

.................................

ember, 1994 -

PLN 000

60.0
(64,553.6)
9,479.7
(3,371.8)
(325.4)
221.1

P

(58,490.0)

——

104.4
(9,479.7)
(2,374.9)

———

(11,750.2)

———

(60.0)

—

(70,300.2)

—

PLN000

(58,493.2)
58,493.2
351,1279

—

351,127.9

e

(3,371.8)
(2,374.8)

—

(5,746.6)

e

(64,553.6)

(64,553.6)

=ﬁ

(351,127.9)

(351,127.9)

(70,300.2)

—



Unconsolidated profit and loss account for the 12 months ended 31st December,

adjustments

Revenue from sales of goods and products . .
Cost of goods and products sold . . . . . . .

Groseaits . . . . o b oo ox o n o R e s

SelagoomE . - v v v v v s o 0 s
General administration costs. . . . . . . . .
Other operating income . . . . . . . . . . -
Other operating costs . . . . . . . . . . - .

Profit on operations . . . . .. ... ...

Income from investments in other entities of
WHICH s T e s s A e v e
Bubuicaries. . . . .. 26 95 G 8w A
17, e LY (R P -

Income from other long-term investments . .

Other financial income . . . . ... .. ..

Interest payable and similar charges . . . . .

Profit before extraordinary items and tax .

Corporate income tax . . . . . . . . . . .
Other obligatory reductions of profit. . . .

NOEPEONL. .« o v < s s e
Redenomination of the ztoty . . . . . . . . .

NEERIORE™ . . o . bovos v e e

1994 before and after
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Note As published Adjustment Adjusted
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000

1) " 2,695,103.1 (29,572.3) 2,665,530.8
2) (1,733,242.1) (19,855.4) (1,713,386.7)
961,861.0 (9,716.9) 952,144.1
(46,919.0) =2 (46,919.0)
(266,708.8) —  (266,708.8)

3) — 4,833.5 4,833.5
4) — 11,613.6 (11,613.6)
648,233.2 (16,497.0) 631,736.2

5) - 6,704.5 6,704.5
- 6,194.2 6,194.2

— 504.0 504.0

5) — 37,741.5 37,741.5
6) — 34,537.7 (34,537.7)
648,233.2 (6,588.7) 641,644.5
(6,973.6) (6,588.7) (384.9)

7) 6,217.2 (6,182.9) 343
8)  (13,190.8)  (12,771.6) (419.2)
641,259.6 _— 641,259.6
(260,899.6) —  (260,899.6)
(29,233.0) i (29,233.0)
351,127.0 —_ 351,127.0

09 — 0.9

351,127.9 Was -— 351,127.9

—s.
B ————

———
B

e




Explanatory notes regarding the adjustment of the unconsolidated profit and loss account for the 12

months ended 31st December 1994

1. Revenue from sales of goods and products

Increase in revenue from sales of services due to a reclassification from profit on other sales. .
Increase in revenue from sales of materials due to a reclassification from profit of other sales .
Income from financial operations reclassified to financial income
Profit on other sales reclassified to sales revenue and cost of sales and to other operating
income and expenses . . . . . . [ ——— L, e e e el R S

2. Cost of goods and products sold

Cost of goods sold — at purchase cast reclassified from profit on other sales

Cost of financial operations transferred to financial costs

3. Other operating income :

Reclassified from extraordinary gailps ............................
Reclassified from sales of fixed @ssets . . . . . . o ..o e e e e
|

4. Other operating costs |

Reclassified from extraordinary logiscs ............................
Cost of fixed assets sold reclassified from profit on other sales

. Financial income I

Dividends from shareholdings recl#ssiﬁed from sales income
Interest received reclassified from isales T o USRS S S O R

Interest received reclassified fromiextmordinary gains

6. Financial costs

Interest payable reclassified from costs O e R [P S i A S U

Interest payable reclassified from extraordinary losses

77 Extraordinary gains

8. Extraordinary losses

Reclassified to other OPerating CoStS . . . « . « = = v o oo s s e e
Interest transferred to financial €psts . . . . . . o o e e e e e e e

Other items reclassified from salej BODITEL | » o loe o Man i o e o b ) s w8

.....................
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..........

PLN ‘000

2,1394
15,055.4
(41,691.7)

(5,075.4)
(29,572.3)

—

12,451.6
(32,307.0)

—

(19,855.4)

e e

3,428.7
1,404.8

PR

4,833.5

10,541.0
1,072.6

11,613.6

e

6,704.5
22,4713
2,7543
12,515.9

44,446.0

—

32,307.0
2,230.7

34,537.7

e ——

(3,428.7)
(2,754.2)

—

(6,182.9)

—
e ———

(10,540.9)
(2,230.7)

—

(12,771.6)

|



5. The unconsolidated financial statements of KGHM Polska MiedZ S.A.

5.1. Unconsolidated balance sheets

ASSETS

Fixed assets

Intangible fixed assets., . . . ... . .. ...
Tangible fXSt BEBEIR .| o cove o in i o e Gastmsiy's
Long-term investments . . . . ... ... ...
Long-ternnidaboors. . . & ek anhad « « abdilat o

Tolal BEad AMets .. . . oo st v« B

Current assets

s R I s SR ) T
1 ey e N e s 051 SR 49 el P
Short-term investments . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Cash at bank and g hand oo v o e v s

Total current assets . . . . . . . i @5 oo

TRCDRYIRBIEE . i+ « & e o o o B G %

TOFALEASSKIS. . (o555 5 b w3

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Share capetal . . . . 5 cuescom s wmies B
Called up share capital notpaid . . . . . . ...
Reserveanpdal . . . o v v s el s s
Revaluation reserve capital . . . . ... .. ..
Other resarve oabitAl | cocnsin © o 5 e i
Profit /(loss) for prioryears . . . . . ... ...
ProfitJarihevenr. . & ST o o ARsEG

TORMEEQUIY =i wrme aviemisn i

PrOVIEIONE 55 s e pmmianiins Gt

Creditors

Amounts falling due after more than one year . . .
Amounts falling due within one year, . . . . . .

Total ersiiOrE . . - . .V 0 e e
Accruals and deferred income . . . . . . . . .

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES. . . . .

As at 31st December,
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Note 1994 1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000

1) 6,960.1 6,993.6 9,705.8
2) 1,463,149.2 2,266,140.6 2,448,694.2
3)  142,523.8  192,984.0  518,733.1
4) 6,107.9 19,577.6 15,705.8
1,618,741.0 2,485,695.8 2,992,838.9

5) 3578289  556,9955  731,251.9
6)  320,710.5  416,366.5  340,500.1
7 840.2  273,714.7  186,601.7
8) 2860784  154,389.3 86,898.3
965,458.0 1,401,466.0 1,345,252.0

9) 2,869.9 5,155.1 8,027.3
2,587,068.9 3,892,316.9 4,346,118.2
———re | e i ——

10)  530,000.0  530,0000  530,000.0
11) 14159239 1,699,865.7 2,108,835.0
12) — 8279923  789,947.5
13) 37,889.5 37,910.7 34,521.7
679.8 — —

351,127.9 4819059  147,2249
2,335,621.1 3,577,674.6 3,610,529.1

14) 34.1 57068  273,947.2
15) 10,467.2 11,000.0 6,700.0
16)  225,166.4  287,240.7  424,121.7
235,633.6 2982407  430,821.7

17) 15,780.1 10,694.8 30,820.2
2,587,068.9 3,892316.9 4,346,118.2

o r———— e e —————




5.2. Unconsolidated profit and loss accounts

|
Revenue from sales of goods and products
Revenue from sales of goods and materials . . .
Revenue from sales of products . . .| . . . . . .
Cost of goods and products sold . . . . . ... ..
Cost of goods and materialssold . . . . . . ..
Cost of manufacturing products sold. . . . . . .

Gross profit

Sellingcosts . < v ¢ . vvvvm e v fueeea e
General administration costs. . . . . { . . .+ .-
Other operating income
Other operating costs

......

Profit on operations

Income from investments in other entities, of which:

Subgidiariog: o o iR ©
Associates

..................

Income from other long-term investments, of which:

Subsidiaries. .. . . . ds L
o e T e R ey a1
Other financial income
Financial costs

Profit before extraordinary items anv e - oo

Extraordinary items:. . . . . . . . . s
Extraordinary gains
Extraordinary losses. . . . . . . . |

W et TR w0 he o e BT Bl o, & R

Profit before tax

Corporate income tax . . . . . . . .
Other obligatory reductions of profit .

Profit after tax

Redenomination of the zloty. . . . .

NEtPRORE ("1 v is v 5w w v e

Net profit per share {in PLN)

Net profit per share (in PLN) after the share

capital increase as a result of a resolution of the
general shareholders’ meeting dated 30th April
1997 (see note 10)

................

Note
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19)

19)
19)
20)
21)

22)

22)

22)
23)

24)
25)

26)
27)

28)
29)

For the 12 months ended 3 1st December

1994 1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000
26655308  3,469,579.6  3,351,021.3
58,392.9 56,809.2 78,267.0
2607,137.9 34127704  3272,754.3
(1,713,386.7)  (2,175,059.8)  (2,593,114.7)
(54,677.9) (50,350.1)  (69,823.6)
(1,658,708.8) (2,124,709.7) (2,523,291.1)
952,144.1  1,294,519.8 757,906.6
(46,919.0) (51,482.5)  (52,996.6)
(266,708.8)  (271,250.4)  (266,166.6)
4,833.5 5,758.9 16,544.9
(11,613.6)  (243947.0)  (64,950.4)
631,736.2 733,598.8 390,337.9
6,704.5 3,558.2 124.5
6,194.2 3,558.2 -
504.0 — 76.4
37,741.5 613,272.8 627,496.4
(34,537.7)  (513819.6)  (554,803.1)
641,644.5 836,610.2 463,155.7
(384.9) (827.6) (8,122.7)
343 151.4 262.9
(419.2) (979.0) (8,385.6)
641,259.6 835,782.6 455,033.0
(260,899.6)  (337,610.7)  (270,576.6)
(29233.0)  (16,266.9) (37,231.5)
351,127.0 481,905.0 147,224.9
09 0.9 -
351,127.9 481,905.9 147,224.9
e ——
66.25 90.93 21.78
e — e i e
1.76 2.41

0.74
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5.3. Unconsolidated cash flow statements

For the 12 months ended 31st December

1994 1995 1996
lreni PLN 000 PLN 000 PLN 000
Cash flow from operations:
Netproll . il o o Qs « v - e 2 vt e 351,127.9 481,905.9 147,224.9
Adjustments:
Deprecishioh 805 cil s o s vow dox gl aBd g o 2 p e v S 230,872.6 307,502.4 122,231.6
Unrealised exchange gains/losses . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. — — 71.927.5
Interest and dividends received andpaid . . . . . . . . .. . .. (3,519.9) (4,522.8)  (41,920.5)
Diebtors provigliones © v o /v v v s ez e e e 08 — 6,877.3 14,524.9
CRBE DEOVISIONE. .« & o s o i e 6o e e B 8RR 3,059.3 72.8 196,416.4
Corporate income tax charge. . . . . . . . . . . .. 260,899.6 337,610.7 270,576.6
Corporate income tax paid. . . . . . . . . .. .o (300,850.2) = (406,353.1) (156,296.6)
Profits or losses on disposals of investments and capital items. . . 3,064.9 44,785.4 2,539.3
Change i SR 50 o ok i iees o i mamanee o b b Y e (1,823.2) | (199,166.6) (174,256.4)
Change in SoWORE: /. . o ieus wis v spammon s = v 4 5 8l (91,136.6) (27,684.1) 22,7574
Change in short-term creditors (except loans and credits) and

spocinl Rl v o . TR e e e B e BB e e 38,672.8 50,190.1 (28,029.1)
Change inprepayments . . . . . . . . . -« v s 00 c s e (2,644.8) (2,285.2) (2,818.4)
Change in creditors and accruals. . . . . . . ... .. ... .. (4,252.1) (5,085.4) 20,071.6
(6, ¢ (111, e M o R L e I R (27,871.0)  (44,944.9) 24,234.5

— Appropriation of profit to the Social Fund . . . . . .. .. (14,491.0)| (17,353.2) (19,224.3)

— Adjustment of net profit for interest on capital . . . . . . . — | — 37,231.6

— Conversion of debtors into shares in other entities. . . . . . (14,838.1)  (19,022.7) —

— Write-downs updating the value of securities . . . . . . . . 996.4 | (8,407.5) —

s CHREE . o ek . O T ey« e E W 461.7 (161.5) 6,227.2
Total adjustments . . . . . . . . .. .5« cov v v o000 104,471,4 56,996.3 277,958.8
Net cash inflow from operations . . . . . . . .. . ... ... 455599.3 538,902.2 425,183.7
Cash flow from investing activities
(Purchase)/sale of intangible fixed assets . . . . . . . . ... .. (2,644.7) (2,135.3) (5,136.5)
(Purchase)/sale of tangible fixed assets . . . . . . . .. .. ... (154,090.4) (306,139.8) (425,325.8)
(Purchase)/sale of shares in subsidiaries and other securities issued '

T S A R L (1,144.2)  (29,661.9) (124,262.0)
(Purchase)/sale of shares in associates and other securities issued '

DY SISOCIMIE . 5 & o i v s ow e as e e e A e — 458.0 17,808.7
(Purchase)/sale of other long-term investments . . . . . . . . . . (900.0) —  (114,6494)
(Purchase)/sale of other shares and securities, including short-term

IRVEEEREREE - . o - s o bk s e el 8w ke (1,170.4)  (264,466.9) 89,283.1
Loans received/(repaid) . . . . - . .« « o e e e e 460.9 958.1 549.9
Dividends received/(paid) . . . . . . . . . oo oo oo 6,704.5 3,558.2 124.5
Interest received/(paid) . . . . . . . . . ..o e e e 2,6554 1,624.1 46,173.1
OREE IR 1 - -« - 5 st el e sf et (3,570.9) (1,569.1) (9,386.4)
Net cash outflow from investing activities . . . . . . . . . .. (153,699.8) (597,374.6) (524,820.8)

200




Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds/repayment of long-term bank loans . . . . .. ... ..
Proceeds/repayment of long-term loans. . . . . . . . .. ...
Issue/purchase of long-term debentures and other securities . . . .
Proceeds/repayment of short-term bank loans. . . . . . ... ..
Proceeds/repayment of short-term loans | . . . . .. . . .. .«
Issue/purchase of short-term debentures and other securities. . . .
Dividends and other payments to the shareholders . . . . . . ..
Leasing and hire purchase repayments . . . . . . . . . - .. .

Income from shares issued and from additional payments to

el . . 7 LNEE . . . SRLEGHE LREREE v v 4 ) e
Interestpaid. . . . . . . . . oo A L R S
ORBSr Semss. S, o o RS LBl al o » o s v

Bonuses from profit paid to employees. . . . . . . . . .. ..

Holiday benefits . . . . . . . ... I L

Change in cash and cash equivalents. . . . . . ........
Cash and cash equivalents — beginning of period. . . . . . ..

Cash and cash equivalents — end of PRI, . . ...

5.4. Notes to the unconsolidated ﬂﬁan*ial statements
Notes to the unconsolidated balance sﬁleets

‘Note 1 — Intangible assets |
' |

1.1. Intangible assets by group

Organisation costs incurred when founding or expanding a joint

SIOCK COMPRDY - < o s o « o » o o f o 8 o o s o o Sumiape o

Research and development costs . . . 4 . . .« o . oo oo e
el o ¢ oy ek s BROBE. . . . x s
Concessions, patents, licences and similar items . . . . ... ..
Computer software . . . . . . . .. A

Perpetual usufruct of land . . . . . . g SRS
Other intangible assets. . . . . . . . B s n e w
Payments on account of intangible PO, . . . oo

201

For the 12 months ended 31 December

1994 1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000
(4,000.0) 2,000.0 (4,300.0)
(58,275.9) — 191,928.5
1,000.0 (6,000.0) —
— — (37,231.6)
(5,840.0) (659.4)  (4377.1)
(29,037.7)  (68,557.3) (113,873.7)
(29,037.7) (67,090.1) (90,503.8)
— —_ (18,397.6)
— (1,467.2) (4,972.3)
(96,153.6) (73,216.7) 32,146.1
205,7459  (131,689.1) (67,491.0)
80,332.5 286,078.4 154,389.3
286,078.4 154,389.3 86,898.3
e ———— ————— e ———
As at 31st December '|
1994 1995 1996 |
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000 '
60,0 3148 270,9
1,100.2 1,700.9 3,716.8
3,015.9 2,523.0 3,717.7
— 105,2 121,6
2,784.0 2,349.7 1,878.8
6,960.1 6,993.6 9,705.8
p———— e ——




1.2. Movements in intangible fixed assets
Movements in intangible fived assets during the Research and Concessions,
12 months ended 31st December, 1994 development patents,
(PLN000) Total COsIS licences Software Other
1 Gross book value - beginning

ofperiod . . . . .. o s0p e 6,918.7 — 608.5 1,832.4 4,477.8
3 Additions: . c o ¢ deEs e 210713 60.0 928.3 1,719.0 —
2.1 Completion of capital

development. . . . . . .« - - - 2,644.8 — 928.3 1,716.5 —
22 Giftsreceived . . . . . - - - ¢ - 2.5 — — 2D —_
SO L . Rl v i S 60.0 60.0 — — g
3 Disposals:. . . . .. .. 7.6 — — 6.3 1.3
3.1 Write-off of fully amortised

intangible assets. . . . . . . . - 1.6 — — 6.3 1.3
4 Gross book value — end of

period . . . . ¢ oo e e 9,618.4 60.0 1,536.8 3.545.1 4,476.5
5 Accumulated depreciation —

beginning of period. . . . . . - 1,450.4 — 28.9 1754 1,246.1
6 Depreciation-changes during

the period (6.1-6.2) . . . . - - - 1,207.9 — 407.7 353.8 446.4
6.1 Additions: . . . . . e e et 1,2155 — 407.7 360.1 447.7

Depreciation charge . . - . - - - 1,031.8 _ 224.0 360.1 447.7

Depreciation relating to '

investment relief. . . . . . . - - 183.7 — 183.7 —_ e
62 Disposalst. . . . . . .- - 1.6 - = 6.3 1.3

Assets scrapped . . . . . .- - 7.6 — -t 6.3 13
7  Accumulated depreciation —end |

ofperiod . . . . ... ... - 2,658.3 — 436.6 529.2 1,692.5
8 Net book value — end of period. 6,960.1 60.0 1,100.2 3,015.9 2,784.0
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Research

Movements in intangible fived assery and  Concessions, Perpetial
during the 12 months ended development patents, ustfruct
I December 1995 (PLN 0O00) Total CoNty licences Sofrvare famnd Orher
I Gross book value —

beginning of period . . . . 9,618.4 60.0 1,536.8 3,545.1 — 4,476.5
2 Additions:, . . . . . . . 3,146.6 278.6 1,174.0 1,579.6 113.0 1.4
2.1 Purchase. . . . .. . ... 94.5 - - — 94.5 -
2.2 Completion of capital

development . . . . ., | | 2,040.9 47.0 399.3 1.576.1 18.5 —
2.3 Gifts recpived - - . . . 9 —- - 1.9 - -
2ROmEt L B 1.009.3 2316 774.7 1.6 - 14
& 'Dishosalst - ;o s 1,854.9 — 3.5 1,187.0 — 664.4
3.1 Asscts scrapped . . . . . . 319 — — 37.9 - —
3.2 “Netting-down™ . . . . . . 671.2 — 35 33 — 664.4
RO, ., e s 1,145.8 — — 1,145.8 — —
4  Gross book value -

end of period . . . . . . . 10,910.1 338.6 2,707.3 3,937.7 113.0 3,813.5
5 Accumulated depreciation —

beginning of period . . . . 2,658.3 — 436.6 529.2 - 1,692.5
6 Depreciation — changes in

the period (6.1-6.2). . . . . 1,258.2 23.8 569.7 885.6 7.8 (228.7)
6.1 Additions:. . , . . . . . | 2,398.4 238 573.2 1,357.9 7.8 435.7

Ongoing depreciation . . . . 1,785.5 23.8 412.7 907.1 7.8 434.|

Depreciation relating to

investment relief . . . . . . 5490 — 133.9 415.1 — —

“Netting-down™ ., . . . . . 639 — 26.6 357 - 1.6
6.2 Disposals: . . . . . . . . . 1,140.2 — 35 472.3 — 664.4

Writing off fully amortised

intangible assets . . . . . . 67.3 — — 67.3 — -

Assets scrapped . . . . . . 401.7 — —— 401.7 — -

“Netting-down™ ., . . . . . 671.2 — 23 33 — 664.4
7 Accumulated depreciation —

end of period . . ., . . . . 3,916.5 238 1,006.3 1,414.8 7.8 1,463.8
8 Net book value — end of

11 R 8 L 6,993.6 3148 1,701.0 2,522.9 105.2 2,349.7

e ————— —— —— —— e e
|
|
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Maovements in intangible fived Research
assets during the 12 months and  Concessions, Perpetual
ended 3 st December, 1996 development patents, usufruct
(PLN'000) Total cosis licences Software land Other
1 Gross book value -

beginning of period. . . 10,910.1 338.6 2,707.3 3,937.7 113.0 3,813.5
2 Additions:, . - . . . 5,842.0 66.8 2,4249 2,636.1 449 669.3 i
2.¢ Purchase. . o lw v o 0.9 —— — — 0.9 —
2.2 Completion of capital

development . . . . . . 5,135.6 40.4 24214 2,624.1 44.0 5.7
23 “Regrossing™. « . . . . 667.1 — 3.5 — — 663.6
24 Other . . v S Tn s s 384 26.4 — 12.0 _ —
3 Disposals: . . . . . .. 431.1 — 229.6 172.0 8.8 20.7
3.1 Giving as contribution for :

share capital . . . . . . 40.7 — 1.2 319 1.6 —
3.2 Assets scrapped . . . . . 2634 — 1014 140.1 1.2 20.7
3.3 Other . . & s 127.0 - 127.0 —_ — —_
4  Gross book value — end of

period. . . . . . . .. 16,321.0 405.4 4,902.6 6,401.8 149.1 4,462.1
5 Accumulated depreciation

beginning of peried. . . 3,9165 23.8 1,006.3 1,414.8 | 7.8 1,463.8
6 Depreciation — changes

during the period (6.1-6.2) 2,698.7 110.7 179.5 1,269.3 19.7 1,119.5
61 Addltionss iaw i . o 3,383.7 110.7 543.2 1,564.9 20.9 1,144.0

Ongoing depreciation . . 2,599.9 110.7 507.3 1,498.0 209 463.0

“Regrossing™. . . . . . 680.7 — 37 (0.3) — 677.3

Ofer & v s o s s 103.1 — 322 67.2 —_ 3.7
G2 Disposalss . . . . . . . 685.0 - 363.7 295.6 1.2 24.5

Adjustment of depreciation

relating to investment relief 288.5 - 179.6 108.9 - .

Assets scrapped . . . . . 263.5 e 101.4 140.1 1.2 20.8 .

ERAEE . o o w s i 133.0 — 82.7 46.6 - 37

7  Accumulated depreciation
~end of period. . . . . 6,615.2 134.5 1,185.8 2,684.1 275 2,583.3

8 Net book value — end of : ;
period, . . . . .. .. 9,705.8 270.9 3,716.8 3,717.1: 121.6 1,878.8

Note 2 — Tangible fixed assets i
2.1. Tangible fixed assets by type i
As at 31st December,

1994 | 1995 1996
|

PLN’000 | PLN'000 PLN'000

Lo o o R o v i gt s e e b 8 1,364.4 2,662.6 2,848.1
Boildings S0 ¢ o BGIT <« - apanme i o SUTENED, o 964,820.7 | 1,559,284.2 1,568,216.5
Plant and MACKIBEIY. . o o' oo o v aeaialie s oo s e v s 303,607.0 | 475,606.1 674,835.1
Naliolas B v o o ke e SRRl & AR e v o 17,834.5 | 26,958.2 43,150.6
Other tangibISBIBOE . o5 - o o cimmpeie b o hee A o 10,393.8 ‘ 11,6683 20,3983

1,298,0204  2,076,179.4  2,309,448.6

2.2.  Assets under construction and payments on account i

Assets under construCtion . . ¢ v . ¢ . 4 s a e e b e 0w e e 163,290.3 187,360.6 135,161.4
Payments ON @CCOUNE . . . . . « o « o« o s s e s s e 1,838.5 2.600.6 4,084.2

165,128.8 189.961.2 139,245.6

Total tangible fixed assets . . . . . . . .. ..« .« 0o 1,463,149.2  2,266,140.6 2,448,694.2

e B —
e ————
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2.3. Movements in tangible fixed assetJl

o |
Movements in tangible fived assets

during the 12 months ended Plant and
3/ st December 1994 (PLN '000) Total Lund Buildings muachinery Vehicles Other
| Gross book value

— beginning of period . . 2,834,164.9 947.9 1,851,273.1 885,732.7 71,449.6 24,761.6
2  Additions: . . . . - - - 201,337.7 436.8 31,180.6 154,722.5 9,162.9 5,834.9
2.1 Completion of capital

development . . . . . - 192,352.6 436.8 30,944.7 146,071.5 9,133.3 5,766.3
bl 61, - TR o O 8,985.1 = 2359 8,651.0 29.6 68.6
3 Disposals . . . . . . 56,877.3 20.3 36,131.0 18,488.5 1,234.3 1,003.2
1) SHle. . . 5 O v A 2,002.2 203 1,288.6 499.5 187.6 6.2
3.2 Assets scrapped. . . . . 19,454.6 — 997.1 17,3383 1,033.2 86.0
3.3 Contributions in kind made 1043 — - 104.3 —_ -—
1.4 Onher . . o ) Sl G oa ]5,3!6‘2| — 33,8453 546.4 13.5 911.0
4 Gross book value

— end of period. . . . . 2,978,625.3 1,364.4 1,846,322.7 1,021,966.7 79,378.2 29,5933
5  Accumulated depreciation

— beginning of period . . 1,503,831.0 — 815,340.1 627,662.7 49,299.5 11,528.7
6 Depreciation — changes .

during the period. . . . 176,773.9 — 66,161.9 90,697.0 12,244.2 7,670.8
7 Accumulated depreciation

— end of period. . . . - l.680,604.9| — $81,502.0 718,359.7 61,543.7 19,1995
§ Net book value — end of i

period. . . . - . - - - 1,298,020. 1,364.4 964,820.7 303,607.0 17,834.5 10,393.8
Movements in tangible fixed assets
during the 12 months ended Plant and
31st December 1995 (PLN"000) Total Land Buildings machinery Vehicles Other

Gross book value
1 - beginning of peried. . 2,978,625.3 1,364.4 1,846,322.7 1,021,966.7 79,378.2 29,5933
2 Additions:. . . . . . 2,789,150.1 1,346.6 1,372,330.7 1,270,866.6 87,186.4 57,4198
2.1 Completion of capital

development . . . . . - 303,364/1 614.2 90,881.4 171,671.7 13,805.0 20,385.8
2.2 “Netting-down™ . . . . 2,460,514,7 732.4 1,282,994.4 1,087,485.3 73,2974 16,005.2
% DT . .o e e W 25,2713 —_ (1,545.1) 5,703.6 84.0 21,0288
3 Disposals . . . . - - - 3,208,270.1 48.4 1,551,949.1 1,518,606.2 111,793.4 25,873.0
11 Sale .. .G 491.4 —_ 389.1 30.9 65.8 5.6
3.2 Assets scrapped . . . - 7,067.4 - 3,481.6 1,631.3 353 1,919.0
33 Contributions in kind made 5,846.3 354 5,810.9 = - o
3.4 “Netting-down” . . . - 3,154,249.9 — 1,504,559.3 1,516,732.6 111,610. 21,3478
S OMer -« o ainl 6wy 40,615.1 13.0 37,708.2 211.4 81.9 2,600.6
4  Gross book value

— end of period . . . . 2,559,505.3 2,662.6 1,666,704.3 774,227.1 54,771.2 61,140.1
5 Accumulated depreciation |

- opening balance . . . 1,680,604.9 - 881,502.0 718,359.7 61,543.7 19,199.5
6 Depreciation — changes '

during the period |

GIBL). o o o ne e (1,197,279.0) — (774,081.9) (419,738.7) (33,730.7) 30,2723
6.1 Additions:. . . . . . . 1,963,517.5 — 731,753.2 1,097,693.2 77,955.5 56,115.6

Depreciation change. . . 204,164.2 — 86,513.3 96,324.4 6,702.9 14,623.5

Investment relief . . . . 105,434.6 — 58719 81,289.9 10,932.6 7,340.2

“Netting-down” . . . . 1,614,092.8 — 632,710.8 907,981.1 60,229.2 13,171.7

Othae . st ng + B 39,826.0 — 6,657.2 12,097.8 90.8 20,980.2
6.2 Disposals:. . . . . - - 3,160,796.5 — 1,505,835.1 1,517,431.9 111,686.2 25,8433

Sald . s o5 a s e 324 — 7.0 4.7 18.4 23

Assets scrapped . . . - 2,799.2 — 2119 674.6 10.3 -1,902.4

Contributions in kind made 2,570.3 — 56.1 0.9 — 2,5133

“Netting-down” . . . - 3,154,249.9 — 1,504,559.3 1,516,732.6 111,610.2 21,3478

Oy & aiiltas ~ « %y 1,144.7 — 1,000.8 19.1 473 TS
7  Accumulated depreciation |

— end of period . . . . 483,325.9 - 107,420.1 298,621.0 27,813.0 49,4718
8  Net book vatue — end of |

period . o.is 0on s e 2,076,179.4 2,662.6 1,559,284.3 475,606.1 26,958.2 11,668.3

===;ﬁ=_—-——=__‘——_———
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Movements in tangible fived assets during

Plant and

the 12 months ended 31st December 1996 Total Land Buildings tachinery Vehicles Other
1 Gross book value — beginning of
T IR e T (L e PR 2,559,505.3 2,662.6  1,666,704.3 774,227.1 54,771.2 61,140.1
2 Additions: . . . . . . e 3,613,778.9 191.6  1,668,083.8  1,786,681.9 121,569.3 37,2523
2.1 Completion of capital development . 517,241.0 1614 1936186 2937166 12,536.8 17,207.6
2:2 “RagrosSg™ % SVs i b i elmsas 3,095,908.1 — 1,474,321.3 1,492,539.3 109,032.5 20,015.0
23 Oy o f Sy e oo EEeeeies 6298 30.2 143.9 426.0 — 29.7
3 Disposals & 0l 5 ¢ o0 b 250,691.6 6.1 105,616.2 110,688.7 8,898.9 25,481.7
< S - 12,914.6 1.1 5.691.5 | 5,112.8 1,274.9 8343
32 Assetsscrapped. . . . . . 80,8534 e 16,1949 55,406.9 6,465.2 2,786.4
3.3 Contributions in kind made . . . . . 154,658.8 — 82.339.1 | 49,556.2 946.0 21,8175
b ERBEE. S Sarrehe ¢ s 2,264.8 5.0 1,390.7 | 6128 2128 435
4 Gross book value — end of period . . 5,922,592.6 2,848.1  3,229,171.9 1350,220.3 167,441.6 72,910.7
5  Accumulated depreciation - |
beginning of peried . . . . . . . . 483,325.9 — 107,420.1 298,621.0 27,813.0 494718
6  Depreciation — changes in the period I
7 T o R e 3,129,818.1 —  1,553,5353 I+ﬂﬁ,764.2 96,478.0 3,040.6
Gl KARHemEr. . ... - <« 5 e s 3,480,062.9 —  1,664387.9  1,665,426.6 118,560.0 31,688.4
Ongoing depreciation. . . . . . . . 259,377.2 - 110,859.7 129,337.8 7,866.0 11,313.7
“Regrosing™ .- . . . o . e 3,148,4425 —  1,497,896.5 1,519,597.9 110,686.9 20,261.2
5 el e e s S i e 72,2432 — 55,631.7 16,490.9 71 1135
& Dlsphasit. v - o 5 5 A 350,244.8 — 110,852.6 188,662.4 22,082.0 28,647.8
A OIS (e R -0 8,2579 — 1,960.4 4,504.7 1,156.9 635.9
Assetsscrapped . . . . .. ... s 78,306.5 — 15,048.0 54,119.6 6,371.8 2,767.1
Adjustment of depreciation relating to
invesbmentrelief . . . . . . . .. 188,353.1 — 67,908.9 99,067.6 13,862.3 75143
Adjustment of depreciation relating to [
the loss of investment relief . . . . . 1932 - — [ 171.2 — 22.0
L s T 75,134.1 — 25,935.3 ! 30,799.3 691.0 17,708.5
7  Accumulated depreciation - l
end of the period . . . . . . . . . 3,613,144.0 —  1,660,955.4 1+175.385.z 124,291.0 52,5124
8  Net book value — end of the period . 2,309,448.6 2,848.1  1,568,216.5 674,835.1 43,150.6 20,398.3
P e —— e e e e —————
2.4. Fixed assets by class of ownership:
As at 31st December
1994 1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN 000
Fixed assets owned by the Company . o bk 1,298,020.4 2.076,179.4 2,309,448.6
Fixed assets used on the basis of a leasing contract or sumlar i
arrangements and included in the assets of the Company . -+ i —
Off-balance sheet fixed assets used on the basis of a leasing
contract or similar arrangements and included in the assets
QRS IORIEE « | v N e e RS -+ — 69.2
1,298,020,?4 2,076,179.4  2,309,517.8
e —_— —
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Note 3 — Long-term investments
3.1.

Long-term investments by type

Shares, of which: .

32
3.2.1 Shares in subsidiaries, associate
3.2.1(a) Shares in subsidiaries as at 31st

subsidiaries .
associates.
Long-term loans granted

subsidiaries .
associates. :
Other long-term mvcstments.

Shares in subsidiaries, associat

of whlch

es and other entities
s and other entities as
cember 1994

Book value of
shares
Entity Seat Main activities PLN 000
|, INTERFERIE Spolka 2 Lubin tourist and recreation 21,3944
organiczong services
odpowicdzialnoscia
2. CBPM “CUPRUM" roc h work regarding 2.836.5
spalka z 0. 0. the utilisation copper
3 KGHM Polmet Lid, London trade 6,903.3
4 “PcBeKa® Spolka z o.0. Lubin general building. civil 10,9903
cngincering
5. Zanam Spotka z 0.0. Polkowice production, scrvice and 169793
gverhaul of mining and
building machincs
6. “BGH-RM" Sp. z 0.0 Lubin building ang installation 9.459.6
services
7. ZM “Legmet” Spolka Legnica production of machincs 16,003.1
2 0.0, and dquipment for
mining and quarrying
g,  Zaklsd Dodwiadczalny Lubin production of mining 2,853
spolka ¢ ograniczong machinery and
odpowicdeialnoscia equipment
g, FPN “Elpena” Spolka Legnica production of insulated 13,1879
z0.0. wires and cables
10,  ZM “Lena™ Spolka & 0.0. Wilkow production of 23311
construction clements
for mining and industry
11, =CUPRUM 2000" Lubin tourist and recreation 1,540.8
Spotka z 0.0 services
12.  PHM KGHM Lubin trade 1,1500
“METRACO" Sp. & 0.0.
13,  PRG LUBIN Spolka « 0.0. Lubin underground mining 5.883.1
work serviccs
—_—
Total nominal value 113.512.7
——
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As at 31st December

1994 1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000
137,007.4 188,430.7 514,729.7
113,512.7 145,371.4 373,792.6
23,474.7 39,302.0 22,5174
5,516.4 4,553.3 4,003.4
1425238 1929840  518,733.1
P e
at 31st December 1994.
Share in Reserve
capital Share capital capital Other capital
% PLN 000 PLN 000 PLN 000
100% 21.394.4 — -
100% 28365 1239 -
100%  GBP2.000.000 5.505 i
100% 10.,990.3 3.750.5 -
100% 16.979.3 1379 —
100% 9459.6 1,782.7 -
100% 16,003.1 196.2 -
100% 28533 T09.9 —
100% 13,187.9 1,586.6 =
100% 2311 02 -
100% 1.5408 1165 —
100% 25000 2.509.5 56.9
100% 5.883.1 542.1 -




3.2.1.(b) Shares in associates as at 31st December 1994

Book valwe of Share Resernw
sharvs wapntal Share capital caipritul Other cuprtal
Entiny Sewr Muin aetivities PLN thi) Y PLN 000 PLN ivwd PLN T
I Cuprum-Bank SA Lubin hanking services 5.230 26.17 % 20.000.0 2930 —
3 PHP “MERCUS™ — Polkow ice frade 16627 49.0 *u 13933 JoeY o -
Spolka 2 0.0
3 “DANIPOL™ — Spolka Polkowice production ol clothes 1649 3 4902 " RRLTAT 1956 178
£ L0 egramczong
odpowicdaialnoseia
) “BOART-LENA" Spalka Wilkdw production of machings Se430 49.0 *. 114950 — —
PR
b “ANCOR™ sp. 2 0.0 Glogow manufacture of polymer 352R 9.0 " 200 Ted.0 -
concrete products and
anlcOMmosives
b. Fabryka Kabli Seceecin production of cables 7.982.7 2579 %, 57498 11,0733 —
~ZALOM" Spdika
Akcyjna
Total nominal value 2257147
E————
*percentage of votes at the General Meeting of Shareholders.
3.2.1.(c) Shares in other entities as at 31st December 1994
Book value of
shares Share in capital
Entiry Seat Main activities PLN 000 % Number of votes
1. *“TUw CUPRUM™ Lubin insurance 900.0 90.1 % 90.1
2, ~Telewizja Regionalna Wojewoditwa Lubin TV programimes broadeast 200 6.0% 6.0
Legnickicgo 5-ka z 0.0.7 preparation
Total nominal value 9200
e ——
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3.2.2. Shares in subsidiaries, associates
3.2.2.(a) Shares in subsidiaries as at 31

and other entities as at 31 December 1995.
December 1995

Book value of Shary in Riserve
shares captul Share caprial caputal Other vapel
Entity Soar Main avtivities PLN ‘i) L PLN 000 PLN WK PLN tHiN
| INTERFERIE Spolka ¢ Lubin tourist 3nd recreation 21,5037 100° . 21.503.7 M0 15369
ograniceony senices
odpowicdaialnodcia
1 PRG LUBIN Spolka ¢ 0.0 Lubin underground mining S.8R11 100" S.583 1 T8 4131
work serices
3 Polskie Centrum Wroclaw mianutacture of copper 723 72.5% oo - -
Promocy Mieda 5.4 products
4. “MIEDZIOWE Lubin medigal services in 4999 B 9% 5.000.0 - -
CENTRUM ZDROWIA™ health protection
SA.
% CBPM “CUPRUM™ Wroclaw rescarch work regarding 18365 110" 18365 612.0 4837
Spolka zo.o0. the utilisation ol copper
L] KGHM Polish Copper London trade 6.903.3 100", GBPLOOD.OVD 10,1594 -
Lid.
1. KGHM Metale S.A. Lubin trade 12500 90" 10.000.0 - —
L DSI S.A. Lubin activities in the Ainancial 20.000.0 100% 20,0000 - -
market
Y, “PeBeKa®™ Spolka ¢ o.0. Lubin general|building, civil 12,266.3 10 123317 8R4 9187
engineenng
10. Zanam Spolka z 0.0 Polkowice ign. service and 16,9793 100%s 16,9793 4313 31.000.1
overhaul|of mining and
building machines
1l. “BGH-RM" Sp. 2z 0.0. Lubin building and installation 9.486.8 100%s 94868 206.4 9374
services
12, ZM “Legmet™ Spolka ¢ Legnica production of machines 16.003.1 100% 16,003.1 1389 22146
0.0, and equipment for
mining and quarrying
13, Zaklad Doswiadczalny Lubin produttion of mining 28533 100% 28533 219.5 5124
spolka ¢ ograniczong machines|and equipment
odpowicdaalnoiciy
|14, FPN “Elpena™ Spélka z Legnica production of insulated 13,1879 100% 13,1879 2115 23221
0.0. wires and cables
15.  ZM “Lena” Spolka z 0.0, Wilkaw production of 54550 100% 5455.0 16.4 3935
for mining and industry
16. “CUPRUM 2000™ Lubin tourist and recreation 1.540.8 100% 1.540.8 961.5 M6
Spolka z 0.0, services
17. PHM KGHM Lubin rade 3150 100% 2.550.0 41153 T6.6
“METRACO" 5p. z 0.0.
Total nominal value 1453714
———
3.2.2.(b) Shares in associates as at 31st December 1995
Book value of Share in Reserve
shares capital Share capital capital Other capital
Entity Seat Main activities PLN 000 % PLN'0OO PLN 000 PLNOOD
I, Cuprum-Bank SA Lubin banking services 5,234.0 26.17 % 20,000.0 1.513.5 500.0
2. “TUW CUPRUM" Lubin Insurance 1.900.0 93.14 % 2,040.0 —_ -
3. PHP “MERCUS" Spdlka Polkowice trade 1.156.6 294 % 39217 47288 1.460.2
% 0.0.
4. “DANIPOL" Spotka z Polk P of clothes 1.699.5 49.02 % 3.466.7 2780 958.8
odpowicdzialnodcia
5. “BOART-LENA™ Spétka Wilkow production of machincs 5.643.0 490 % 11,495.0 - 14770
& 0.0
6. "ANCOR” sp. z 0.0 Glogbw manufacture of polymer 3528 490 % 1200 10558 144.6
congrete products and
anticommosives
7. Kmkowska Fabryka Kabli Krakéw production of cables 17,2334 34,54 %* 775253 20,5479 45,695.0
spolka akeyjna
8. Fabryka Kabli Szczecin production of cables 7.982.7 25.79 %* 57.496.9 12.518.7 35633.7
“ZALOM" Spolka
Akcyjna
—
Total nominal value 41,2020
—_—
*percentage of votes at the General Meeting of tmholden. ;
3.2.2.(c) Shares in other entities as at 31st December 1995
Book value of shares Share in capital 4
Entity Sear Main activities PLN 000 % Number of votes
1. Polkomtcl S.A. Warsaw Cellular phone services 48.1 1925 % -
2. ZP Krapkowice S.A. Krapkowice production of paper 1,789.2 9.63 % 2
3. “Telewigja Regionalna Wojewodzwa Lubin TV programmes 200 60 % -
Legnickicgo S-ka z 0.0.” broadcast preparation
———e
Total nominal value 18573
——————
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3.2.3.(a) Shares in the subsidiaries at at 31st December 1996

Entiry

.

the main reason the loss shown is the inclusion

KGHM Polska Miedz Capital Group.
#* see point 5.53 and point 9.4, note .53,

3.2.3(b) Shares in associates as at 31st December 1996

in provisions the receivables taken over by the Ce¢

Dividends
Share in | Profitfloss Share  received or
Book value capital Reserve Orier after tux capital  due for the
of shares 9, Share capital capital capital 1996 not paid last year
Seat Main activities PLNOOD  PLN0G0 PLNOM  PLNOOR PLNODD PLN'OM)  PLN'DO0O PLNODO
INTERFERIE Spotka ¢
opraniczony tourist and recreation
odpuwicdzillnokii Lubin services 48.245.4 100 % 48,2454 48 15410 2814 17118 =
PPH KSANTE Spolka production and trade in |
e A Paol hemical 9.623.6 100 % 9.623.6 —_ - 569.4 - —
~Encrgetyka” Spotka z production and trade in
0.0 clectrical and steam
Lubin encrgy 47,5980 100 % 47,5980 —_ — 14328 64878 —_
Zaklad Wyrobow
Gumowych Spolka 2 production and trade in
ograniczong synthetic and rubber
odpowicdzialnoicig . Iwiny products 11,292.5 100 % 1.292.5 - - 904 - -
Polskie Centrum Promocji promotion of copper
Miedzi S.A. . . . - Wrochaw products 65.0 65 % 100.0 -_— — 1.4 — -
MIEDZIOWE CENTRUM ;
ZDROWIA S.A. . Lubin medical services 60.121.0 999997 % 60.121.2 —_ - (2.009.5) - -
CBPM “CUPRUM™ rescarch work regarding [
Spolka z 0.0. v Wrocaw  the utilisation of copper 2.836.5 100 % 2.836.5 6318 4813 40.6 - -_
KGHM Polish Copper Lid. London trade 6.903.3 100 % GBP2.000.000 6978.7 | — — — —_
KGHM Mctale 5.A. . Lubin trade 644849 9847 % 654849 —_ — (7.463.8)* — —
DSI S.A. . Lubin investment activity 1110534 100 % 111.053.4 468.7 | — 2059.7 - —
. CBJ Spolka z 00, . rescarch, technical [
Lubin analyses 56759 999% 5676.2 -— - 2094 -_—
AQUAKONRAD SA production of mineral [
water, drawing,
purification and
Iwiny distribution of water 11,6940 70,02 % 16.700.0 - - (3.503.9) 58470 —
POL-MIEDZ TRANS transpont services, trade
Spotka £ 0.0 Lubin in solid fucls 106,004.0 100 % 106.004.0 -_ — (4.8) 106,000.0°* -
KGHM trade in metals,
Kupferhandelsges.m.b.H. Vienna  chemicals and synthetics 924.7 100 % 3,500 ATS — -— (43.4) - -
“SUWIR™ Spolka « 0.0.. foundry, production of
Glogow steel constructions 23002 99.87% 2303.2 — — - 2934 —
“REMY" Spiika z 0.0. . production of metal
constructions, building
Glogow services 38338 9992% 18368 — —_ —_ 6494 —
“HUTMECH"™ Spolka z initial processing of
00 & vyl a steel, production of
Glogow mechanical tools 28767 9990 % 28797 - -_ _ 7509 —
e —
Total nominal value . . 495,532.9 121,7403
—_— —
Share capital not paid . (121,740.3)
Balance sheet value . . IT), 1926
e

|
»mpany following restructuring of the

Dividends
Profit/loss Share received or
Book value of Share in Reserve Other afier tax capitel  due for the
shares capital Share capital capital | capital 1996 not paid  last vear
Entity Seat Main activities PLN 000 % PLN000 PLN'OOO PLN 000 PLN 000 PLN'000 PLNO0
). Krakowska Fabryka Krakdw production of cables 17.233.4 34.54 % 71,5253 85,3078 I - 133322 —_ -
Kabli spotka akcyjna
2. Cuprum-Bank SA Lubin banking services 52340 26.17 % 20,000.0 1.668.3 1,300.0 53677 - 764
3. “Blastexpol” sp. 2 Lubin production, tradc 50.0 1333 % 150.0 - - (44.4) - -
0.0. and services re
caplosives for
mining
—
Total 215174 [
— |
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3.2.3.(c) Shares in other

entities at 31st lecember 1996

Book value of

Entity Scat | AMain aetivines shares PLN 000

I TUW ~CUPRUM™ Lubin Insurance 1.900.0

2 Polkomicl 5.A Warszawa Cellular ielecommunications 102.217.5

| SCrviccs

3 Polskie Towarzystwo Warszawia Reinsurance 12.500.0
Reasckuracyjne S.A.

4 2P Krapkowice 5.A Krapkowice Paper production 1,789.1

3 ~Huta Seezccin® S.A Sgczecin | Production of steel 34

6  “Encrgomontaz” = Zachod Wroclaw Construction scrvices 1.5

S.A

7 Huta “Ostrowice” 5.A. Osrowicc Production of steel 19

8 ~Diora” - Spolka Akeyjna Dzicriondw Elcctronic appliances 02

—

Total 118,419.7

Note 4 — Long-term debtors

4.1 Long term debtors by type

Long-term debtors:
subsidiary entities
associated entities . . . -+ - - |
GO, . < x e B8 @R v H LS R

4.2 Ageing of long-term debtors

Over 1 year and less than 3 years
Over 3 years and less than 5
Over 5 years

Note 5 — Stocks

Materials . .
Semi-finished
Finished products
Goods foc resale. » « v = agaicfs "0
Payments on account
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Share in capita!
“ Nygmber of voley Equiny PLN N0
O TR i ———
93.04% 93.14% 10400
19.25% 19.25% §31.0000
19.19% 19.19% 65,1500
9.63% 9.63% 18,6200
0.0565% 0.0563% 6.000.0
0.03% 0.03% 4.2000
0012% 0.0012% 64,0376
0.00009%% 0,00009% 23.120.7
As at 31st December

1994 1995 1996

——e ————
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000
9.479.8 14,0543 13,046.7
— — 988.0
- 9,302.6 2,129.0

i | Sre————
94798 233569 16,163.7

(33719)  (3.7793) (457.9)

6,107.9 19,577.6 15,705.8
. e — —
As at 31st
December
1996
PLN'000
...... 9.972.6
...... 4236.8
..... 1,996.4
—e
15,705.8

As at 31st December

—————

1994 1995 1996
S
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000
66,799.3 78,7773 79,179.5
261,807.0 441,140.4 603,152.9
26,143.0 34,207.9 45,733.5
2,014.9 2,103.4 3,136.4
1,064.7 766.5 49.6
-—
357,828.9 556,995.5 731,251.9




Note 6 — Short-term debtors

6.1 Short-term debtors by type

Trade debtors, of which:. . . . . . . . .
quUbSIHIIEE: - o = = e s = e G
GRSODIRLERE . . ¢ v o e bl G

Other debtors — subsidiaries . . . . . . .

Other debtors — associates . . . . . . . .

Tax, subsidy and social insurance debtors

Amounts owed by group undertakings

Disputed claims. . . . . . . .. . .. .

Other debtors, of which . . . . . . . ..
loans of employees from ZFSS

Short-term debtors provision. . . . . . .

Net short-term debtors. . . . . . . . .

6.2  Ageing of trade debtors

Lessthan Imonth, . . . . . . .. ...
R B 1101 ey S LSS
O GIABENE . . . e e g e
6monthsto | year . .. . ... .« .« .
More that'l Year . . oeri v o ¢ e s

The usual terms for payment by customers do not exceed one month.

63  Debtors by currency

Debtors in PLN . . . ... o« c c s 0 ot
Debtors in foreign currency . . . . . . .

............ 243,814.1
............ 79,271}2

As ar 315t December.

=
............ 3,508.4
............ 65,051.0
................ 27,2202

1994 1995 1996
PLN'000| PLN 000 PLN 000
............ 180,948.1 229,796.3  228,714.8

115,127.2 26,281.2
223.2 56,222.2
—_ 3,621.6

—q — 2,769.6
73,577.8f 1412147 86,784.4

1,312.4 918.8
52,887.8 44,623.2
26,485.0 30,707.3

323,085.3

425,211.2 367,432.4

(2,374.8) (8,844.7)  (26,932.3)

............ 320,710.5!
ﬁ

416,366.5 340,500.1

As at
315t December,
1996

PLN'000

228,714.8

—

As ar 31st December,

1994

1995 1996

PLN'000

PLN'000 PLN"000

" 3219754 307,880.8
103,235.8 59,551.6
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Note 7 — Short term investments
s i | LP

Short-term investments by groI

As at 315t December

1994 1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000
Ownsharesforsale. . . - s oo oo g oo r et mntn — - —
Short-term investments in subsidiaries, of which:. . . . ... - - — — =
denians WIRNE . o e s 3 b r e s PR S S RTATE RS — — —
Short-term investments in associates, of which:. . . «+ v o0 = — — —
ghares YPRVAL . . BAsTalap POt T e e b —_— — —
Other short-term investments, afwhiclh . . s o 0oa e 840.2 273,714.7 186,601.7
shares FAEE. e BRIy W P oy o bARA ) A 728.2 4239 —
840.2 273,714.7 186,601.7
| ——————— ——_—E ——————
7.2.  Short-term investments by type
[ As at 31st December
1994 1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000
Unrestricted trading, quoted on the Stock Exchange . . . . - - - 8402 2257379  123,6144
Unrestricted trading, not quoted on the Stock Exchange. . . . - - — 419768 62,987.3
Restricted trading — - —
840.2 273,714.7 186,601.7
— ] ]
Note 8 — Cash at bank and in hand
As at 31st December
1994 1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000
ORI BRI, - . o » 4 apy o sk e omd B8RSR0 2334 250.1 288.1
g N T - o ¥ g e @ e ek e E R A 285,845.0 152,244 .4 86,410.5
Cashequivalents . . . .« oo oofc s s o mt T — 1,894.8 199.7
286,078.4 154,389.3 86,898.3
Note 9 — Prepayments
As at 31st December
i 1994 1995 1996
| R
. PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000
Prepayments af cosls? h n . . AT R Lt 2.869.9 5,155.1 8,027.3
Other prepayments . . . - - - B 5 5 s & e — — —_
2,869.9 5,155.1 8,027.3

Note 10 — Share capital

The share capital of the Company 3s at 31st December 1996 was made up of 5,300,000 bearer shares of nominal

value 100 PLN each, all of which belonged to the State Treasury.

On 30th April 1997 the general meeting of the shareholders passed resolution no. 2 deciding to raise the share

capital of the company to PLN 2,000,000,000 through a transfer of PLN 1,470,00

share capital. 147,000,000 new bearer shares taken over by the State Treasury re
State Treasury were thus created. Resolution no. 3 passed at the same general meeting of
changed the nominal value of each share to PLN 10, thus one previous share of nominal value PLN

shares with a nominal value of PLN 10 each.
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Note 11 — Reserve capital
11.1. Reserve capital by type

As at 315t December

1994 1995 1996

PLN 000 PLN 000 PLN000

Share préemium acCount . . . . . . - = -« o oo s e = = e

Stabiony TEREMEE . & . xroarmpn e v BN e oW 8 T 1.328.825.0 1,573.105.1 1.924,202.6
Reserve capital created in accordance with statutory requirements

over the obligatory amount . . . . . . . ..o e 87.098.9 126,760.6 184,632.4

Additional payments to reserve capital . . . . . . ..o — -— -

Other:, ; ; Rt . = Sl = < @l e v o vy s 5 9 —_ e —

1,415,923.9 1,699,865.7 2,108.835,0

———— |

11.2. Movements in reserve capital

For the 12 months ended 31st December

1994 1995 1996

PLN'000, PLN 000 PLN'000

Opening balsfior . . . .0 oo w0 v e v s nmn 0 e 1,272,268.3 1,415923.9 1,699,865.7
Increaser: Bl n i, .« il s v 5 ek n gy w0 143,655.6 283941.8 408,969.3
profit distribution . . . . . . . . oo e e e 64,768.1  244,280.1 351,097.5
transfer from other reserve capital . . . . . . . . ... 18,399.3 21,230.4 19,821.1
transfer from revaluation reserve capital . . . . . . . . . . - . 58,493.2 18,429.6 38,044.9
increase of capital, contribution inkind . . . . . .. ... 1,224.3 - -
GHRBE . & o e e PR s et v el W ol e . 770.7 Gy 58
Pecrsiiger ] Lo s NANEER L L oGl v v v e W e —t -_ —_
Closingbalance . . . . . . ... oot v m oo oo oo 1,415,923.9; 1,699,865.7 2,108,835.0

——————— —_—— ———
Note 12 — Revaluation reserve capital
For the 12 months ended 3Ist Decemb

1994 1995 1996

PLN'oo'p PLN'000 PLN'000

Openiog DAROER ;. . 05 o v+ s PIREEG w0 oo s —t 846,421.9* 827,992.3
BCRagel . o s 5 5 a = N AT e e e s e v e — — —_
e T N L PR R R P T R — (18,429.6) (38,044.8)
transfers to reserve capital related to fixed assets written off . . — (18,429.6)  (38,044.8)
Closlng DlBEES . . i . .« v vno v s lrcy a0 0wk — 827,992.3 789,947.5

s e ————
*  This amount results from restatement of the value of the fixed assets carried out on Ist January 1995.

Note 13 — Other reserve capital
13.1. Other reserve capital by type i
As at 315t December

1994 1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN 000 PLN"000

Other reserve capital for: '

Contingent tax liabilities. . . . . . . . . .« oo 17,497.4 14,827.2 11,539.1

GRIATENTEBE . o« o o o i v n e g L B W 6 R RS S R e 17,119.8 15,083.5 082.6

Environmental penalties . . . . . . . . o .o oooe e s e e 3,272.3 8,000.0 22,000.0

37,889.5 37,910.7 34,521.7

] e i —
|
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13.2. Movements in other reserve cap‘i(al

For the 12 months ended 315t December

1994 1995 1996
PLN 000 PLN 000 PLN 000
Openingbalance . . .« ¢ oo v vonfe ro by 49,717.8 37,889.5 37,910.7
R I R o T e BT R 6,605.2 23,083.5 19,090.9
pRoRt IMBIDUEOR . . . o o ¢l e W SRR e ae e 6,605.2 23,083.5 19,090.9
ecrantts: . A LBAEL - chmntcanl ) iptatas o r 1 AT (18,433.5) (23,062.3) (22,479.9)
wransfer to reserve capital . . . . . | oo e e e e (18,399.3)  (21,230.5) (19,821.1)
used up during the year . . . . . . .f. oo e (34.2) (1,831.8) (2,658.8)
Closing balanee . i« v ampwen v ofo s e oot 37,8895 . 37,910.7 34,521.7
e e — ——
Note 14 — Provisions
14.1. Provisions by type
As ar 31st December
1994 1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000
Provisions for corporate income tax . | . . .« . .. oocoe s e —- 5,600.2 77,4242
Other provisions, of which: . . . . . DOV« s e e 34.1 106.6 196,523.0
potential mine closure Costs . . - . | o o o b oo 0r e e — - 120,000.0
potential tax liabilities. . . . . . . p oo e — — 44,439.7
potential environmental BEBE ;o PrTa  a ss m — — 30,949.5
ST TR W SRR i P RS S R 34.1 106.6 1,133.8
34.1 - 5,706.8 273,947.2
—_—— — ————
14.2. Movements in provisions _
For the 12 months ended 31st December
1994 1995 1996
| PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN"000
Opening balance . . . . . - . - - - L e e SR 2,721.4 34.1 5,706.8
Fucreasegs " o ls o SR 3 e R R — 5,708.6 272,000.5
provisions for anticipated losses . ./ . . . . .o e e e — 108.5 196,523.0
— potential mine closure cOsts. et R LR ROR SO —_ — 120,000.0
~ potential tax liabilities . . . 4. . ..o — — 44 ,439.7
— potential environmental penaltiLs ............. - — 30,949.5
SR e s B e { PR S0 e S, oot — — 1,133.8
provision for deferred tax . . . . ik & e < qvisels A S — 5,600.1 75,471.5
Decreases: . . - « « o+ o o oo oo s e s w8 (2,687.3) (35.9) (3,760.1)
repayments of debts previously writtcn-off ........... — (13.8) —
debts waived . . . . . . . . . . b e e s s e - (0.1) (10.1)
bad debts written-off . . . . . . b .- e oo S — (22.0) (96.6)
reduction in debtors by bad debtors and doubtful debt provision (2,687.3) - —
release of the deferred tax provisic*n .............. — — (3,653.4)
Closingbalance . . . . . . .« | oo oo s 34.1 5,706.8 273,947.2
— — ——
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Note 15 — Creditors — amounts falling due after more than one year

15.1. Creditors — amounts falling due after more than one year by type *

As at 31 December

1994 1995 1996

PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000

Long-termbanklogns . . . . o « o v & v b b0 imE e — — —
Other long-term loans, of which:. . . . . . . ... ... .. .. 9,000.0 11,000.0 6,700.0

LONQ-tormy SBCUITHGE.. |« o w5 5o e o o b e e s e w sl - s —_
Long-term financial leases. . . . . . . & o« o 0o v v w0 v e + - =
State Treasury creditor — perpetual usufruct of land. . . . . . . . = i .-
Other long-term creditors . . . . . + -8 Sataanen e v 1,467.2 — —_

104672 11,000.0 6,700.0

P —————————

15.2. Creditors — amounts falling due after more than one year — by currency

As at 31 December

1994 1995 1996

PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000

Creditors — amounts falling due after more than one year in PLN . 10,467.2 11,000.0 6,700.0
Creditors — amounts falling due after more than one year in

fOPOIGR OUPTENEY, . .. o o aai w8 e | R rry v B e v 8 e - —_ —_

104672  11,000.0 6,700.0
pem————- e

15.3. Creditors — amounts falling due after more than one year by maturity

As at 31 December

1994 1995 1996

_ PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000

T R IR ¢ e 9,000.0 11,000.0 6,700.0
BTN R | ] MR R L (SO Gep g 1,467.2 —_ —
NIOTE R 5 WBaT. . 2l o A e s 4 s W el e — —_ _
104672 11,0000  6,700.0

—— | — | —.

15.4. Long term creditors (bank credits and loans)
15.4.1. Long term creditors (bank credits and loans) as at 31st December 1994

Amount of loan

|
Entity Seat PLN'000  Interests Repayment period  Security
Narodowy Fundusz Warszawa 9,000.0 50% of the I9+8 mortgage on real
Ochrony Srodowiska refinancing loan | estate of HM
interest rate | “Cedynia”

_— |
Total 9,000.0 |

e ——— e
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15.4.2. Long term creditors (bank credits

!and loans) as at 31st December 1995

Amotint of loan
Entity Seat PLN 000 Interests Repayment period  Security
Narodowy Fundusz Warszawa 7.000.0 50% of the 1998 mortgage on real
Ochrony Srodowiska refinancing loan estate of HM
interest rate “Cedynia™
Wojewodzki Fundusz Legnica | 10000 60% of the 1998 transfer of rights
Ochrony Srodowiska i refinancing loan to the long term
Gospodarki Wodnej interest rate bank deposit in
Cuprum Bank
S.A.
—_—
Total 11.000.0
=ﬁ
15.4.3. Long term creditors (bank credits and loans) as at 31st December 1996
Amount of loan
Entity Seat PLN'000  Interests Repayment period Security
Narodowy Fundusz Warszawa 4.000.0 50% of the 1998 mortgage on real
Ochrony Srodowiska refinancing loan estate of HM
interest rate “Cedynia”
Wojewodzki Fundusz Legnica 2.700.0 60% of the 1998 transfer of rights
Ochrony Srodowiska i refinancing loan to the long term
Gospodarki Wodnej interest rate bank deposit in
Cuprum Bank
S.A.
| U=
Total 6,700.0
e
Note 16 — Creditors — amounts falling due within one year
16.1. Creditors — amounts falling due within one year by type
As at 31st December
1994 1995 1996
e
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000
e el P o LY i — — 193,931.0
Otie 1ot OP W, "5 o voup o« BRI & =0 S U705 5 7,000.0 1,000.0 —
e N R WO T R W R — - —
P T e S O — — —
TR RERT I TR LR - — —
RS NN NOL Y, SRR M 95,097.7 145,482.1 90,898.9
Advance payments received for deliveries . . . . . - -0t — 1.6 —
Bills of exchange payable . . . . . - | [ R L — — —
Tax, customs and social insurance PORDRE. . oxte 29008 2% 42,426.6 45,7848 39,590.6
Payroll creditors. . . . .- oc e e B s e o wR SR 18,978 4 20,675.7 4,467.1
Intercompany creditors . . . - - - - e R e — — -
Long-term creditors due for payment within one year. . . - - -« - — — -
Social Pandss il s emm e+ ¢ 0 08 WL . ol e 141414 361742 392428
Bonus Fund created from a proportioniof netprofit. . . . . - - - 742.5 807.0 795.6
Industry related fund created from net profit . . . . .o 2,968.1 2,185.0 2,027.9
Other creditors — amounts falling due within one year . . . - - - 23,8117 35,130.3 53,167.8
| 225,166.4 287,240.7 424,121.7
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16.2.

Amounts falling due within one year — by currency

As at 31st December

1994 1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000
Creditors — amounts falling due within one yearin PLN . . . . . 223,325.6 281,415.0 414,974.5
Creditors — amounts falling due within one year in foreign
CHETENETEE BRI | s 7S & G abeRekela 5 5 6 5 G 1,840.8 5,825.7 9,147.2
225,166.4 287,240.7 424,121.7
—— ———— e ———
16.3. Short term creditors (bank credits and loans)
16.3.1. Short term creditors (bank credits and loans) as at 31st December 1994
Foreign
currency Amount ' Date of
No Creditor Seat amount  Currency in PLN'000 lnrere#rs repayment  Security
1 Narodowy Warszawa — - 6,0000 45% If the 1995  transfer of
Fundusz refinancing rights to
Ochrony loan interest receivables
Srodowiska rate
2 Narodowy Warszawa - - 1,000.0 55% of the 1995  transfer of
Fundusz reﬁnai_'lcing rights to
Ochrony loan interest receivables,
Srodowiska rate security of
KGHM
“METRACO™
Sp. z 0.0.
Total 7,000.0
e
' |
16.3.2. Short term creditors (bank credits and loans) as at 31st Decembﬂr 1995
Foreign
currency Amount Date of
No Creditor Seat amount  Currency in PLN'000 Inter?ﬂs repayment  Security
1 Narodowy Warszawa iy o 1,000.0  45% of the 1995 transfer of
Fundusz refinancing rights to
Ochrony loan interest receivables
Srodowiska rate
Total 1,000.0
e ——
16.3.3. Short term creditors (bank credits and loans) as at 31st December 1996
Foreign
currency Amount Date of
No Creditor Seat amount  Currency in PLN'000  Interests repayment  Security
i
1 Bank Wroclaw 10,000,000 USD 28,755.0 LIBOR 12,0697  bill of
Rozwoju UsSD 3IMD exchange in
Eksportu + O.iS% blanco
2 Citibank Warszawa 18,500,000 USD 53,196.7 LIBOR 150597 —
Poland S.A. uUsD IMD
+0.25%
3 Societe Warszawa 2,226,000.00 IPY 55,0000 state 21.05.97 Pledge on
Generale 0.8025% treasury
bonds
4 ING Bank Warszawa 56,979.3 AIBOR + 30.0497 —
0.25%
Total 193,931.0
——
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Jote 17 — Accruals and deferred income

As at 31st December

1994 1995 1996
DT i i —"

PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000

SRR = - el NG = o NP T " O — — 53.8
Deferred income, e e e O et 15,780.1 10,694.8 30,766.4
unrealised exchange gains. . . . oo p TS 2294 38.2 1,107.8
15,780.1 10,694.8 30,820.2

Notes to the profit and loss account for the years: 1994, 1995, 1996.

Note 18 — Net sales of goods and products

For the 12 months ended 31st December

1994 1995 1996

PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000

18.1. Revenue from sales of goods and products . . . . . . - - 2,665,530.8 3,469,579.6 3,351,021.3
Inflation rate: 1.278 118

Revenue from sales adjusted by inflation

Net value of revenues from the sales of goods and
Central Statistical Office.

18.2. Net sales of goods and products — by type

For the 12 months en

products was adjusted by using inflation rat

4,084,451.5 4, 160,025.9 3,351,021 =)

es published by the

ded 31st December

1994 1995 1996

PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000

Revenue from sales of goods and materialB. . . o oa0e 0 v 58,392.9 56,809.2 78,267.0
Revenue from sales PR (ke iR 433375 33,696.6 33,434.5
Revenue from sales SE il WS - et 0 T 15,055.4 23,112.6 44.832.5
Revenue from sales ofproducts . . o { s ettt 2,607,137.9 3,412,770.4 3,272,754.3
Revenue from sales ofproducts . . . | oo - vttt 2,590,310.5 3,389,589.6 3,236,010.8
Revenue from sales ol omvicEs |« « « b > v diER A m " " 16,827.4 23,180.8 36,743.5
2,665,530.8 3,469,579.6 3,351,021.3

BRSRIR  +ooron e il R 2 YT 1.278 1.199
Revenue from sales of goods and materials . . . . - - -0 89,476.7 68,114.2 78,267.0
Revenue from sales of OIS - - el » el S 66,407.0 40,402.2 33,4345
Revenue from sales of materials. « of« ¢ oo m o0 23,069.7 27,712.0 44 .832.5
Revenue from net sales of products .| . . o v s e e s s 00 3,994,974.8 4,091911.7 3,272,574.3
Revenue from sales of products . . s o b o r om0 3,969,189.8 4,064,117.9 3,236,010.8
Revenue from sales of $8rVIOES . o s o e pa Tt 25,785.0 27,793.8 36,743.5
4,084,451.5 4,160,025.9 3,351,021.3
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18.3. Revenue from sales of goods and products by destination

Domestic Sales TeVeNUE . . . . . + - = s o o0 4o oaowosE e
Revenue from sales of goods and materials
Revenue from sales of products . . . . . . . . . -« . v

Export sales revenue
Revenue from sales of goods and materials
Revenue from sales of products

Note 19 — Operating costs
19.1. Operating costs

Cost of products and goods sold . . . . . . . . . oo
Selling costs
General administration costs. . . . . . . . . . e s

19.2. Operating costs by type

Use of materials and energy . . . .« « v+ a0 v o000 s e e
External services
Wagesandsalaries . . . . . ... f 0 0o s ane s ns e
Social insurance and similaritems . . . . . . . . . .. .. .-
Depreciation
Taxes andicharges. . « = o v s o0 v 5 0w 60 2 oma s Blen
(0711 A 2y R o R S R T e S O
Changeinstocklevels. . . . . . . ..o .o oo v v v n v o e
Cost of materials and goods sold. . . . . . . . ..« v 0o
Ownwotkeapitalised . . . . . .+ o oo v v v e oo

Total operating costs

Inflation rate
Operating costs adjusted by MBAREOE L - - i e = e e sl s

220

For the 12 months ended 315t December

1994 1995 1996
PLNOO0O PLN 000 PLN 000
780,570.8 1,138,653.4 1,263,352.0
39,584.4 42,183.9 78,267.0
740,986.4 1,096.469.5 1,185.085,0
1,884,960.0 2,330,926.2 2,087,669.3
18,808.5 14,625.3 —
1,866,151.5 2,316,300.9 2,087,669.3

2,665,530.8
"

3,469,579.6 3,351,021.3

— | —

For the 12 months ended 315t December

1994 1995 1996
PLN 000 PLN'000 PLN 000
1,713,386.7 2,175,059.8 2,593,114.7
46,919.0 51,482.5 52,996.6
266,708.8  271,2504  266,166.6
20270145 2,497,792.7 29122779
# —— —————
For!the 12 months ended 31st December
1994 1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000
763.413.7 1,151,518.6 1,226,033.7
302,699.4 4063544  483,704.7
3614308 4894345  $562,580.0
175,752.9 2439858 2784815
226,032.7  205661.8  289,629.3
127313.6 1654455  207,040.7
36,894.5 31,768.8 37,463.8
(17,302.0) (195,382.0) (185,014.6)
54,677.9 50,350.1 69,823.6
(3,899.0)  (51,344.8)  (57,464.8)

z,ozv,pu.s 2,497,792.7 29122779
ﬂ ———— ————————

1,278 1,199
3.106,P38.9 2,994,853.4 29122779




19.3. Additional depreciation

Investment relief
Adjustment of depreciation of fixed asset

relief in 1994 and 1995
Depreciation of fixed assets scrapped. .
Depreciation of fixed assets sold . . . .
Depreciation of fixed assets donated . .
Adjustment of depreciation write-offs for

fixed assets

Note 20 — Other operating income

Income from fixed assets sold
Grants received
Other operating income

--------

Note 21 — Other operating costs

For the 12 months ended 315t December

1994 1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN"000 PLN"000
............. — 170,027.1 -—
s subject to investment
............. — —  (227,951.8)
............. — 6,151.4 2,428.4
............. - 355.5 4,658.8
............. — 36,288.1 1,233.4
1995 “grossing up” of
............ — —_ 52,231.9
............ — 1,114.9 1.6
—  213937.0 (167,397.7)

For the 12 months ended 315t December

1994 1995 1996

PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000

............. 1,403.4 835.2 5,504.1
............. - 8.2 102.0
............. Y 343010 49155 109388
4,833.5 57589 16,5449

e r—— e e

For the 12 months ended 31st December

1994 1995 1996

PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000

Cogtof fxsdagests Sold. " o o - VIS s v s e s s 1,072.6 3555 5,956.4

ABGUsBReEnB 0 BOOK o ¢ + o 5 v v se e e e e e 1,637.9 590.7 901.2

Other operating costs, of which: . . . .|. . .. ... ...... 8,903.1 243,000.8 58,092.8
— one-off depreciation of fixed assets subject to investment

e eI L SRR A R S R R — 170,027.1  (227,951.7)

— adjustment of depreciation after “regrossing” . . . . . . . . — — 52,2319

L R G 4,486.1 7,596.9 24,720.0

~ provisions for future expenses and losses, of which: . . . . . — — 196,523.0

— potential mine closurecosts.. . .|. . . .. ... .. ... — — 120,000.0

~ potensial tex HabiHEen, . ol o ioin o 0 v w0 — -— 44,439.7

- Enviconimental 'penalies s . Ba bt v covie w0 s — — 30,949.5

= ORI . BRO RO i R R G E (8w R W —_ — 1,133.8

— penalties, fines and compensation paid. . . . . . .. .. .. (1,513.4) 9,072.7 3.555.3

= (ANHSHONEN.S - B IFa s o | w5 e 3,552.5 48,758.1 4,236.6

T N U R [ S R 2,377.9 7,546.0 4,777.7

11,613.6  243,947.0 64,950.4

R L —— B =

221




Note 22 — Financial income

PO ASSOCIBIEE NG + < 5 s s o 0 5 o B o ) w
Income from sales of securities . . . . . . .« s 000w s

Note 23 - Interest payable and similar charges

Adjustments to the value of fixed asset investments and short-term
T o a L O S S ER Cu SP

to suDIRHARBE Y - ) ka5 L e a6 s e
to ass0ciates o . s s R e Sl e & v G e
Costof secuntti®sgold. & 2 2iai s o « 4o v o % 50 8 aiGuEiE
Foreign exchange losses, of which: . . . ... ... .... ..
yenitand. U nve . | REWIRERE . S v b o e F S
kg 1 [N R e S oS SRS

222

For the 12 months ended 31st December

1994 1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN 000 PLN 000
25,225.3 84,769.3 64,308.0

— — 1,934.2

1,894.9 504,178.9 516,833.3
6,284.0 12,693.7 42,100.0
11,041.6 15,189.1 4,379.6
44,446.0 616,831.0 627,620.9
——— e —— e ——

For the {2 months ended 315t December

1994 1995 1996
PLN 000 PLN'000 PLN'000
991.6 45.8 2,338.3
5,979.0 28624 6,062.6
|

- i —
—~ e .
1 ,677.? 486,343.6 496,424.3
5,938.6 17,054.4 41,919.6
5,823.1 16,041.4 38,7423
115. 1,013.0 3,1773
19,950. 7,513.4 8,058.3
34,537.7 513,819.6 554,803.1

e ——————




?__»

Note 24 - Extraordinary gains

Accidental profits .
Other. . - = = i #

Note 25 — Extraordinary losses

Accidental losses

MR, ¢ e ey s e ¢ AR hon S

Note 26 — Corporate income tax

Corporate income
Deferred corporaté

tax
income tax provision

223

For the 12 months ended 315t December
1994 1995 1996
N I I D
PLN OO0 PLN'000 PLN 000
25,7 104.6 259.5
8.6 46.8 34
e ———

343 1514 262.9
———— — ————
For the 12 months ended 313t December

1994 1995 1996
e et —— I——
PLN 000 PLN 000 PLN 000
1553 300 322.8
263.9 949.0 8,062.8
P e
419.2 979.0 8,385.6
————— — —
For the 12 months ended 31st December
1994 1995 1996
| p———— e
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000
260,899.6 332,010.5 195,099.1
— 5,600.2 75,4717.5
LD iy em———y— e —
260,899.6 337,610.7 270,576.6
—— — —




26.1. Corporate income tax reconciliation

Fc}r the 12 months ended 315t December 4
1994 1995 1906
PLN 000 PLN'000 PLN'000
g PIOREBEIGIE R |, o o s i i e s s 641,259.6 835,782.7 455,033.0
b. Difference between profit before tax and taxable income . . . . - . —
— Less income which isnottaxable:. . . . . .+ ¢« v oma 3{277.3 19,803.8 7,922.9
R T a1y Do PR R e s A T e 1,812.4 1,312.9 0.2
= interestduebut notpaidar 40, © 0 Gaue s ¢ v a8 G e E 180.5 8,304.0 5,840.3
= (ividenigTTeCEned . Wl - amcmiatatt S & N8 940.0 780.6 _
= GHRBEL o . ol e o mn  may l BE S e e, W B BMGE B 3444 9,406.3 2,082.4
— Add-back costs and losses not allowable for tax purposes: . . . 98,370.1 285,705.5 324,361.6
— depreciation of fixed assets subject to investment relief. . . . 70,068.8 170,518.1 —_
— benefits for employees, housing and social expenses, |
SChOlaBHPE" . o e i e s el v 5,392.0 1,628.7 1,269.6
- OPONAINONE & o s & s s ) ¢ o s e e S 4,710.9 1,474.0 221,328.6
= dpRatioRE ol o SN s s NG ¢ 7 od e S e ¢ R 3,620.9 48,762.0 4,236.6
— depreciation of fixedassets . . . . ... ... ... 1,170.2 36,949.5 58,763.3
T e IS SR B (PO R e e S 13,407.3 26,3732 38,763.5
- Liess ingome exempt fromtaxs. . . . . W Gl B Spe e 84,103.5 273.846.2 252,594.1
— contributions in kind of fixed assets classified as technical
LTS 1 e o RS 90.4 37,0579 252,594.1
— adjustment of costs re investment relief in 1994-1995 . . . . - — 198,625.0
— adjustment of depreciation due to regrossing. . . . . . . . . — - (52,446.7)
e EAOREARL TEHSE . Bl s+ & % e s s & o 6 55 9 % 4 i 70,068.8 170,472.3 —
— investment relief premium . . . . . . ... ..o 0 — 34,782.2 84,657.2
— royalties paid for the extraction of minerals . . . . . . . .. 7,518.4 16,173.3 20,071.5
= BODRLONET - 2 Sl o o 5 Vet o s e R 2,069.8 11,105.2 2,682.3
= nthers - o sl GHNEEEG ¢ s e s s B R e 4,356.1 4,255.3 (995.2)
¢ LAXANIE PO, | Sl etiaaanl o e e R 652,248.9 827,838.2 518,877.6
d. corporate income tax after adjustment due to difference between
profit before tax and taxable profit . . . . .. ... .... 260,899.6 331,1353 207,551.0
e. transitory differences between profit before tax and taxable
a1 A OSN [WRe . N Sl b e Sl i o — 14,000.4 108,625.0
I P e S SO G T — 16,851.4 198,625.0
— difference between depreciation and the amount of
muestmentreliel. . . . o QL v 06 e v s a e e e s - — m—
= WISTOREEROBIADIN . s i A s s o e @ — 8,304.0 198,625.0
— balance sheet valuation of securities. . . . . . . . . . . . . — 8,5474 —
- PEEREVE L o ST S S L e w E e sl e — 2,851.0 -
-~ foreign exchange losses. . . . = o & &0 v ¢ @ W w e s — 1,012.9 —_
— provisions forcreditors . . . . .. ... 0000l — 1,474.0 —
et ) LI U I — 364.1 —
f. Corporate income tax on the balance of transitory differences
(provision for deferred tax, income tax prepayment) . . . . . — 5,600.2 75,477.5
g Taxable profit. - . . PUVERRER e s sl st e 652,248.9 841,842.6 717,502.6
h. Corporats ineome 88X . . . « o o s 6 55 v 5 45 5 & 2w a xS 260,899.6 336,735.5 283,028.5
i. Adjustment of income tax from prior years . . . . . . . . .. - 875.2 (12,451.9)
j. Income tax afteradjustment. . . . . . . .00 s e e o - 337,610.7 270,576.6
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Jote 27 — Other charges on profit

[nterest on capital in State Treasury wholly-owned companies. . .

Payment from profit to the state budget . . . o oc e s
Tax on pay FiS€S OVEr MOMM . . . .« o« = «fr 0 00 07

Note 28 — Redenomination of the zloty

Redenomination of the zloty . . . . . - - P o O

Note 29 — Appropriation of net profit in the accounts of th

Toreservecapital . . . -« « ¢ 0 oo e P B
To other reserve capital . . . . .« « . - - DR
Additional transfer to Social Fund . . . . . I6 o s @ msle s
Tobonusfunds . . . . « « « « = o o 0 Y Wi o 5 i s

1994 appropriation of net profit was approved by resolution of the annual general me

(Notarial Deed Rep. No. 6930/95)

1995 appropriation of net profit was approved by resolution of the annual general meetin

(Notarial Deed Rep. No 9111/96)

1996 appropriation of net profit was approved by resolution of the annual general meeting

(Notarial Deed Rep. No 5893/97)

5.5, Additional information to the financial statements

5.5.1. The areas of the Company’s business as stated in the Statute and in the

—_ extraction and concentration of copper ore,

For the 12 months ended 31st December

¢ following year

1994 1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN 000
15,900.0 15,900.0 -
- — 37,1223
13,333.0 366.9 109.2
29,233.0 16,266.9 37,231.5
] e a— —

For the 12 months ended 31st December
1994 1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000
0.9 0.9 —

For the 12 months ended 31st December
1994 1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000
23,083.5 19,090.9 —
244,280.1 351,097.5 55,803.3
17,353.2 19,224.3 20,673.0
67,090.1 90,492.4 70,748.6
— 2,000.0 —
351,806.9 481,905.1 147,224.9
e e ——

— extraction and production of other metals and minerals present in copper oOre,

— smelting and processing of copper and other metals,
— extraction of metals and minerals other than those mentioned above,

- manufacture of copper, silyer and other metal products,

— processing of extracted minerals,

— exploration and reconnaissance of mineral deposits,

— exploitation of secondary mineral deposits,

__ building and running of underground waste storage facilities,

— overhaul of vehicles and industrial machinery,
— export of products, services and know-how,
— transport services,

- professional emergency and rescue services.
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5.5.2. Accounting for inflation

Sales revenue and cost of sales for 1994 and 1995 have been adjustediby the use of annual inflation rates
for 1995 and 1996 published by the Central Statistical Office.

5.5.3. Material post-balance sheet events

Material post-balance sheet events not accounted for in the financial statements for 1996.
Structural changes in KGHM Polska Miedz S.A as at Ist January, 1997

establishment of a self-governing branch — Jednostka Ratownictwa Gormiczo-Hutniczego (mining
emergency and rescue unit),

closure of a branch — Zaklad Transportu (a transportation company),

leasing out the assets of the ZG Konrad branch (relating to an anhydrite mine with a net book
value of PLN17,374.9 thousand). |

Contributions in kind to companies within the KGHM Polska Miedz Capital Group

PLN'000
POL-MIEDZ TRANS Sp. z 0.0. ' 66,455.3
“SUWIR™ spotka z o.0. 147.7
“REMY" spéika z o.0. ' 183.6
“HUTMECH" spéika z 0.0. | 218.1
“Energetyka” Spotka z 0.0 | 6,487.8
INTERFERIE Spotka z ograniczong
odpowiedzialnoscia 1,711.9

75,204.4
e —

Guarantee of a loan to Polkomtel S.A. of US$42,542,500 from a consortium of banks expiring

31st December, 1997,

On 30th April, 1997 the general meeting of shareholders passed resolution no. 2 deciding to raise the
share capital of the company to PLN 2,000,000,000 through a transfer of PLN 1,470,000,000 from reserve capital
to share capital. 147,000,000 new bearer shares taken over by the State Treeisury represented by the Minister of
State Treasury were thus created. Resolution no. 3 passed at the same general meeting changed the nominal value
of each share to PLN 10, thus one previous share of nominal value PLN 100 equals 10 shares with a nominal

value of PLN 10 each.

5.5.4. Contingent liabilities List of contingent liabilities as at 31 December 1996
Amount in
Entity Type of liability PLN'000 Date of payment
1.  EuroSHELL Bills of exchange as guarantee for 72.0
- credit cards
2. Customs office in Legnica Customs liabilities 3,688.2
3.  Local authorities in Legnica  Environmental penalties 1,609.7 March 1997
Environmental penalties 49,2674  September 1997
Environmental penalties 134  December 1998
Environmental penalties ' 463.5 December 1999
Total 55,114.2
e S

|
The Company did not grant guarantees for its subsidiaries and associates.

Other liabilities:

coal equivalent in cash valued approx. PLN10,000.1 thousaLd

annual liability due to the retirement allowance and long term service awards which amount to
PLN12,584.0 thousand in 1997. |
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For the periods presented the prospectus

account in the periods during which payments were made.

5.5.5. Legally required charges on ass

Entity for which the security is given Tt\‘]lL* of security

ets relating to guarantees

Amount in PLN'000

expenses relating to the above were charge to the profit and loss

Dure

|
1. Narodowy Fundusz Ochrony ~ Mortgage on real estate of HM 20,4208
Srodowiska Cedynia
2. Wojewodzki Fundusz Pledge on deposits at Cuprum- 3,300.0

Ochrony Srodowiska i Bank SA

Gospodarki Wodnej (regional
environmental fund)

Total

5.5.6. Planned investment expenditure

|
e b———

23,720.8

| DI i
—_—

The amounts of investment expenditure planned for 1997 are as follows:

Investments in tangible fixed assets

Investments in other entities, of which:.
— cash contributions. . . . . . . . .
— contribution in-kind (non-cash) . .

Total planned investment expenditure

5.5.7. Transactions within the Capita

There are no transactions with gr

5.5.8. Material events relating to pri

The financial statements for 199

5.58.1, 5.5.8.2 and 5.5.8.3 contain a comp

and on the results for the years present

Group

r years in the balance sheet for 1996

30.06.1998

25.09.1998

PLN'000

582,314.0

426,075.8
251,036.0
175,039.8

1,008,389.8

—

oup companies which are not included in the consolidation.

include the results of material events relating to prior years. Points

in the Prospectus.
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5.5.8.1. Restated unconsolidated balance sheets presented in point 5.1, which r
adjustments to the balance sheet as at 31 December 1996.

Restated unconsolidated balance sheets

Als at 31 December

eflect prior year

228

Note 1994 1995 1996
PLN 000 PLN 000 PLN'000

ASSETS
Fixed assets
Intangible fixed assets . . . . . . . ... o.oce e 1) 7,138.8 7,530.1 9,705.8
Tangible fixed assets . . . . . . ... 1) 1,531,397.0 2,.440,843.2 2,448,694.2
Long term investments . . . . . . . . . o oc oo 142,523.8 192,984.0 518,733.1
Long-term debtors. . . . . . « . -« o e e e e 6,107.9 19,577.6 15,705.8
Total fixed assets. . . . . . . . « ¢ o 0 00w 1,687,167.5 2,660,934.9 2,992,838.9
Current assets
[T o - R R e . 357,828.9 556,995.5 731,251.9
Short-term debtors. . . . . .« . .o o c s oe 2) 320,710.5 405,274.4 340,500.1
Short term investments . . . . .« . . o oo+ o= e 840.2 273,714.7 186,601.7
Cash atbankandinhand . . . . . . . .+ .« - 286,078.4 154,389.3 86,898.3
Total current assets . . . . . . . . « « o+« - 965,458.0 1,390,373.9 1,345,252.0
Prepayments . . . . . . . .« oo oov o0 ne o 2,869.9 5,155.1 8,027.3
TOTAL ASSETESR.. . . . b & 2o b a4 5 8w %6 2,655,4954 4,056,463.9 4,346,118.2

| |
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Sharecapital . "« . 5 o sl EE e e v pses v 530,000.0  530,000.0 530,000.0
Called up share capital notpaid . . . . . ... .. —_ — =
Reservecapital . . . . . . . .« « oo oo 1,415923.9 1,699,865.7 2,108,835.0
Revaluation reserve capital . . . . . . . . . . . - —] B219923 789,947.5
Other reserve capital . . . . . . . . . .« .. 37,889.5| 37,910.7 34,521.7
Profit/(loss) for prior years. . . . . . . . o . e 3) (94,349.9) (72,940.8) (58,424.6)
Profit fortheyear. . . . . . . o« o o o o o oo 4) 373,216.8)| 496,422.1 205,649.5
Total oty ocd d0i + o |se v v oo v mm slet o 2,262,680.3 3,519,250.0 3,610,529.1
Praviiingis BAIAREs | 1o v s 0y s s W e e 5) 141,401.4 228,278.4 273,947.2
Creditors
Amounts falling due after more than one year . . . 10,467.2 11,000.0 6,700.0
Amounts falling due within one year. . . . . . . . 225,166.4 287,240.7 424,121.7
Toiel cradiBEET T . Jonoicin et 235,633.§ 298,240.7  430,821.7
Accruals and deferred income . . . . . . . . . . 15,780.]13 10,694.8 30,820.2
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES . . . . . . 2,655,4954 4,056,463.9 4,346,118.2

—— —_—— —_——




Restated unconsolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 1994
‘ Ay pr.‘h.‘i’.\.‘n-d deljustment Restuted
. PLN 000 PLN 000 PLN 000
ASSETS f
Fixed assets
Intangible fixed assets. . . . - .- -0 0 N e 6.960.1 178.7 7.138.8
Tangible fixed assets . . . - o - oo i 1.463,149.2 68,2478 1.531,397.0
Long-term S GREntY ¢ & s e b ow e o] E R R e n 142,523.8 — 142,523.8
Long-term debtors. . . . . - ot | o e e e 6,107.9 — 6,107.9
|
Total fixed assets., . « o o - =20 v 0 0 N 1,618,741.0 68,426.5 1,687,167.5
Current assets
Sopekn . J oo JETREANGLS ‘Aabiuials e e LR 357,828.9 - 357.828.9
U R B o [ ESR e 5 320,710.5 — 320,710.5
Short-term investments . . . -« - f T T 840.2 — 840.2
Cash at bank and in Raih. . omidn: b oatentt 3 C 286,078 4 — 286,078.4
Ttk SOt I s « + = gy et BTSN AR 965,458.0 — 965,458.0
BIOPRPININ - ittt Doedt-e < MESRERS " F ¢ T 2,869.9 — 2,869.9
FOTAL ABSEET. v - ¢ 0 e [ RS- vt " 2,587,068.9 68,426.5 2,655,495.4
————— —— —
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Shate SHDitl Armians ikl | — | 530,000.0 — 530,000.0
Called up share capital not PRI S < o m o2 T T v — — —
AR P TR L 1,415,923.9 1,415923.9
Revaluation reserve capital . . . oo o fec ettt —_ — —_
Other vesorve capital o . o oo o mos o g e e T 0 37,889.5 — 37,889.5
Profit/(loss) for prior years. . . . . . q st 679.8 (95,029.7) (94,349.9)
Profit forthe year. . . . . « « + + ** Y TR ol s w S 351,127.9 22,088.9 373,216.8
. | e ie—
Total oqulty «aio i o o r oo pr 0 [ ............ 2,335,621.1 (72,940.8) 2,262,680.3
PEOVIIONS . v wo bn s bn o 0 v LS e thy. . g o+ & ¥ ¢ 341 1413673 1414014
Creditors ‘
Amounts falling due after more than onelyear . . . .. 10,467.2 - 10,467.2
Amounts falling due within one year. . | ............. 225,166.4 —  225,166.4
Total creditors . . . . -« - - " Weaps « = ==« 1@ 235,633.6 — 235,633.6
Accruals and deferred income . . . .. o ococ ot 15,780.1 — 15,780.1
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ............. 2,587,068.9 68,426.5 2,655,495.4
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Restated unconsolidated balance sheet as at 31st December, 1995

As pﬂbi’r’sfifmd Adjustment Restared
PLN 000 PLN'000 PLN'000
ASSETS
Fixed assets
Intangible fixed assets. . . . . .. oo oo e e 6,993.6 536.5 7,530.1
Tangible fixed @ssets . . . . . . ¢ oo o en e nn e o 2,266,140.6 174,702.6  2,440,843.2
Long-term investments . . . . . . ¢ s o s wia e e nn e 192,984.0 - 192,984.0
Longtann ORRIRE. . o » oo s a v v TEE RS e e 19,577.6 — 19,577.6
Total BT AR » & =+ v v o o b o O ERGEEG o 5 v v 2,485,695.8 175,239.1  2,660,934.9
Current assets
T R Y R 556,995.5 — 556,995.5
PRAbEen . 0 M sk b @ xS e (SRR o g i e 416,366.5 (11,092.1)  405,274.4
Short-term IDVETMENtS . . « & « & o s o v e v e m v b E e 273,714.7 — 273,714.7
Cashatbankandinhand . . . . . .« o o ¢ o v v oo e 0ne 154,3§9.3 — 154,389.3
ol A« covcictsiessnr - IO, ., .« « o] s 14014660 (11,092.1) 13903739
|
PROPNIMAIIN e vorfs st @it € B B 2 e % 8 e : S,lFS.l — 5,155.1
SOPAL ABSRES . «oessns s e IRER, s on smion 38923169  164,147.0  4,056,463.9
e | S—
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity .
SERI RO o - o il ¢ msE B e s VTSR e AT RS SRS 530,(100.0 - 530,000.0
Called up share capital not paid . . . . . . . . o0 e — — s
R e PR SRR & e R R 1,699,365.7 —  1,699,865.7.
Revaluation reserve capital . . . . . . . .o oo m e 827,992.3 — 827,9923
Other reserve capital . . . . . v o oo oo s e 37,910.7 — 37,9107
Profit /(loss) for prior years . . . . . . . . .o e e om0t | - (72,940.8) (72,940.8)
Profl R TN WINE . - vtr g 2Ly TS ¥ e e e 481,905.9 14,516.2 496,422.1
v eSS SR I ko LRI 3,57‘7,#‘7’4.& - (58,424.6) 3,519,250.0
DR, o+ ol n o e ) AT, e e o8 57068 2225716 2282784
Creditors
Amounts falling due after more than one year . . . . . . .« -« 11,000.0 — 11,000.0
Amounts falling due within one year. . . . . . .. ..o 287,?40.7 — 28728073
e o R - SRR 298,240.7 — 2982407
Accruals and deferred income . . . . . . . . ..o 1071694.8 — 10,694.8
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES . . - ¢ ¢ + 5 o 00 2 20 3,892!,316:9 164,147.0 4,056,463.9
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Restated unconsolidated balance sheet as all 31st December, 1996

[ As published

Adjustment

Restared

PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000
ASSETS
Fixed assets
Intangible fixed @ssets . . . . . . ol e e e e 9,705.8 — 9,705.8
Tangible fixed assets . . . . . . o ov o ocefare o e e e 2,448 ,694.2 — 2,448,694.2
Long-term investments . . . . . . . . ¢ o o0 e e 518,733.1 - 518,733.1
Long-term debIOIS. &\« . e s ushes s e a e e e 15,705.8 — 15,705.8
Total fixed assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . R S e 2,992,838.9 —  2,992,838.9
Current assets |
Cicks . . ST v B AlEEE ¢ < g | ........... 731,251.9 — 7312519
TR EEare. . JRATERE G iy oo e e b A R RS 340,500.1 — 340,500.1
Short-term INVEStMENS . . . . - o« ¢ = o+ = o o0 o0 w0 e 186,601.7 — 186,601.7
Cash at bank and inhand . . . . . . . . . e DTN 86,898.3 — 868983
Total current assets . . . . . . . . - - - PRI o s s 1,345,252.0 —  1,345252.0
R R S . (R 8,027.3 — 8,027.3
POTAL ABBE IR e +ctsinnnn e 5 B o s, 500 i 0a% % 4,346,118.2 —  4,346,118.2
[ e e —_—
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Share CAPIEL, . . . b s s @ s BUBER. . ot 530,000.0 —  530,000.0
Called up share capital not paid . . . . . boialiine anc s auic — — —
BESOrVS CROMN) S50« » ne ¢ ¢ 555 n o DR 2,108,835.0 — 2,108,835.0
Revaluation reserve capital . . . . . . . : ............ 789,947.5 s 789,947.5
Otherreservecapital . . . 0«0 v o v oo v oo v e e 34,521.7 — 34,521.7
Profit/(loss) for prior years. . . . . . . . e e e — (58,424.6) (58,424.6)
Profit fortheyear. . . . . . . . . . . . bovsasvwssams 147,224.9 58,4246 205,649.5
TR IR 75 = wies-mbih 4000 2 i o ST 3,610,529.1 —  3,610,529.1
Provisions: .« - - . ciw womom x o2 sln e EER s 0 Smeh s g 273,947.2 —_— 273,947.2
Creditors
Long-term creditors . . . . . . . . . . - IR ikt 6,700.0 — 6,700.0
Short-term creditors . . . . . « . .« PRI o oot v 424,121.7 — 424,121.7
Total creditors . . . . . . . . . . + . - R SO 430,821.7 — 430,821.7
Accruals and deferred income . . . . . P s v & e a e 30,820.2 —- 30,820.2
TOTAL EQUITY AND YIAMILIEREES 1 0% o i 6 6w A 4,346,118.2 —  4,346,118.2
I e e —————n
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Explanatory notes to the adjustments relating to the restated unconsolidated balance sheets

Ay at 31 December

1994 1995 1996

PLN 000 PLN 00) PLN 000
ASSETS
|. Changes in the balance of fixed assets caused by the following:
_ the results of “grossing-up” fixed assets in the 1996 balance
SREEE S 0 et e i DA T e i oy SRS — (52,297.7) 52,291.7
_ reversal of the 100% depreciation of fixed assets subject to
investment relief in 1994 and 1995 from the 1996 financial
statements, and charging depreciation for 1994 and 1995 at

the prevailing depreciation rates . . . . . . . . ... 68,426.5  159,110.3  (227,536.8)
~ adjustment carried forward from the prior year. . . . . . . . | — 68,426.5 175,239.1
Total adjustment to fixed assets . . . . . 5 TN L 68,426.5 175,239.1 —_

=== — ———
2. Adjustments to the debtors’ balance
- corporate income tax for the financial year. . . . . . . ... - 11,233.9 (11,233.9)

— adjustments carried forward from the prior year . . . . . . . i - — 11,233.9
Total adjustments to debtors. . . . . . . . . . ... ... i - 11,233.9 —
— reduction in debtor provision . . . . . . .. e | —_ (22,326.0) —
Total net adjustment to debtors . . . . . . .. ... .. .. ] (11,092.1) —_

_— —— ——

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES |

- R

{ ! 1994 1995 1996
TPLN TPLN TPLN
; 3. Adjustments to profit/(loss) for prior years:
- — provisions relating to prior years. . . . . . . . ..o e — (95,029.7)  (72,940.8)
i " _ transfer of adjustment to net profit from prior year. . . . . . — 22,088.9 14,516.2
— provision for the costs of closing mines for 32 years of usage. (56,021.7) — -
— provision for environmental penalties for the years 1991-1993 (30,949.5) — —
— provisions for guarantees made in prior years . . . . . . . . ]!(982.6) — —
— provision for anticipated 1992 penalty interest . . . . . . . . ('{,075.9) — —
e i AR . (NN S (95,029.7)  (72.940.8)  (58,424.6)
—_—— B e —_—
4. Adjustment of net profit for the year in accordance with the |
profitand lossaccount. . . . . . s oo 0o s e e e 22,088.9 14,516.2 58,424.6
5. Adjustments to provisions by the following:
— cost of mine closures charged to profit/(loss) for prior years . 56,021.7 — (96,796.4)
— cost of closing mines for current period . . . . . . . .. .. 20,032.3 20,742.4 —
— environmental penalties for 1991-1993. . . . . . . ... .. 30,949.5 - (30,949.5)
—guarantees granted . . . . . . .. ..o | 982.6 — (982.6)
— deferred corporate income tax . . . . . ..o o.oe s eos e ZF,OOZ.O 60,461.9 (86,463.9)
ST ETATE S s b IR L S S T 303.3 —- (303.3)
ZEE OO LAY B 0. 5 5 - i s I e e e K = 22,3260  (22,326.0)
— anticipated interest . . . . . . . ... oo e e e s e e 7,075.9 — (7,075.9)
— adjustments carried forward from prior years. . . . . . . . . — 141,367.3 244,897.6
Total adjustments . . . . . . . . . o oo v 00 n s 00 ql,367.3 244,897.6 -
1 e —_— P
* — less provision fordebtors . . . . . ... e e —_ (22,326.0) -
Total adjustments to provisions . . . . . . . . . ... . . l4l,367.3 222,571.6 —

——
|
|
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5.5.8.2. Restated unconsolidated profit an% loss account, which reflects the effects of pr

jor year events on

the profit and loss account for the 12 months 31st December 1996 shown in point 5.2

Restated unconsolidated profit and loss ackounts

For the 12 months ended

Note 1994 1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN"000
Revenue from sales of goods and products . . . - - 2,665,530.8 3,469,579.6 3,351,021.3
Revenue from sales of goods and materials . . . 58,392.9 56,809.2 78,267.0
Revenue from sales of products . . . « {  : - 2,607,137.9 3,412,770.4 3,272,754.3
Cost of sales of goods and products . . . | . - - - 1)4) (1,645263.5) (2,238,167.1) (2,593,114.7)
Cost of goods and materials sold . . .} - . - - (54,677.9) (50,350.1) (69,823.6)
Cost of manufacturing products 1) | P 1),4) (1,590,585.6) (2,187,817.0) (2,523,291.1)
Grossproitl o %0 . « Fiilabin s rmep s v 1,020,267.3 1,231,412.5 757,906.6
Selling COBS . - + + + v v s b s s Y (46919.0)  (51,482.5)  (52,996.6)
General administration costs . . . - - - - : ..... (266,708.8) (271,250.4) (266,166.6)
Other operating income . . . . .« « = <o ** " 48335 5,758.9 16,544.9
Other operating costs . . . . - -« « - b o 2),5) (31,645.9) (117,095.5) (81,755.8)
Profit on operations . . . . . ... ocfe et 679,827.1 797,343.0 373,532.5
Income from shares in entities, of Which:.I ..... 6,704.5 3,558.2 124.5
Subsidiaries. . . o . oo o0 ovowoes s efe 0 6,194.2 3,558.2 —
ASSOCIAtES . .« . e s o4 o0 os s v Pl 5 504.0 — 76.4
Income from other long-term investments, of which: — — —
Subsidiaries. . . . o« o c oo s s e — - —
Pt - R S et R R — — —
Other financial income . . . . . .« « o " 37,741.5 613,272.8 627,496.4
Financial COStS . . . « « « ¢« + = b s v o 8 (34,531.7) (513,819.6) (554,803.1)
=]
Profit before extraordinary items and 4“ - R e 689,735.4 900,354.4 446,350.3
Extraordinary itemst. . . . . s o+ o - 5 o o (384.9) (827.6) (8,122.7)
Extraordinary gains . . . « . .« oo oc 34.3 151.4 262.9
Extraordinary losses. . . . . . . . - TR (419.2) (979.0) (8,385.6)
Profitbeforetax . . . . . . .« o e efr st 689,350.5 899,526.8 438,227.6
Corporate income tax . . . . .« « - ofsc o0t 3),6) (286,901.6) (386,838.7) (195,346.6)
Other obligatory reductions of profit. .|. . . . . - (29,233.0) (16,266.9) (37,231.5)
Profitaflertax . . .. .« o o s Wl oo '373,215.9 496,421.2 205,649.5
Redenomination of the zloty. . . .« o« o - v " 0.9 0.9 —
NetproBit. . . .« oo vo o om o qomee e 373,216.8 496,422.1 205,649.5
Net profit per share (in PEMN) . . ol s e 70.42 93.66 38.80
] —_——— ———
Net profit per share (in PLN) after the share
capital increase as a result of a general
shareholders’ meeting resolution dated 30th
April 1997 (see note RS SRR 1.87 1.48 1.03
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Restated unconsolidated profit and loss account for the 12 months ended 31 December

1994

As published Adjustment Restated
PLN 000 PLN'000 PLN 000
Revenue from sales of goods and products . . . . . . - 2,665,530.8 | — 2,665,530.8
Revenue from sales of goods and materials . . . . . . 58,392.9 — 58,392.9
Revenue from sales of products . . . . . . . - - .o 2,607,137.9 — 2,607,137.9
Cost of sales of goods and products . . . . . . .« - - (1,713,386.7) (68,123.2) (1,645,263.5)
Cost of goods and materials T e | L SRR (54,677.9) — (54,677.9)
Cost of manufacturing products sold. . . . . .. - - - (1,658,708.8) (68,123.2) (1,590,585.6)
Grosh pralt & . . v« o = o o BREARRARY: 2 5 08 T 952,144.1 68,123.2 1,020,267.3
T O I - R (46,919.0) - (46,919.0)
General administration costs . . . . . . . .« oo s (266,708.8) — (266,708.8)
Other operating income . . . . . .« . oo cc e s s 4,8335 | — 4,833.5
Other OPETRting COStS . o « o o « s 4 i b e v e (11,613.6) | 20,032.3 (31,645.9)
Profit on operations . . . . . . . . ..ottt 631,736.2 | 48,090.9 679,827.1
Income from shares in entities, of which:. . . . ... .. 6,704.5 | - 6,704.5
SRR WS SRS S S 6,194.2 - 6,194.2
AN < . ssols ek 5 cuongbaiaid € FH @ ¥ F A 504.0 | — 504.0
Income from other long-term investments, of which: . . . — | — -
SUBSIAIRGEE. . ..o i ¢ - oo spiEenan sos 8 8 0 - s I
ARBIOIREBNIR: . i v 5 5o & pkemnmessub v $ b & Bl —_ - -
Other financial income . . . .« « « « o+ oo o2 0 r 37,7415 o 37,741.5
Finafol ol . S o0600s .« o habhenigs o« v v 0 20 0 (34,537.7) — (34,537.7)
Profit before extraordinary items and tax . . . . . . - 641,644.5 48,090.9 689,735.4
|
Extraordinary items:. . . . . . .o o . e o0 e s (384.9) — (384.9)
Extraordinary gains . . . . . . o co0oco0eoe s st 34.3) — 343
Exwraordinary losses. . . . . . . . .o oo ee e e e (419.2p — (419.2)
Proit DOFaYe 8% DL, . ol s fielE e v s e 641,259.6 48,090.9 689,350.5
Corporate inCOME taX . . « « « « + o v+ oo r st (260,899.6) 26,002.0 (286,901,6)
Other obligatory reductions of profit . . . . . . ... . (29,233.0) — (29,233.0)
SR NE . v » o« o Sl 7 5 o v 8E 351,127.0 22,0889 3732159
|
Redenomination of the ztoty . . . . . . . . . . - o oo 0.9 — 09
NABREORE. . . v v s RS S < s re e 351,127.? 22,088.9 373,216.8
: ————— ]
Net profit per share (in PLN) . . . . . ... ... 66.25 — 70.42
Net profit per share (in PLN) after the share capital
increase as a result of a general shareholders’
meeting resolution dated 30th April 1997 (see note 10) 1.76 — 1.87
§ —_——
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Restated unconsolidated profit and loss account for the 12 months ended 31 December 1995

Revenue from sales of goods and ]:u'odI cts
Revenue from sales of goods and materials

Revenue from sales of products
Cost of sales of goods and products
Cost of goods and materials sold

Cost of manufacturing products sold! ..............

Gross profit

Selling costs
General administration costs
Other operating income
Other operating costs

Associates

Income from other fixed asset investm

Subsidiares. . . . v < o0 s e s
Associates
Other financial income
Financial costs

Extraordinary gains . . . . . . . .
Extraordinary losses. . . . . . . .

Profit before tax

Corporate income tax
Other obligatory reductions of profit .

Profit after tax

Redenomination of the zloty

Netproft. .. . . o c o« o o 00 o

.............

P P ST T UL L Y Y B S T T

Net profit per share in PLN) . . . . . . ... ... .....

Net profit per share (in PLN) after share capital
increase as a result of a general shareholders’ meeting

resolution dated 30th April 1997 (see note 10)
|
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As published Adjustment Restated
PLN 000 PLN'000 PLN'000
3,469,579.6 —  3,469,579.6
56,809.2 — 56,809.2
3,412,770.4 — 34127704
(2,175,059.8) 63,107.3 (2,238,167.1)
(50,350.1) — (50,350.1)
(2,124,709.7) 63,107.3 (2,187,817.0)
1294,519.8  (63,107.3) 1,231,412.5
(51,482.5) —_ (51,482.5)
(271,250.4) —  (271,250.4)
5,758.9 — 5,758.9
(243,947.0) (126,851.5) (117,095.5)
733,598.8 63,744.2 797,343.0
3,558.2 — 3,558.2
3,558.2 — 3,558.2
613,272.8 — 613,272.8
(513,819.6) —  (513,819.6)
836,610.2 63,744.2 900,354.4
(827.6) b (827.6)
151.4 —_ 151.4
(979.0) s (979.0)
835,782.6 63,744.2 899,526.8
(337,610.7) 49,2280  (386,838.7)
(16,266.9) e (16,266.9)
481,905.0 14,516.2 496,421.2
09 - 0.9
481,905.9 14,516.2 496,422.1
| | S—
90.93 — 93.66
_——— e ——
241 — 2.48
e r——— e ——
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Restated unconsolidated profit and loss account for the 12 months ended 31 December 1996

As published Adjustment Restated
PLN000 PLN000 PLN'000
Revenue from sales of products, materials and
SO, - o v POt Al P 3,351,021.3 — 3,351,021.3
Revenue from sales of goods and materials . . . 78,267.0 — 78,267.0
Revenue from sales of products . . . . . . - - - 3,272,754.3 — 3,272,754.3
Cost of sales of goods and products . . . . . - - (2,593,114.7) — (2,593,114.7)
Value of goods and materials sold. . . . . - . - (69,823.6) — (69,823.6)
Cost of manufacturing products 1 R (2,523,291.1) - (2,523,291:1)
Grossproft . . ..o . o o v o samagye t e 757,906.6 — 757,906.6
Solling COBE - « wo » » ¢+ npime B F T e 8 (52,996.6) — (52,996.6)
General administration COStS . . . . . - ¢« 0 c c o (266,166.6) — (266,166.6)
Other operating income . . . . . . .« oot 16,544.9 — 16,544.9
Other operating costs . . . .« « - =« c ottt (64,950.4) 16,805.4 (81,755.8)
Profit on Operations . . . . . .o s st 390,337.9 (16,805.4) 373,532.5
Income form share in other entities, of which: . . . 124.5 — 124.5
Subsidiaries: o s ¢ o wvosowmy e T — e vl
ABSOUIMEY . 7 . o v s w|n o a e kA OW E 76.4 | — 76.4
Income from other fixed asset investments, of
SOAISE . o o o gy ¢ KRR ERTSRRAE CONSE 4 e — — —_
ORI & s s b 5§ € w0d €3 s BN SR — — n—h
ASROCRRION 5 o« 8 8 & # & sva & €= o pSE — | — —
Other financial income . . . . . - -« « o0 0 627,496.4 - 627,496.4
Binancinl GOy oo » » o o 8 4w S S (554,803.1) - (554,803.1)
Profit before extraordinary items and tax . . . s 463,155.7 (16:,805.4) 446,350.3
Extraordinary items:. . . . . .« c s st m st (8,122.7) — (8,122.7)
Extraordinary gains . . . . . - - o s o0 st C 262.9 — 2629
Extraordinary losses. . . . « -+ - o s s o r o (8,385.6) - (8,385.6)
Profit éfretar 2L . . ULomAN. . ¢ gauing 455,033.0 (16,805.4) 438,227.6
Corporate iCOME BX . . + s« v v v v s ns s o (270,576.6) (7#,230.0) (195,346.6)
Other obligatory reductions ofprofit . . . . . . . - (37,231.5) — (37,231.5)
ML o o v o v e oo s B HRAS 147,224.9 58,424.6 205,649.5
Net profit per share ARPEN) - . ¢ o5 a0 vl 27.78 — 38.80

Net profit per share (in PLN) after the share
capital increase as a result of a general
shareholders’ meeting resolution dated
30th April 1997 (see note 10) . . . . . . - -~ 0.74 — 1.03
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Explanatory notes on the adjustments rJIating to the restated unconsolidated profit and loss accounts:

1. Adjustments to the cost of manufacturing goods sold and cost of sales of goods and produ

following:

_ reversal of depreciation as a result of investment relief for 1994

— depreciation on the basis of prevailing depreciation rates

instead of investmentrelief. . . .« d s o0 e e e
wptovision SoF VIRETIIN' . . o« o swomd o v v @ 5 & o gigph
— depreciation as a result of reversal of ‘Ynetting down” fixed

assets in 1995 . . . . . . o0 . Lk 5 50+ dndess

Total adjustments . . . . . . . . .. T W o

2. Adjustments to other operating costs for the following:

__allocation of the provision for the costs of closing mines for the

e Ay TR o B URERR S TR
— provision for real estate tax for 1995 L o« - o0 0 b 0ens
— provision for environmental penalties for the years 1991-1993 .
— provision for guarantees granted . . L . .. .- ococcc o
— reversal of depreciation regarding 1994 and 1995 investment

pelief, . . . . R e B os = ey igene aiiins)

— depreciation charged instead of investment relief. . . . . . .

— provision for VAT concerning 1994. 1. . . . . . .« - - -

— backing out depreciation charges for chersal of “netting

down” fixed assets for 1995 . . . .|. . ..o e e e e
— provision for potential penalty inter'eslk fie 1992 . 05 sa

Total adjustments . . . . . . -« o ofc v oo ore e

3. Adjustments to corporate income tax

— provision for deferred corporate income tax

— changes in the amount of corporate income tax due . . . . .

Total adjustments . . . . . . . . . - | ............
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For the 12 months ended

cts by the

1994 1995 1996

PLN 000 PLN 000 PLN 000
(69.577.9) - gt
1,151.4 10,809.6 -
303.3 < e

- St -
(68,123.2) 63,1073 -
———— e —— ]
200323 20,7424  (96,796.4)
— 223260, (223260)

- —  (30,949.5)

= - (982.6)

—  (169919.9) 239,497.8

- — (11,9610

— i (303.3)

e —  (52291.7)
i -l (1,075.9)
20,0323 (126,851.5) 16,8054
e P ——
260020 60,4619  (86,463.9)

— (112339 11,2339
26,0020 49,2280  (75230.0)
e e et e ——— —




4. Restated costs by type

— Material and energy usage . . . . . . ... os oo os s
= OMEIAB SETVICES . & « v o + a6 6 e miam o mon o e
— galaries AOAWAZES © .« Lowmhaare ¢ s ey v v 2 S
e SOOIl SOCHEIEY . o ¢ a4 5 Al et s e ad e e b S b
— depreciBtiON: s 6Ty ¢ HEBEGELT ¢ RSt T v bt
— Taxes and ChAIges . . . « v o v o oo s v b 0w e e

—changeinstoeks . . . . v s v e e i e e
— cost of goods and materials sold . . . .. ... ...
— costs for internal use of the company . . . . . . .« . . -
Cost of goods and materials sold. . . . . . .. .. ... .-
T R R T L L R
General administration costs . . . . . . . . .0 e e e

Restated cost of manufacturing products sold. . . . . . . . .

5 Restated other operating costs

— provision for mine closure costs . . . . ... c o
— provision for potential tax liabilities. . . . . . . ... ..
— provisions fordebtors . . . . ...
— fines and penalties paid. . . . . . . . ... o0

Restated other operating costs . . . . . . . . . . ... .

6. Restated corporate income tax

corporate inCOME AX . . . . . .« ¢ ¢ o o s s v v s s s
deferred corporate income tax provision . . . . . . . . . .

Restated corporate income fax . . . . . . . . ...
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For the 12 months ended

,'99-; 1995 1996

PLN '009 PLN'000 PLN'000
763,413.7 1,151,518.6 1,226,033.7
302,6994 4063544  483,704.7
361,430.8 4894345  562,580.0
175,752.9  243,9858  278,4815
157,606.2  268,769.1  289,629.3
1276169 1654455  207,040.7
36,894.5 31,768.8 37,463.8
(17,302.0) (195,382.0) (185,014.6)
54,671.9 50,350.1 69,823.6
(3,899.0)  (51,344.8) (57,464.8)
(54,677.9)  (50,350.1)  (69,823.6)
(46,919.0)  (51,482.5)  (52,996.6)

(266,?08.;8) (271,250.4)  (266,166.6)

1,590,585.6 2,187,817.0 2,523,291.1

e —

—_—

\For the 12 months ended

1994 1995 1996

PLN aoo PLN'000 PLN'000
1,072.6 355.5 5,956.4
1,637,9 590.7 901.2
28,9354 116,149.3 74,898.2
20,0323 20,742.4 23,203.6

- - 37,060.5

4,486.1 29,922.9 2,394.0
1,513.4 9,072.7 3,555.3
31,6459  117,095.5 81,755.8
ﬂ:ﬂ ] e

For the 12 months ended

1994 1995 1996

PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000
260,899.6  320,776.6  206,333.0
26,002.0 66,062.1 (10,986.4)
2869016 3868387  195,346.6
===.= ——— ———




5.5.8.3. Restated unconsolidated cashLﬂow statements reflecting the effects of prior year events on the cash

flow statement for the 12 mo

Cash flow from operations:
NetpEOBL. picoisies: = sa s o
Adjustments for non-cash movement
Depreciation’ . Lo . . s ekt
Unrealised exchange gains /losses . .
Interest and dividends received and pai
Provisions for debtors . . . . . . . .
Other provigions. . . . . & + -« « .
Corporate income tax charge. . . . .
Corporate income tax paid. . . . . .
Profit/(loss)

on disposals of investments and cap
Changeinstock. . . . 0 . 280 .
Changeindebtors. . . . . . .o«
Change in short-term creditors (except

special funds . coeoe e s oale s
Change in prepayments
Change in creditors and accruals. . .

— Appropriation of profit to Social

Fund
— Adjustment of net profit for interest on capital

..............

.......

— Conversion of debtors into shares. in other entities. . . . . .

— Write-downs updating the value
— Other

Total adjustments

Net cash inflow from operations .
Cash flow from investing activities

of securities

(Purchase)/sale of intangible fixed assets

(Purchase)/sale of tangible fixed assets

(Purchase)/sale of shares in subsidiaries and other securities

investments issued by these entities
(Purchase)/sale of shares in associated
issued by these entities . . . . . .
(Purchase)/sale of other long-term inve

stments

..........

(Purchase)/sale of other shares and securities, including short-term

iaveshnentg ). . e L
Loans received/(repaid)
Dividends received/(paid)
Interest received/(paid)
Other items
Net cash outflow on investment activ
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ths ended 31 December 1996 shown in point 5.3.

For the 12 months ended

1994 1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN000 PLN'000
3732168  496,422.1  205,649.5
162,446.1  200,689.8  297,470.7
- - 7,927.5
(3,5199)  (4522.8)  (41,920.5)
— 6,877.3 14,524.9
233949 43,1409 37,9827
286,901.6 3868387  195,346.6
(300,850.2) (406353.1)  (156,296.6)
30649 44,7854 2,539.3
(1,823.2) (199,166.6) (174,256.4)
(91,136.6)  (27.684.1) 22,7574
386728  50,190.1  (28,029.1)
(2,6448)  (22852)  (28184)
(4252.1)  (5,085.4) 20,0716
(27,871.0)  (449449) 24,2345
(14,491.0) (17353.2)  (19,224.3)
- - W36
(14,838.1)  (19,022.7) e
996.4 (8,407.5) s
461.7 (161.5) 6,227.2
823825  42,480.1  219,534.2
4555993 5389022  425,183.7
(2,644.7)  (2,1353)  (5,136.5)
(154,090.3) (306,139.8) (425,325.8)
(1,1442)  (29,661.9) (124,262.0)
- 458.0 17,808.7
(900.0) —  (114,649.4)
(1,170.5) (264,466.9)  89,283.1
460.9 958.1 549.9
6,704.5 3,558.2 124.5
2,655.4 1,624.1 46,173.1
(3,5709)  (1,569.1)  (9,386.4)
(153,699.8) (597,374.6) (524,820.8)
e e e e —_— e e———— e




e —————

Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds/(repayment) of long-term bank loans

Proceeds/(repayment) of long-term fonns s e w8

Issue/(purchase) of long-term debentures and other securities . . -

Proceeds/(repayment) of short-term bank 10ANS. & =5 0w s Eo e
Advance/(repayment) of short-term P a0, oy 0 dilen g i
Issuei(purchasc) of short-term debentures and other securities . . .

Dividends and other payments to shareholders
Leasing and hire purchase repayments

..........

Income from shares issued and from additional payments to

capital . . . . o W VR
Interest paid. . . . . . - o
Otheritems . . . . - « « + « «

— Foreign exchange rate differences relating to loans

— Bonuses from profit paid to the employees . . . . - - - ¢

— Holiday benefits . . . . . .
e AT o oo e o s ARG

Net inflow/(outflow) from financing activities. . . . . . - -

Change in balance of cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents — beginning of period. . . . . - -~

Cash and cash equivalents — end ofperiod. . . . . - - o v o

Explanatory notes on the adjustmen

Cash flow from operations:

—

Adjustment to net profit

2. Reversal of depreciation of fixed assets regarding investment

relief in 1994 and 1995. . .

................

3. Backing out the effect of reversing the “netting-down” of

fixedassets. . . . .« + - o+
4. Provisions for:
the cost of closing mines

For the 12 months ended

ts to the cash flow statements

real estate tax. . . . . . - . -
environmental penalties for the

.............

years 1991-1993. . . . .

guarantees granted

potential penalty interest

5. Changes in corporate income tax

Total changes in the cash flow from operations. . . . -« -

1994 1995 1996

PLN 000 PLN 000 PLN 000
{4,000.0] ;2,000.0 (4,300.0)
(58,275.9) — 191,928.5
1,000.0 (6,000.0) =
— — (37,231.6)
(5.840‘0) (659.4) (4,377.1)
(29,037.7) (68,557.3 (113,873.7)
A (4.972.3)
(29,037.7)  (67,090.1) (90,503.8)
% —  (18,397.6)

it (1,467.2) -
(96,153.6) _(73,216.7) 32,146.1
205,745.9 (131,689.1) (67,491.0)
80,332.5 _286.078.4 154,389.3
286,078.4 154,389.3 86,898.3
——————= —_——
For the 12 months ended

1994 1995 1996
PLN'000 1 PLN"000 PLN'000
22,088.9 14,516.2 58,424.6
(68,426.5) (159,1 10.3) 227,536.8
— 52,297.7 (52,297.7)
20,0323 20,742.4 {96,796.4)
303.3 - (303.3)
— 22,326.0 (22,326.0)
- — (30,949.5)
- — (982.6)
- - (7,075.9)
26,002.0 49,228.0 (75,230.0)
———— | —— p—



——

6. Opinion on the audited consolidated financial statements
6.1. Opinion on the audited consolidated financial statements.
To the shareholders of KGHM Polska Miedz S.A.

This report is presented in connection with the public offer of the shares of KGHM Polska Miedz S.A.

On the basis of the information contained in point 7.2 of Part VII of the Polish offering circular and of the
information received from the Management Board we have compiled the financial statements of the Company for
the following 12 month periods: | January to 31 December 1995 and 1 January to 31 December 1996 in
accordance with the Prospectus Requirements and in the Regulation of the Chairman of the Securities
Commission dated 5 April 1995 on the scope of additional information presented in the financial statements of
entities other than banks which are, or are applying to be listed.

The preparation of the above mentioned financial statements is the responsibility of the Management
Board.

The audits of the consolidated financial statements for the 12 month periods ended 31 December 1995 and
31 December 1996 were conducted in accordance with the provisions of the Accounting Law and the auditing
standards introduced by the National Chamber of Chartered Accountants by means of Resolution No 144/96 of
the National Chamber of Chartered Accountants dated 16 January 1996.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the 12 month periods ended 31 December 1995
and 31 December 1996 were prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Accounting Law and the Directive
of the Minister of Finance dated 14 June 1995, relating to the detailed principles for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements by entities other than banks.

The opinions of the auditors on the consolidated financial statements of the Company for the 12 month
periods ended 31 December 1995 and 31 December 1996 are presented in their original form in points 7.1 and 7.2
of Part |1 of Appendix A of the Offering Circular (the “Prospectus”).

In our opinion the form of the consolidated financial statements of the Company presented in the
Prospectus, as well as the scope of data disclosed, comply with the Prospectus Requirements and with the
Regulation of the Chairman of the Securities Commission dated 5 April 1995 on the scope of additional
information presented in the financial statements of entities other than banks which are, or are applying to be
listed.

In our opinion, on the basis of our review of the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company
for the 12 months ended 31 December 1995 and 31 December 1996 as well as of the reports and opinions of the
auditors on the audit of the financial stat¢ments we state that the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the Group’s financial position, the results of operations, and of cash flows for the periods then ended.

Chartered Accountants BDO Binder Sp. z 0.0.
00.467 Warszawa, ul. Jazdow 8A

“Joe Smoczynski"

Joe Smoczynski Entity authorised to audit
No. C-1/1182 financial statements No. 523
“Maria Janiak" Represented by:

Maria Janiak “Tomasz Zdziebkowski”

No. 7763/2281
Tomasz Zdziebkowski

“Tomasz Adamczyk”

Tomasz Adamczyk

Lubin, 22nd April, 1997
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6.2  Opinion on the audited restated consolidated financial statements.
To the shareholders of KGHM Polska Miedz S.A.

This report is presented in connection with the public offer of the shares of KGHM Polska Miedz S.A.

On the basis of the information contained in point 2 of Part 1 of Appendix A of the Prospectus and of the
information received from the Management Board we have compiled in point 9.5.8 of this Appendix the
consolidated financial statements of the Company for the 12 month periods from lst January to 31st December
1995 and st January to 31st December 1996 in a comparable manner.

The restatement of the data in the audited and approved consolidated financial statements of the KGHM
Polska Miedz Capital Group (the “Capital Group”) for the years 1995 and 1996 | was carried out by the
Management Board in order t0 obtain comparable data by restating the accounts to reflect the effects of the
following events:

B recording tangible and intangible fixed assets assumed following the transformation of state-owned
entities into joint stock companies at initial historic values, and charging depreciation thereon from
Ist January 1995 (“regrossing™).

- Changes in the depreciation principles regarding fixed assets subject to investment relief in the years
1994-1995.

- creating provisions for anticipated losses and costs relating to prior periods, and charging the creation of
such provisions to the 1996 financial result. .

We have audited the restated consolidated financial statements of the Company which are presented in
point 9.5.8 of this Appendix.

We confirm that the restatement was carried out in accordance with methodology consistent with the

provisions of the Accounting Law as described in point 3, and the restated consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the Capital Group's financial position as at 31st December 1995 and 31st December 1996,
of the results of operations, and of the cash flows for the 12 month periods then ended.

Chartered Accountants BDO Binder Sp. z 0.0.
00-467 Warszawa, ul. Jazdow 8A

“Joe Smoczynski”

Joe Smoczynski Entity authorised to audit
No. C - 1/1182 financial statements No. 523

Represented by:

“Maria Janiak"
o

Maria Janiak “Tomasz Zdziebkowski'!
No. 7763/2281
Tomasz Zdziebkowski
“Tomasz Adamezyk”

Tomasz Adamczyk

Lubin, 22nd April, 1997

242




IL.

11

IV.

Source documentation underlying the consolidated financial statements

Opinion of the auditors c:I:

Capital Group for the 12

We have audited the consol

the consolidated financial statements of the KHGM Polska Miedz
onths ended 31st December 1995

to the Shareholders, the Supervisory Board

and the Management Board
of KGHM Polska Miedz S.A.

idated financial statements of the KGHM Polska Miedz S.A., Capital Group

(“the Capital Group™) which consist of the following:

equity and liabilities

the consolidated baldnce sheet as at 31st December, 1995, which shows total assets, and total

of PLN 4,052,358,504.67;

the consolidated profit and loss account for the period from Ist January to 31st December, 1995,

which shows profit after tax of PLN 513,673,774.62;

the consolidated cash flow statement for the period from Ist January to 3Ist December,

1995,

which shows a decrease in cash and cash equivalents of PLN 58,854,737.87,

the notes to the financial statements;

the Management Board Report on the Capital Group's operations;

and the documentation underlying these consolidated financial statements.

We have conducted the aud
chapters 6 and 7 of t

the Directive of the

t in accordance with the following laws and regulations:

e Accounting Law dated 29th September, 1994 (Dz.U. No. 121, entry 591);

inister of Finance dated 14th June, 1995 on the detailed principles for the

preparation of consolidated financial statements by entities other than banks; (Dz.U. No. 71, entry

355)

the Directive of the
scope of additional i
other than banks whi

the Directive of the
matter of stricter cri
September, 1994 for
entry 150);

In our opinion the attached

Chairman of the Securities Commission dated 14th February, 1995 on t‘he
formation to be disclosed in the notes to the financial statements of entities
h are, or are applying to be listed (Monitor Polski No. 32/1995. entry 376);

Chairman of the Securities Commission dated 14th February, 1995 on the
teria than those of Art. 56 items 1-3 of the Accounting Law dated 29th
entities which are or are applying to become listed (Monitor Polski No. 12,

the applicable auditing standards issued by the National Chamber of Chartered Accountants.

consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the basis of the

financial statements of the member companies of the Capital Group which show a true and fair view of the

financial standing and resu
material aspects with the a

ts of those companies. The consolidated financial statements agree in all
ve mentioned laws and regulations. They agree in form and content with the

material information necessary to evaluate the profitability and the financial results of the Capital Group

provisions of laws and rcg{tions relating to capital groups and they give a true and fair view of all

in the period from Ist Janu
Group as at 3 1st December;

The information contained
consistent with the informat

to 31st December, 1995, as well as of the financial position of the Capital
1995.

in the Management Board Report on the Capital Group’s operations is
ion in the audited consolidated financial statements.

Without qualifying our opinion as to the truth and fairness of the audited consolidated financial
statements, we draw attentian to the fact that the financial statements of fifteen subsidiaries included in the
consolidated financial statements of the Capital Group have been audited by the auditor of the
consolidated financial statements, and the financial statements of two subsidiaries.in accordance with the
regulations of Art. 64 of the Accounting Law did not undergo an audit in 1995. These two sets of financial
statements cover 0.17 per cent. of the gross assets and equity and liabilities, and 0.009 per cent. of the
profit after tax of the Capital Group.
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BDO Binder Sp. z 0.0.
with its seat in Warsaw

“Tomasz Zdziebkowski"

Tomasz Zdziebkowski

Audit supervisors:
Maria Janiak
“Maria Janiak"

Chartered Accountant
No. 7763/2281

Providum S.A.
KPS ~ Uslugi ksiggowe
Legnica Branch

“Andrzej Kuligiewicz”

Andrzej Kuligiewicz

Andrzej| Kuligiewicz

“ Andrzej Kuligiewicz”
Charter'ed Accountant
No. 2043/960

Lubin,

Toks

IL

15th July, 1996

Opinion of the auditors on the consolidated financial statements of the KHGM Polska Miedz
Capital Group for the 12 months ended 31st December 1996

to the Shareholders, the Supervisory Board
and the Management Board
of KGHM Polska Miedz S.A.

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of the KGHM Polska Miedz S.A. Capital Group,
which consist of the following:

— the consolidated balance sheet as at 31st December, 1996, which shows total assets and total
equity and liabilities of PLN 4,516,348,066.77; '

__ the consolidated profit and loss account for the period from Ist January to 31st December, 1996,
which shows profit after tax of PLN 148,859,731.36;

— the consolidated cash flow statement for the period from lst January to 31st December, 1996,
which shows a decrease in cash and cash equivalents of PLN 84,582,960.45;

— the notes to the financial statements;

—_ the Management Board Report on the Capital Group’s operations;

and we have also reviewed the documentation underlying these financial statements.

The audit has been carried out in accordance with the following:

—- chapters 6 and 7 of the Accounting Law dated 29th September, 1994/ (Dz.U. No. 121, entry 591);

— the Directive of the Minister of Finance dated 14th June, 1995 on the detailed principles for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements by entities other than banks; (Dz.U. No. 71, entry
355)

— the Directive of the Chairman of the Securities Commission dated| 14th February, 1995 on the
scope of additional information given in the notes to the financial statements of entities other than
banks which are, or are applying to be listed (Monitor Polski No. 32/1995. entry 376);

— the Directive of the Chairman of the Securities Commission dated 14th February, 1995 on the
matter of stricter criteria than those of Art. 56 items 1-3 of the Accounting Law 29th September,
1994 for entities which are, or are applying to be listed (Monitor Polski 1995 No. 12, entry 150);

— auditing standards issued by the National Chamber of Chartered Accountants.



III.  In our opinion the attached consalidated financial statements have been prepared on the basis of the
financial statements of the member|companies of the Capital Group which show a true and fair view of the
financial position and results of those companies. The consolidated financial statements agree in all
material aspects with the above mentioned laws and regulations. They agree in form and content with the
provisions of laws and regulations regarding capital groups and they give a true and fair view of all the
material information necessary to gvaluate the profitability and the financial results of the Capital Group
for the period from Ist January to|31st December, 1996, as well as the financial position of the Capital
Group as at 31st December 1996.

The information contained in th¢ Management Board Report on the Capital Group's operations is
consistent with the information in the audited consolidated financial statements.

BDO Binder Spotka z o.0. Deloitte & Touche Audit Services Sp. z 0.0.
Warsaw, ul. Jazdow 8a Warszawa, ul. Grzybowska 80/82

Entity authorised to audit Entity authorised to audit

financial statements No. 523 financial statements No. 73

Represented by: Represented by:

“Tomasz Zdziebkowski™ “Andrzej Kuligiewicz” “Anna Stasiak "
Tomasz Zdziebkowski Andrzej Kuligiewicz Anna Stasiak

Audit supervisors:

Maria Janiak Andrzej Kuligiewicz
“Maria Janiak" “Andrzej Kuligiewicz"
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant
No 7763/2281 No 2043/960

Lubin, 4th April, 1997

8. Principles for the valuation of assets and equity and liabilities and for the measurement of the
financial result relating to the preparation of the consolidated financial statements of the KGHM
Polska Miedz Capital Group

8.1. The accounting principles applied to the consolidated financial statements for the 12 month periods
ended 31st December, 1995 and 1996

The accounting principles applied to the consolidated financial statements for the 12 month periods ended
31st December, 1995 and 1996 are in accordance with the following laws and regulations:

—_ the Accounting Law;

— the Directive of the Minister of Finance dated 14th June, 1995 on the detailed principles for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements by entities other than banks;

— the Directive of the Chairman of the Securities and Exchange Commission dated 14th February, 1995 on
determining the scope of information to be disclosed in consolidated financial statements of entities which
are, or are applying to be listed.

The above laws and regulations define the accounting principles and consolidation methods applicable to
holding entities which have their seat of management board on the territory of the Republic of Poland.

The accounting principles applied by the consolidated companies agree in all material aspects with the
accounting principles applied by the holding entity KGHM Polska Miedz S.A. These principles are presented in
point 3 of this Appendix.

8.2. Format of the consolidated financial statements

The format of the consolidated financial statements of the Capital Group presented in this Prospectus was
prepared in accordance with the provisions of:
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8.3.

the Prospectus Requirements;

the Directive of the Chairman of the Securities and Exchange Commission dated 14th February, 1995 on
determining the scope of information to be disclosed in consolidated financial statements of entities which
are, or are applying to be listed.

The composition of the KGHM Polska Miedz Capital Group and the entities included in the
consolidation

The KGHM Polska Miedz Capital Group includes subsidiaries and associates which undergo

consolidation, and entities which do not undergo consolidation.

Due to the basis of control (direct control, indirect control) and ownership (direct ownership and indirect

ownership) the following arises.

In 1995 — there were two levels of consolidation.
The first and highest level of consolidation comprises as at 31st December, 1995:
1 holding entity;

7 subsidiaries which are also holding entities at the second, lower level of consolidation; for these entities,
the individual consolidated financial statements have been consolidated by the Company;

10 subsidiaries whose individual financial statements have been consolidated by the Company; and
7 associates.

The second level of consolidation as at 31st December, 1995:

7 holding entities, which are also subsidiaries at the highest level of consolidation;

13 subsidiaries whose individual financial statements have been consolidated by the Company; and
6 associates.

In 1996 — there were three levels of consolidation:

The first and highest level of consolidation comprises as at 31st December, 1996:

1 holding entity;

14 subsidiaries whose individual financial statements have been consolidated by the Company;

3 subsidiaries which are also holding entities at the second, lower level of consolidation; their
consolidated financial statements have also been consolidated by the Company; and

3 associates.
The second, lower level of consolidation comprises as at 31st December, 1996:
3 holding entities, which are also subsidiaries at the highest level of consolidation;

| subsidiary, which is also a holding entity at the third, i.e. the lowest, level of consolidation; its
consolidated financial statements have been consolidated by the Company;

10 subsidiaries, whose individual financiat statements have been consolidated by the Company; and

8 associates.

The third, i.e. the lowest level of consolidation comprises as at 31st December, 1996:

| holding entity, which is also a subsidiary at the second level of consolidation; and

2 associates.
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The financial statements of subsidiaries are fully consolidated. The financial statements of associates are

accounted for using the equity method.

Entities purchased in 1996 have

been included in the consolidated financial statements of the Capital

Group for the period from the date of purchase to 31st December, 1996.

Entities sold in 1996 have been included in the consolidated financial statements of the Capital Group
from Ist January, 1996 to the date of the sale.
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The KGHM Polska Miedz Capital Group consist

and the following subsidiaries and associates.

Companies consolidated in 1995:

s 1 =

e

o R T cx T A

=pe

10.
1.

12
13,

Entite

LEVEL | OF CONSOLIDATION-THE
HWIGHEST

SUBSIDIARIES

DSI S.A.

LBGH-RM™ Sp. z 0w,

ZM ,Legmet” Spolka z 0.0.

CMPM L.CUPRUM"™ Spolka z 0.0.

PHM KGHM METRACO™ Sp. z 0.0
PRG LUBIN Spoika z 0.0

KGHM Polish Copper Lid.

PeBeKa™ Spolka z o.0.

Zamam Spelka z 0.0.

Zaklad Doswiadczalny spolkaz ograniczong
odpawiedzialnodcia
PN Elpena” Spotka z 0.0

ZM .Lena” Spalka z 0.0,

LJCUPRUM 20007 Spotka z o.0.
INTERFERIE Spolka z ograniczon3
odpowiedzialnoscia

KGHM Metale S.A.

MIEDZIOWE CENTRUM ZDROWIA™ S.A.

Poiskie Centrum Promocji Miedzi S.A.

ASSOCIATES

Cuprum-Bank SA**

.DANIPOL" - Spolka z ograniczond
edzialnosciy

PHP ,MERCUS" - Spdlka z o.0.

. BOART-LENA" Spdlka z 0.0.

Fabryka Kabli “ZALOM™ Spolka Akcyjna

Krakowska Fabryka Kabli spotka akcyjna

LANCOR" sp. £ 0.0

LEVEL 2
SUBSIDIARIES
ZBM INHUT™ Sp. z 0.0.

ZBR ,REMHUT" Sp. z 0.0.
7BM ,MAXBUD" Spz 0.0.

ZBM .BUDIM™ Sp z 0.0,
ZTS . TRAWOS™ Sp. z 0.0.
JESKORTA™ Sp. z 0.0
ZBR ,REMUS™ Sp. z 0.0

ZBM ..BUDUMEX" Sp. z 0.0,
ZMB BIREM" Sp. z 0.0.

PUB INWESTBUD" Sp. z 0.0
ZMPB PERMONT" Sp. z 0.0

CBC Sp. z 0.0.
METRACO-HURT Sp. z 0.0.

STOWARZYSZONE

Frank und Dvorak Sp. komandytowa
PRG-W Sp. z 0.0.

LEG-GAZ Sp. z 0.0.

MECHANISCHE VERKE ,LEGMET"

VETRIEB GMBH
JPPCW CELLINEN" Sp. z 0.0

Rudolf Wolf & Co.

the amounts in the “book value of shares™ column are the result of subtracting amounts under “s|

see point 9.5.9

Sear

Lubin
Lubin
Legmca
Wroelaw
Lubin
Lubin
London
Lubin
Polkowice
Lubin
Legnica
Wilkow
Lubin
Lubin
Lubin
Lubin
Wroclaw

Lubin
Polkowice
Polkowice
Witkow
Szczecin
Krakow
Glogow

Glogow

Glogow
Polkowice

Trzebcz
Polkowice
Lubin
Lubin

Lubin
Legnica

Legnica
Lubin

Wroclaw
Lubin
Vienna
Lubin
Legnica
Berlin

Radwanice

Warszawa

Areas of businesy

investment activity

building and installation services
production and equipment for
mining and quarrying

research work regarding the
utilisation of copper

trade

underground work services

trade

general building. civil engineenng
production, service and overhaul
of mining and building machines
production of mining machinery
and equipment

production of insulated wires and
cables

production of construction
elements for mining and industry
tourist and recreation services
tourist and recreation services

rade
medical services in health protection
promotion of copper product

banking services

production of clothes

trade

production of machines
production of cables

production of cables

manfacture of polymer concrete
products and anti-comosives

building and installation services,
technological reconditioning
technological reconditioning
building and installation services,
technological reconditioning
building and installation services,
technological reconditioning
transport services and leasing of
machines
personal protection and detective
services
building and renovation services,
leasing of machines
building and renovation services
buildind and insiallation services,
technological reconditioning
building and construction

jion of concrete
prefabricated elements
manufacture of industrial products
trade

trade

mining and drilling works
production and distribution of
technical gases

trade, technical and commercial
consulting

growing, contracting and purchase
of flax, hemp and other
agricultural products

brokerage
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49.0%
49.0%
15.719%

34.54%
49.0%

49.0%

48.9%
49.1%

49.4%
41.0%
48.9%
20.2%

48.8%
49.1%

49.0%
43.7%

51.0%
57.7%

30.0%
48.9%
48.0%
49.3%

49.5%

50.0%

s of KGHM Polska Miedz S.A. as the holding company,
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Companies consolidated in 1996:

o

- A

£ x

10.
i1
12

-

o wa

e

10,

b

=S

Entiry

LEVEL 1| OF CONSOLIDATION
SUBSIDIARIES

INTERFERIE Spolka z ograniczony
odpuwirdzialnoki;

PPH KSANTE Spotka z 0o,

~Energetyka” Spilka z o0
Zaklad Wyrobow Gumowych Spolka 2

ograniczong odpowiedzialnosciy
Polskie Centrum Promocji Miedzi S.A.

JMIEDZIOWE CENTRUM ZDROWIA™ §.A.

CBPM CUPRUM™ Spolka z o.0.
KGHM Polish Copper Lid.
KGHM METALE S.A.

DSI S.A.

CBJ Spolka z 0.0,
AQUAKONRAD SA

POL-MIEDZ TRANS Spolka z 0.0.
KGHM Kupferhandelsges.m.b.H.
LSUWIR™ Spolka z 0.0.

REMY™ Spdlka z 0.0.
HUTMECH" Spélka, z 0.0.
ASSOCIATES

Krakowska Fabryka Kabli spoika akcyjna
Cuprum-Bank SA**

“Blastexpol™ sp. z 0.0.

LEVEL 2

SUBSIDIARIES

FPN “Elpena” Spotka z o.0.

ZM “Legmet™ Spolka z 0.0.

ZM “Lena" Spolka z 0.0
“PeBeKa" Spolka z 0.0

Zanam Spolka z 0.0,

PRG LUBIN Spolka z o.0.,

Zaklad Doswiadczalny Spélka z ograniczona
Soowisdsisbuelcd

KGHM “METRACO" Sp. 2 0.0.

“CUPRUM 2000" Spolka z 0.0.

Kopalnia Anhydrytu “NOWY LAD™

Sp. z o0,
“ppCW" CELLINEN Sp. z 0.0.

ASSOCIATES

PHP “MERCUS" Spotka z 0.0.

Fabryka Kabli “ZALOM" Spolka Akcyjna
ANCOR Sp. £ 0.0

Legnickie Centrum Przedsigbiorczosci Inkubator

Przedsigbiorstw S.A.

“BOART-LENA™ Spolka z 0.0.
“DANIPOL™ Spolka z 0.0,
Naturopak Sp. z 0.0.

Rudolf Wolf & Co.

LEVEL 3

ASSOCIATES

METRACO-HURT Sp. z 0.0.

Frank und Dvorak Sp. komandylowa

\he amounts in the “book value of shares™

see point 9.5.9

Sear

Lubip
Polkgwice
Lubin
Iwiny
Wroclaw
Lubin
Wraclaw
Lontlon
Lubin
Lubin
Lubin
Iwiny
Lubin
Vignna
Glogow
Glogow
Glogow
Krkow

Lybin
Lubin

Legnica
Legnica
Wilkow
Lubin
Polkowice
Lubin
Lubin
Lubin
Lubin
Niwnice

Radwanice

Polkowice
Szczecin

Glogow
Legnica

Wilkow
Polkowice
Wilkow
Warszawa

Lubin
Pottsching

are the result of subtracting amounts under

Arvas of business

tounst and recreation senices

production and trade in chemical
substances

production and trade in electrical
and steam energy

production and trade in synthetic
and rubber products

promotion of copper products
medical services

research work regarding the
utilisation of copper

trade

trade

investment activity

research and technical analyses
production of mineral water,
drawing, purification and
distribution of water

transport services, trade in solid
fuels

trade in metals, chemicals and
synihetics

foundry. production of steel
constructions

production of metal constructions.
building work

initial processing of steel.
production of mechanical tools

production of cables
banking services

ion, trade and services re
explosives for mining

production of insulated wire and
cables .
production of machines for mining
and quarrying

ion of construction
clements for mining and other

industries
building and civil engineering
and service of mining
and building machines
mining services
manufacture of mining machines

trade

telecommunication and
information technology services
production of gypsum and
anhydrite

cultivation, contracting and
purchase of flax, hemp and other
agricultural products

manufacture of cables

manufacture of polymer concrete
and anticorrosives

agency services in finance and

leasing of premises, organisation

of exhibitions

manufacturing of machines

production of clothes

production of packaging materials

brokerage

trade -
trade, production
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23002
34338
18767
172334

52340
50.0

13,1879
16,003.1

5455.0
12,337.7
16979.3

5.883.1
2853

2,500.0
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1,7250

900.0

2,386.5
14,828.4
3528

100.0
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2984
2475

176.9
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100
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34.54 %
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100 %
100 %
100 %
100 %
100 %

100 %
100 %

100 %
100 %

5%

5335 %

46.27 %
25.79 %
49.0 %
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49.08 %
49.02 %
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50.0 %
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30.00 %
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The KGHM Polska Miedz S.A. Capital Group holds shares in several entities which are not consolidated
as they do not meet the requirements of article 3 point 4 passage 1 of the Accounting Law. Cuprum — Bank SA
and “TUWCUPRUM" were not consolidated, as the figures disclosed in the financial statements of these
companies are not material when compared to the holding entity's financial statements.

The following entities were not consolidated in 1995:

*Title of Book value Value of net Net financial
Name and site of exemption from of shares | Percentage income i result in
Nume of owner of shares entine Area of business consolidation in TPLN in vores TPLN TPLN
KGHM Polska MicdZz S.A. Z.P. Krapkowice S.A. prodi of tailet arncle 3 point | 1,192.8 | 9.6% 65,9166 14.100.2
Krapkowice paper and bags passage 4 of the
law
“Telewizja regional programmes article 3 point 1 200/ 6.0 925 (456.1)
Regionalna broadcast preparation passage 4 of the
Wojewodiawa law
Legnickicgo S-ka
¢ 0.0.” Legnica
Polkomtel S.A. telecommunication anticle 3 point | 192.5 19.25% non cxisient in 1995
Warszawa services passage 4 of the |
law
PRG LUBIN Sp. 2 0.0 Sudecko-P k tion of roads article 3 point | 40.0 6.56% 640.7 6.4
Towarzystwo passage 4 of the
Drogowe S.A. w Taw
Jeteniej Gorge
ZM “Legmet” Spolka. 2 0.0. Huta Stalowa Wola manufacture of metal anticle 3 point | 14 0.006% 619,741.5 98,761.0
S.A. Stalowa Wola products passage 4 of the
law
FPN “Elpena” Spolka. z0.0.  “ZATRA® production of radio article 3 point | s1.8 5.29% 9.625.1 64763
Skicrniewice transformers passage 4 of the
law
“BGH-RM™ Sp. z 0.0 Lubinskic Parking parking services article 3 point | 150 15% 938 58
Micjskie 5.A. passage 4 of the
law
Konsorcjum promation of Polish article 3 point | 50 5% na. na.
Wspolpracy z Rosja- cconomy passage 4 of the |
Polski Biznes S.A. law
Olsaztyn
POLANWEST S.A- article 3 point | 200 0.10% 470 17
Ziclona Géra passage 4 of the
law
KGHM Polish Copper Lid. “Metelko™ sp. z 0.0. trade informal 16 10.0% 3944 88.7
Moskwa participation
PHM “METRACO™ “Meelko”™ sp. z 0.0 trade informal 1’.6 40% 3944 887
Moskwa participation
“PeBeKa” Sp. z 00, Lubinskic Parkingi parking services article 3 point | 200 20% 938 58
Micjskic S.A. passage 4 of the
law
KGHM Polska Micdz S.A. article 3 point |
FPN “Elpena™ Spolka passage 4 of the
£ 0.0, law
PRG LUBIN Spélka z 0.0.
“BGH-RM™ Sp. z 0.0, “TUW CUPRUM/** property insurance 10.0 5% 1.0 (17.2)

“PeBeKa™ Spolka z 0.0.
Zanam Spolka z o.0.
INTERFERIE Spolka z
orgraniczong
odpowicdrialnoscia

PHP *MERCUS" - Spétka
€ 0.0,

Cuprum - Bank § A

Lubin

«In the fifth column the title of exemption are made with reference to the Accounting Law |
**see point 9.5.9.
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The following entities were not consol

idated in 1996:

*Title of
exemption Bowk value
No  Nume of owner of from Own capital af sharey Percemas,
shares Name and sie of entine Areajof business consolidatior in TELN in TPLN I s
. KGHM Polska “TUW-CUPRUM"™* propdrty insurance anticle 56 6£.879.0 1.900.0 93 &%,
Micdz S.A. Lubin point 2
passage 2 of
the law
Polkomtel S.A. telecommunication article 3 paim: 432.131.0 102.217.5 1925,
Warszawa serviges | passage 4 =7
the law
Polskic Towarzysiwo reinsrance article 3 pairt 66,4500 12.500.0 19 >,
Reasckuracyjne S.A. | passage 4 2f
Warszawa the law
ZP Krapkowice S.A. production of wilet  anicle 3 poin: 837110 1,789.2 Jale,
Krapkowice papet and bags | passage 4 o7
the law
“Huta Szezecin™ S A production of stecl article 3 point 17.853.0 34 Oiet,
in | passage 4 a7
the law
“Energomontai- building and anticle 3 poirt 15,0270 1.5 [LIVELS
Zachod™ 5.A. installation | passage 4 of
Wroclaw serviges the law
Huta “Ostrowice™ S.A. production of steel article 3 point 1774820 1Y 0.012+,
Ostrowice | passage 4 of
the law
“DIORA™-Spélka radia reccivers article 3 point 219.256.0 0.2 0.0000=,
Akcyjna Dzicreonidw | passage 4 of
the law
2. DSI S.A. “Telewizja Regional gional article 3 point brak danych 204 073,
Wojewddztwa mmmcs | passage 4 of
Legnickicgo S-ka Jcast the law
200" preparation
Legnica
“BGH-RM"™ Spolka building and article 3 point 10.894.7 1.690.0 19,99,
z 0.0, renoyation | passage 4 of
Lubin services, leasing of  the law
machines
3.  “INTERFERIE™ “TUW-CUPRUM™ property insurance article 3 point 6.879.0 10.0 049,
Spolka z ograniczong Lubin | passage 4 of
odpowicdzialnodeia the law
4. CBPM “CUPRUM™ Cuprum Busines Center  manufacture of article 3 poinmt 741.0 40.0 19,
Spolka z 0.0, Sp. z0.0. indugtrial prod 1 passage 4 of
Wroclaw the law
5. PRG LUBIN Spolka Sudecko-P ki of article 3 point 4296 40.0 656%
£ 0.0. Towarzystwo Dm road§ 1 passage 4 of
S.A. w Jelenicj the law
“TUW CUPRUM™ property insurance article 3 point 6.879.0 12,5 061%
Lubin | passage 4 of
the law
6. ZIM “Legmet” Huta Stalowa Wola manpfacture of article 3 poimt 494 .346.2 93 0.005%
Spolka 0.0 SA. mewl products | passage 4 of
Sulowa Wola the law
Huta Stalowa Wola- manufacture of anticle 3 point 100,729.2 92 0.009%,
Zaklad metdl products I passage 4 of
Hutniczy the law
Sp. z 0.0,
Mechanische Werke trad article 3 poim 17123 5.9 1852%
“Legmet-Yetrich™ | passage 4 of
GmbH Berlin the law
“LEG-GAZ" Sp. z0.0.  production and article 3 point 76.9 133 18.89%%
Legnica distnibution of | passage 4 of
techpical gasses the law
1 “PeBeKa”™ Sp. z 0.0 “TUW CUPRUM" progerty insurance article 3 point 6,879.0 20.0 (KT
Lubin | passage 4 of
the law
Lubinskie Parkingi parking services article 3 point 82.8 10.0 a8
Migjskic S.A. | passage 4 of
the law
8 FPN “Elpena™ “TUW CUPRUM™ property insurance article 3 point 6.879.0 20.0 UL
Spolka z 0.0. Lubin | passage 4 of
the law
ZATRA production of anticle 3 point 2,051.5 529 5.2
machinery | passage 4 of
the law
Huta Ostrowice S.A, production of steel article  poimt 277.482.0 10.7 0.016
| passage 4 of
the law
Biazct S.A. production of TV article 3 point 22198 1.0 0.03
recgivers | passage 4 of
the law
9. Zanam Spotka z 0.0, “TUW CUPRUM™ property insurance article 3 point 6.879.0 5.0 0.25%
' Lubin | passage 4 of
the law

*In the fifth column the title of exemption law

**see point 9.5.9.

refers to the Accounting Law

251

Ner
T dlse of net Sinancial
iRcome in result in
TPLN TPLN
T.6038 2.390.0
£4.3940 (98.869.0)
43910 1.640.0
133,1290 73260
o8.539.0 (2.988.0)
213990 (6,044.4)
601.899.0 (36.296.0)
29.786.0 (7.041.0)
na, na.
w4510 T94.6
76038 2.390.0
.253.0 282.0
1.042.7 (180.1)
7.603.8 2,390.0
215.063.7 30,577.0
313.850.7 (3.671.8)
12866 Fik
L7153 09
7.603.8 2,390.0
1.0 (17.2)
7.603.8 2,390.0
8.802.9 (681.7)
601.899.0 (36.296.0)
11.226.4 16.564.3
7.603.8 2,390.0



8.4. Consolidation methods
Subsidiaries have been fully consolidated

The balance sheets of subsidiaries and holding entities are fully consolidated by aggregating items in the
balance sheet, regardless of the percentage ownership of the subsidiaries.

The subsidiary profit and loss accounts are fully consolidated by aggregating all income and costs. The
profit and loss account items of subsidiaries are aggregated in full, regardless of the percentage ownership of the
subsidiaries.

The profits or losses after tax resulting from these aggregations are adjusted by the profits or losses of
minority shareholders.

After the aggregation of balance sheet and profit and loss account items, adjustments and eliminations are
performed in accordance with articles 58, paragraphs 2 and 3 of the Accounting Law dated 29 September 1994
and Sections 11-14 of the Directive of the Minister of Finance dated 14 June 1995 on the detailed principles for
the preparation of consolidated financial statements by entities other than banks (Dz. U. No. 71, entry 355).

Elimination on consolidation

All material items in the following categories have been excluded from the consolidated financial
statements:

— intercompany debtors and creditors between fully consolidated entities;
- income and costs relating to transactions between fully consolidated entities;

— unrealised profits or losses from the point of view of the Capital Group, which are included in
consolidated assets, and equity and liability and which result from transactions between fully
consolidated entities,

— dividends paid by subsidiaries to the holding entity.

Associates have been accounted for using the equity method

The participation of the holding entities in the equity of the associates shown in the consolidatéd balance
sheets has been adjusted for increases or decreases of equity in favour of the holding entities which occurred
during the year under consolidation, and has been reduced by the dividends due.

The consolidated profit and loss accounts disclose as a separate item the cumulative net results of
associates in proportion to the percentage ownership of the holding entities in the associates.

Goodwill, capital reserve arising on consolidation, and revaluation reserve capital

In valuing shares in subsidiaries purchased before 1 January 1995, holding entities have benefited from a
simplification given in the Directive of the Minister of Finance dated 14 June 1995 on the detailed principles for
the preparation of consolidated financial statements by entities other than banks. This simplification allows such
entities not to calculate consolidated goodwill or capital reserve arising on consolidation, but to establish
revaluation reserve capital instead.

For the remaining subsidiaries and associates, goodwill or reserve capital arising on consolidation have
been established, which constitute the difference between the purchase cost of the shares and the relevant
proportion of assets stated at fair value as at the date of purchase. Goodwill or capital reserve arising on
consolidation is amortised over a period not exceeding 5 years, beginning in the month after which the company
in question was purchased.

Equity
The Capital Group’s equity comprises the equity of the consolidated entities in accordance with the ruling

law and the companies’ statutes or articles of association. Undistributed profits or losses of prior years are also
included in equity.

The share capital of the Capital Group comprises the share capital of the holding entity, shown at nominal
value, in the Statute of the holding entity and in the commercial register.
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The equity, in addition to the share capital of the holding entity, comprises the following groups:
— reserve capital;

- capital revaluation reserve:;
— fixed assets revaluation reserve capital;
—_ other reserve capital;
- foreign exchange differences arising on consolidation;
— profit/(loss) for prior years; and

— profit for the year.

Minority interest has been accounted for as the sum of the proportions of share capital of fully
consolidated subsidiaries which is not held by members of the Capital Group.

Minority shareholders’ profit is calculated as the proportion of net profit of subsidiaries which belongs to
minority shareholders other than members of the Capital Group.

Entities, in which the shareholding Wwas less than 20 per cent. of the share capital, were not consolidated in

the years 1995 and 1996. Entities were also not consolidated when the balances in the financial statements of an
entity were insignificant when compared tp the financial statements of the holding entity.
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9. Consolidated financial statements of the KGHM Polska Miedz Capital Group
9.1. Consolidated balance sheet as at 31st December, 1995 and 1996

ASSETS

Fixed assets

Intangible fixed assets. . . . . .. ...
Goodwill arising on consolidation . . . . . . . . . . . .
Tangible fixedassets . . . . . .. ... ... ...
Long-tenm investments . . . . . . . . o ..o e e
Longtermdebtors. . . . . . ... ...

Totnl Rxel assels. . . .o i 5 @ 6 ala vw & =0 g

Current assets
Srophe TPERRTY. | L EERARSE o v Ba| e 6 s oo e e s

Short-term investments . . . . . . . . . . s os o0 oeos o
Cashatbankandinhand . . . . . . ... ... .. ..

Total current assets . . . . . . . . « o ¢ o v 0. .o
Propayments .. . . . o B ol s s po Bs|s e 6@ e
TOT AL ABBEERS. . : pimags v & oo v nf e s & 56 ¢

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Share CADItEL s « « s plvisiais o 8 b8 W e e s e
Called up share capital notpaid . . . . . . . . .-« -
Reservecapital . . . . « o s o o0 v v v s o v e v o
Capital revaluation reserve. . . . . . . . . . ..« -
Fixed asset revaluation reserve capital . . . . . . . . . .
Otherreserve capital . . o & o o o o v o000 0 s s
Foreign exchange differences arising on consolidation .
Profit/(loss) for prior years. . . . . . . . . . ... .o
Profit forthe Vear. . « » +6 hls s woalw s aw v e e s

Totalonully « . . . . v o bl o oslhe b0 g w e s
Capital reserve arislng-on consolidation . . . . . . . .
Minority interest. . . . . . . . . .. o0 0 n e

Provisions for liabilities and charges. . . . . . . . . .

Creditors
Amounts falling due after more than one year . . . . . .
Amounts falling due within one year. . . . . . .. ...

TotalCretltors . . 0 e 5 o v v % el e m oie 5w s o
Accruals and deferred income . . . . . . . . . . . . .

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES. . . . . . . ..
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Ay at 3st December

Nute 1995 1996
PLN DO PLN'O00

1 11,094.7 14,636.8
2) 980.2 2,395.3
3) | 2,344,805.7 2,648,389.4
4) 118,260.1 253,899.6
5) 10,604.6 17,892.4
2,485,745.3 2,937,213.5

6) 594,782.1 763,070.1
7) 404,549.1 388,609.9
8) 294,486.9 235,926.2
9) 267,142.7 182,559.7
1,560,960.8 1,570,165.9

10) 5,652.4 8,968.7
4,052,358.5 4,516,348.1
— ————

11) 530,000.0 530,000.0
12)  1,688,146.1 2,141,126.6
27,894.6 29,799.2

13)! 853,164.4 814,137.2
14) 37,739.2 34,184.8
343.9 5,389.8

s 1,024.6

513,674.9 148,859.7
3,650,963.1 3,704,521.9
40,625.3 31,188.7

405.4 2,298.3

15) 6,705.0 277,441.0
16) 11,4203 12,355.9
17) 316,444.6 455,768.1
327,864.9 468,124.0

18) 25,794.8 32,7742
4,052,358.5 4,516,348.1
———— ————



9.2. Consolidated profit and loss accounts

Revenue from sales of goods and products . . . . . . . . ..
Revenue from sales of goods and materials . . . . . . . .
Revenue from sales of products . . . L . .. .. .. ...

Cost of sales of goods and products . . |. . . . .. ... ..
Cost of goods and materials sold . . . . . ... ... ..

Cost of manufacturing products sold . . |. . . . . . .. . ..

Gross PrOlE £ sl n - « oonpoabon @« | oo s won s 6w e

SelinE COBIE. . v iy s e s s R e e s A
General administration costs . . . . . .|, . . . o000 ..
Other operating income . . . . « v o o fo o v o v 000 b a
Other operatingicosts . . S0 e « - | m s v 0o v 58 s

Profitonoperatiens . . - .c.i oy + 5| o ¢ 5w v a0

Income from shares in entities, of which{, . . . . . . . . ..
T a7 1 S R ] e (R A A
ASROEISABORY. . . o BEBEE v v olby s w4 o e s

Income from other long-term investments, of which: . . . . .
Bubkidiames ™Y, . CNIREERE. ol o v b e e e e e
KRR T ; ot o o T L s e e e

Other financial income . . . . . . . .|. S A e e

Other Raancial oosts:. . . = b = <lfi s m 5 5w oe o

Extraordinary losses. . ¢ . o Gis v ol @ v v i e @ e
Consolidation goodwill write-off. . . .|. . . . . ... ...
Consolidation capital reserve write-off . . . . . . . ... ..

PrOBE BEIBPR AT . . wmieninasma x4 e © a s e w e

Corporate income tax and similar items, of which: . . . . . .
Corporats iNcome tax . Blafic o « o] 5 ¢« 5x 4 5 e v e
Other obligatory reductions of profit.| . . . . .. ... ..

Profit on shares in associates. . . . .[. . .. .. .. ...
Minority interest share in profit/(loss) . . . . . . . . . ..

Profit of the Capital Group . . . . /. ... ... .. ..
Redenomination of the zloty. . . . . .|. . .. .. .. .. i

Net profit of the Capital Growp . . . . . .. . . ... ..

Net profit of the Capital Group per share (in PLN) . . . .

Net profit per share (in PLN) after the increase in share
capital as a result of a general shareholders’ meeting
resolution dated 30th April 1997 (see note 11) . . . . . . .
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For the 12 months cnded

315t December

Note 1995 1996
PLN 000 PLN'O00

19 37040744  3,527,179.4
170,644.4 165,830.0
3,533.430.0  3,361,349.4

20 (2.279,153.5) (2.661,373.2)
(140,293.0)  (142,144.9)
(2,138,860.5) (2,519,228.3)
1,424,920.9  865,806.2
(53.660.2)  (55,879.0)
(334,588.9)  (363,894.0)

21 10,215.1 20,766.1
22 (248205.5)  (79,497.4)
798,681.4  387,301.9
781.4 169.5

770.1 120.6

1,124.1 -

2.7 -

1,121.4 -

23 631,697.1 696,810.3
24 (561,064.9)  (619,270.5)
871,219.1  465011.2
(1,334.6) (9,177.9)

25 186.5 294.4
26 (1,521.1) (9,472.3)
(245.0) (340.8)

6,718.6 9,541.4
876,358.1  465,033.9

27 (372,221.7)  (328,937.9)
(355,890.3)  (291,699.9)
(163314)  (37,238.0)
10,270.1 10,923.3
(132.7) 1,840.4
513,673.8  148,859.7

1.1 e

513,6749  148,859.7
] ]
96.91 28.09
———————— —————
2.57 0.74
—_—— 7



9.3. Consolidated cash flow statements

ltem

Cash flow from operations:

Nt prollt. 00 %1. 5 sl s » o500 & % e s s s
Adjustments for items not involving the movement of liquid funds

Minority shareholders profit/(loss) . . . . . . . .« oo e e e
Profit/(loss) from shares in associates . . . . . . . . .« .0 e
DEPreCiBtion « « « o o « v o v o s b e s e s e S s e e ks
Unrealised foreign exchange gains/losses. . . . . . . . . .. .. o000
Interest and dividends received andpaid . . . . . . . . . . .00
Provision foridBBIOIS . . o s s & i is ik s w e B s e w w e w e
ONBOr DIOVISIOMELS |« . - & 6 € o = u v v s s b m aom A s e RS
Corporate income tax charge. . . . . . . . . . oo oo
Corporate income tax.paid. . . . « i« v o v 0 b oo 0 v e e e e
Profit/(loss) on disposals of investments and capital items. . . . . . . . ...
Change in SI0BK . ivanes - cusimmomsiys + ¢ 70 ¢ 6 %m0 8 0w ek a e &
CRange i Ao . . . . - o v v 5 vow o oo b8 oow g g4 8GR s
Change in short-term creditors (except loans and credits) and special funds . . .
Change in prepayments . . . . . . . . o o v v v o v v s om0
Change in and accruals and deferred income . . . . . . . . ...

Other items
Total adjustments
Net cash inflow from operations

Cash flow from investing activities

(Purchase)/sale of intangible fixed assets . . . . . . . .. . ...
(Purchase)/sale of tangible fixed assets. . . . . . . . . .« .. oo

(Purchase)/sale of shares in subsidiaries and other securities issued by these

CRtUBE - T s B o SR L G M ¢ b sl S0 e g e e

(Purchase)/sale of shares in associated entities and other securities issued by
these entities

(Purchase)/sale of other long-term investments

Loans received/(repaid)
Dividends paid to minority shareholders
Dividends received/(paid)
Interest received/(paid)
Other items

Net cash outflow from investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds/(repayment) of long-term bank loans . . . . . . .. .. ... ...
Proceeds/(repayment) of long-term loans . . . . . . . . .. .o
Issue/(purchase) of long-term debentures and other SecuTities oo i e e
Proceeds/(repayment) of short-term bank loans . . . . . . .. ... ... ..
Proceeds/(repayment) of short-term loans. . . . . . . . . .. . ... ...
Issue/(purchase) of short-term debentures and other securities. . . . . . . . .
Dividends and other payments to shareholders . . . . . ... . ... ...

Leasing and hire purchase repayments

Interest paid

s L AR e S [ e S R
- Bonuses from profit paid to the employees . . . . . . . . . . . ... ..

- Holiday benefits
- Consolidation adjustment
Other
Net inflow/(outflow) on financing activities

Change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents — end of period. . . . . . . .. ... ... ..
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(Purchase)/sale of other shares and securities, including short-term investments . |

.................................

Income from shares issued and from additional payments to capital . . . . . .

........................

....................

Cash and cash equivalents — beginning of period. . . . . . . .. ... ..

For the 12 months ended
315t December

1995 19946
PLN 000 PLN 000
513.673.8  148,859.7
7328 (2175.6)
(10270.1)  (10.947.6)
3165952 1323998
3352 78620
(4913.5)  (49.632.3)
75208 22,8689
8803  197.957.3
3558725 289.748.0
@20851.1) (1784773)
444127  (5.518.4)
(223.575.6) (160,082.7)
(504653)  (29.962.3)
1251880  (38.674.2)
(1960.8)  (3.143.7)
68835 132301
(324091) 349306
1139755  220,382.6
6276504  369,242.3
26872)  (6,129.7)
(321)599.0)  (455,648.1)
(30,0203)  (7,1313)
©45.1)  (5,7109)
7682 (114.636.8)
(2757300) 60,4558
958.1 549.9
798.0 169.4
12773 49,5715
(1539.6)  (24.751.1)
(628,719.6) (503,261.3)
4197 38972
05449  (5.694.0)
(1499.4)  193,029.3
(148256)  (3.035.2)
— (12316)
1,444 8 _
946.6 (108.7)
(53.816.5) (101,421.0)
(68171.1)  (90,503.8)
= (18397.6)
— 61852
43546  (8.704.8)
(57,7855)  49,436.0
(58,854.7)  (84,583.0)
3259974  267.142.7
267.1427  182,559.7
P —————



9.4. Notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Notes to the consolidated balance sheet
Note 1 — Intangible fixed assets

As ar 3st December

1995 fovn
PLN 000 PLN 000

1.1. Intangible assets by group =
Organisation costs incurred when founding or expanding a joint stock company . 34.1 -7&4‘
Research and developmentcosts. . .| ... ... ... " ... . . ... .. 3325 429.8
RO < RS . e e b e e T e e — —
Concessions, patents, licences and similar . . . . ... ... ... .. . 1,795.8 3.8254
FOMWRPYE 5 BBl 8 . D PIE x o b 5 v s n s e e BT 2,890.9 42619
i e B e T e ] e 3,646.9 3,928.4
Other intangible assets. . . . ., . | U A N N N NENE S R M 1 2,394.5 1,914.9
Payments on account of intangible assets. . . . . . ... .. ...... . . . = 2

11,0947 14,6368

Movements in intangible fived

ussets for the 12 months ended Research und  Concessions, Perpetual
3ist December 1995 Organisation  development patents, usufruct of
(PLN'000) Total costs costs licences Software land Other
1 Gross book value -

beginning of period . 13,322.6 — 68.2 23294 3,349.3 3,706.8 3,868.4
2 Additions. . . . . . 2,958.7 31.8 2943 488.5 1,961.9 157.1 19.1
2.1 Purchases:. . ... . . 326.8 - - 324 200.0 94.4 e
2.2 Completion of capital

development. . . . . 2,359.3 37.8 62.7 456.1 1,757.6 26.0 19.1
2.3 Gifts received ., . . . 1.9 — — —_ 1.9 - -
2.4 Contributions in-kind . 36.7 — — — - 36.7 ey
ZSOheE. ;o o 234.0 I 2316 — 24 = =
3 Dlposily b5 0. 748.0 - - -~ 708.6 38.4 10
3.08ale . ....... 30.0 —_ -— — —_ 30.0 S
3.2 Contributions in-kind . 8.4 - — = —_ 84 -
3.3 Scrapped . . . . ., . 81.7 = = - 81.7 — -
3.4 Profit consolidated

adjustment ., . . . . 323 —_ - —_ 323 - -
S Oler -l 595.6 —= - = 594.6 — 1.0

4  Gross book value — end
efpecied . . . . 15,533.3 378 362.5 2,817.9 4,603.1 3,825.5 3,886.5

5 Accumulated
amortisation — beginning

of period . . . . . . | 2,444.4 - — 461.0 876.7 57.2 1,049.5
6 Amortisation changes

during the period . . 1,994.2 3.7 30.0 561.1 835.5 1214 442.5
6.1 Additions. . ., . . . 2,671.6 37 30.0 561.1 1,510.9 1224 4435

Ongoing amortisation for

the YORr. v, ciovi v 5 2,1184 17 30.0 4212 1,091.6 1224 4435

Amortisation re investment

mhEt. . D o D 550.8 — — 133.9 416.9 o L o

CMher-- ;. = i 24 _ —_ —_ 24 -~ o
62 Dispossly .. .00 6774 —_ —_— —_ 675.4 1.0 1.0

Sale . . . .. ... 1.0 -~ - - - — 1.0

Written-off as fully

amortised . . . ., . . : 274.7 - —_ - 273.7 1.0 N

Seripped .0, k4G 401.7 _— -— - 401.7 -

7 Accumulated
amortisation - end of
periodd . L g . 4,438.6 3.7 30.0 1,022.1 1,712.2 178.6 1,492.0

8 Net book value - end of :
periad . SR 11,0947 34.1 3325 1,795.8 2,890.9 3,646.9 2,3945
—_——,—,——— e ————— e
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Movements in intangible fived Research and Concessions, Perpetual

assets for the |2 months ended Organisation development patents, usufruct of
3] December 1996 (PLN'000) Total costs cosis licences Software land Other
1 Gross book value —

beginning of period . . . . 15,533.3 37.8 362.5 2,817.9 4,603.1 3,8255 3,886.5
3. AGOIIONE . i e s o 7,599.8 263.9 234.0 2,491.1 3,240.3 689.7 680.8
2.1 Purchases. . . . . . . .« . 539.5 169.1 61.9 242 271.8 12.5 —
2.2 Completion of capital

development . . . . . . . 5,674.2 94.8 1347 24622 2,922.0 54.8 5.7
23 Giftsreceived .. .. . . . - . 36 — — — (N —_ —
2.4 Contributions in kind . . . . 640.6 - — 1.2 205 611.9 -
2.5 “Regrossing” . « . . . . 667.1 — — 35 — it 663.6
26 OMer . ¢ v 0 v b os e e 74.8 — 374 — 15.4 10.5 L e
3 Digposals. . . . . . . . . 922.4 - 34 159.6 367.7 2575 34.2
T S 355.0 — _ 19.7 94.5 240.8 —
3.2 Contributions in kind . . . . 40.7 — — 1.2 319 16 —_
3.3 Scopped-:- . i v s o v 340.8 — - 106.9 201.1 54 274
3.4 Profit consolidated adjustment 209 — 4 - 17.5 — —
3% Oter . . TR S 165.0 = — 131.8 2.7 3.7 6.8
4  Gross book value — end of

peried. © . . oo e s e 22,210.7 . 301.7 593.1 5,049.4 7.475.7 4,257.7 4,533.1
5  Accumulated amortisation - |

beginning of period . . . . 4,438.6 a1 30.0 1,022.1 1,7112.2 178.6 1,492.0
6 Amortisation changes |

during the period . . . . . 3,1353 21.6 1333 201.9 1,501.6 150.7 1,126.2
61 Additions . . . . . . . . 3,978.4 21.6 133.3 581.1 1,917.7 164.6 1,160.1

Ongoing amortisation fer the

PN, . o e s 3,181.1 21.6 128.6 545.2 1,848.1 163.8 4738

Amortisation relating to

investment relief. . . . . . 61.7 - 322 295 — —

“Regrossing™ + + - - « & = 680.6 — - " F (0.3) — 677.2

Omer . . v vovoaia i i e 55.0 — 4.7 — 40.4 0.8 9.1
62 Dhiposals. . . . . - . . - 843.1 —- — 379.2 . 416.1 13.9 339

SHM . o SRR 67.2 — — — 54.3 12.9 —

Scrapped or written-off as fully |

amortised. . . . . . . . . 340.7 - — 106.9 201.1 33 274

Investment relief adjustment . 288.5 - — 179.7 108.8 -_ —

OMEE ... = % e 146.7 — 92.6 | 519 (4.3) 6.5

7  Accumulated amortisation —
end of peried. . . . . . . 15739 253 163.3 1,224.0 3,213.8 3293 2,618.2

8  Net book value — end of | .
petiod. . .. L .. .o 14,636.8 276.4 429.8 3,8254 14,2619 3,928.4 1,914.9
s — — | ——— # p———— e ——

Note 2 — Goodwill arising on consolidation '
I As at 31st December,

f 1995 1996

PLN’000 PLN'000

Goodwill arising on consolidation - subsidiaries . . . . . . . . . ... .. ep — 1,654.4
Goodwill arising on consolidation — associates . . . . . . . . . 00w e L 980.2 740.9
980.2 2,395.3

Note 3 — Tangible fixed assets

3.1. Tangible fixed assets by group
As at 31st December,

1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000

Tangible assets
Zerr N (N ) SISSRRL L R PRV A R 2,741.0 2,922.1
BUlOEE. - . e« =n v 2 > o e BRSPS et 1,614,637.5 1,687,873.5
Plantand machinery. . . . .« « o oo o v o v o n s o o v v a0 v oo a o ofs 500,368.4 731,967.2
WeRIElBS . % ot s e e e e e & sl RS " 28,767.1 46,534.2
Otkse, o 5o L RS RN | RTINS | PR 5 SR 13,417.2 31,918.4

2,159,931.2 2,501,215.4
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3.2.  Assets under construction and payments on account

As at 31st December

e

1995 1996

PLN'000 PLN'000

Agsets undér cobNIHENE S0 o L BNE L ADEA © e e 5 s gk 180,758.9 142,976.0
Payinents on ACEDMIE. < o ot 7o & w il o0 o) aepe Al et o e L lelel 4,115.6 4,198.0

184,874.5 147,174.0

Totsl tangiblo Bxgd &880 . . . . . . s s v s A e s aEle s s 2,344,805.7 2,648,389.4

3.3. Fixed assets by class of ownership
As at 31st December

1995 1996

PLN'000 PLN'000

Ovwned by the Capital Gromp) 1. . . « mulle « o smtmpe oo mpmes o 5 0 sibe s 2,159,066.0 2,501,215.4
Used on the basis of a leasing contract or similar arrangements and included in

the assets ofthe CapHaliAroup. . ol -« o s 5 g 0 0 5 5le b s 865.2 -

Off-balance sheet assets used on the ba515 of a leasing contract or similar
arrangements and included in the assets|of the lessee. . . . . . . . .. ... _ —

2,159,931.2 2,501,215.4

Movements in tangible fixed assets for the Plant and
12 months ended 3 Ist December 1995 PLN'000 Total Own land Buildings machinery Vehicles Other
1  Gross book value — beginning of
e el S S Sl 2,415,022.1 2,160.2 1,677,026.6 640,431.2 44,7110 50,693.1
3 AU ik e e 331,341.5 629.2 97,917.0 192,977.8 15,399.9 24,417.6
Bo) BUSCHOIER ohiu b s e e el e 5,188.9 6.5 674.8 3,362.1 275.6 869.9
2.2 Completion of capital development . 312,906.7 614.1 91,898.5 184,186.1 14,209.2 21,998.8
2.3 Contributions in-kind . . . . . . . 3,965.0 8.6 3,806.5 17.0 125.6 13
24 Oifareceived 150 . v . - . 4,354.8 — 3,024.6 627.3 702.5 04
25 CHIOE . & oo arhrrs asmeae 4,926.1 — (1,487.4) 4,7853 87.0 1,541.2
3. DUPOMIE . o5 e 6g.873.6 484 48,493.5 5,645.5 1,316.8 5,369.4
3.1 Assetsscrapped. . . . . . . . .. 8,186.2 — 3,615.1 2,077.3 40.3 2,453.5
32 Sul8. . . SVnENEE: seanTEEN 1,629.8 — 570.6 582.9 3404 135.9
3.3 Contributions in-kind . . . . . . . 6,203.3 354 5,952.9 19.3 186.9 8.8
34 Donations . . . . . ... .... 39,319.9 13.0 38,3534 154.3 727.9 71.3
35 OMEE ¢ o o RGBS s F,S34‘4 — 1.5 2,811.7 213 2,699.9
4 Gross book value - end of period . 2,68?,491].0 2,741.0 1,726,450.1 827,763.5 58,794.1 69,741.3
5 Accumulated depreciation - i
beginning of period. . . . . . . . 189,650.2 -- 11,582.9 129,871.8 11,957.5 36,238.0
6 Depreciation changes during the
peiad; . SO L S 335,908.6 — 1002297 1975233 18,069.5 20,086.1
6l Addilons . .. 0 oL v e 3442773 — 101,600.9 198,957.1 18,421.3 25,298.0
Depreciation for the year. . . . . . 21b 140.7 — 89,004.6 106,461.3 7,397.9 16,276.9
Depreciation re investment relief . . !OB 757.0 — 5,939.1 81,323.6 10,932.7 1,561.6
Depreciation re prior years . . . . . 15,145.9 — 6,651.1 8,470.5 — 243
Change of classification . . . . . . 1,650.8 —_ —_ 0.4 0.1 1,650.3
Transferred between groups . . . . 2,570.3 — 0.6 2,701.3 83.9 (215.5)
o T S b i s N LIZ‘G -— 55 -- 6.7 0.4
& Dhapeais . - T T 68.7 — 13712 1,4338 351.8 52119
Assetsscrapped. . . . . . . . . . 3,759.3 - 2304 1,081.3 14.0 2,433.6
- A g sy A o o 722.5 - 77.1 319.0 226.3 100.1
B0, | i M o 1,059.5 - 949.5 249 473 37.8
Transferred between groups . . 2,570.3 — 56.1 0.9 — 25133
Adjusted on change of classnﬁcatlon | 247 - — — - 24.7
CHEBE) o iy b o ke 2324 — 58.1 1.1 64.2 102.4
7 . Accumulated depreciation — end of
Perisl: o e Gk v v s mEREER A 525,558.8 — " 111,812.6 327,395.1 30,027.0 56,324.1

8 Net book value — end of period . . 2,150,931.2 2,741.0  1,614,637.5 500,368.4 28,767.1 13,4172
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Movements in tangible fived assets Jor the

Plant and

12 months ended 31 December 1996 Total Own land Buildings machinérny Vehicles Other
| Gross book value — beginning of |
perind. . 2 E e e ath o 2,685,490.0 2,741.0  1,726,450.1 827.763_.5 58,794.1 69,741.3
3 Additions . . - <o E e 3,767,614.8 193.8 1,747,280.1 1,841,122.8 125,873.3 53,144.8
21 Purchases . . . « « « « o = o+ oo 14,288.7 — 2,020.5 8,786.8 1,544.9 1,936.5
2.2 Completion of capital development . 540,204.5 162.6 198,250.6 307,329.0 13,504.3 20,958.0
2.3 Contributions in kind . . . . . . . 95,285.3 — 60,073.8 250174 498.2 9,695.9
24 Giftsreceived . . . - . - . - - - 373.8 30.1 315.3 209 — 7.5
25 “Regrossing™. . . . . « - ¢ - - ¢ 3,108,517.7 — 1,480,965.8 1,497,457.2 110,025.7 20,069.0
iE O L S ) EE  es ae w n 8,944.8 1.1 5,654.1 2,511.5 300.2 4779
3 Disposals ... . - o cooon B EBE 268,833.7 12.7 110,808.5 128.86?.7 10,946.7 28,196.1
3.1 SCrapping . <. -« o+ e v 82,596.6 s 16,342.4 56,461.8 6,603.9 3,188.5
V2 R, . s e s e w4 24,814.5 7.8 10,485.4 8,738.6 3,0545 2,528.2
3.3 Contributions inkind . . . . . . - 154,658.7 — 82,339.1 49,556.1 946.0 21,8175
34 Donations . . . . . .+« oo o+ - s 1,704.1 49 1,117.8 389.3 158.1 340
L& CHEBE = - o o o e w w o e B 5,059.8 — 523.8 3,7123.9 184.2 627.9
4 Gross book value — end of period . 6,184,271.1 2922.1 3,362,921.7 1,550,0 lnf6.6 173,720.7 94,690.0
5  Accumulated depreciation -
beginning of period. . . . . . . . 525,558.8 - 111,812.6 327,395.1 30,027.0 56,324.1
6 Net depreciation change during the .
period. . . - - < . e s s 3,157,496.9 —  1,563,235.6 1,490,654.3 97,159.5 6,447.5
6.1 Additions . . . . . . . ¢ . o 3,514,617.1 —  1,674,826.9 1,682,712.8 120,501.8 36,575.6
Depreciation for the year. . . . . . 280,299.7 — 1143253 141,394.3 8,715.0 15,865.1
Depreciation re investment relief (193.1) = s (171.2) —_ (21.9)
Depreciation re prior years . . . . . 71,944.6 — 55,604.5 16,225.9 14.1 100.1
“Regrossing™. . . . . - - -+ - - 3,161,052.2 — 1,504,541.0 1,524,515.5 111,680.3 20,3154
O . ¢ oo e 02 1,513.7 — 356.1 748.3 92.4 316.9
6.2 Disposals . . . . . . . . .. - 357,120.2 — 111,591.3 192,058.5 23,3423 30,128.1
Assets scrapped. . . . . . . . - s 79,808.1 — 15,238.1 54,975.3 6,440.2 3,154.5
T 9,096.3 - 1,991.4 5,044.1 1,410.8 650.0
Bonationl : 5 5w 5 s o s w o w 495.2 — 196.0 130.7 134.8 337
Transferred between groups 74,962.4 - 25,741.8 30,890.2 558.3 17,772.1
Adjustment of depreciation |
relating to investment ollof . . . 188,353.0 — 67,909.0 99,067.5 13,862.2 7,514.3
Other . . « « « ¢ « o s o &+ = = 44052 — 515.0 1,950.7 936.0 1,003.5
7  Accumulated depreciation - end of
gaiel. . . o - . s e e 3,683,055.7 —  1,675,048.2 1,818,049.4 127,186.5 62,771.6
8 Net book value — end of period . . 2,501,2154 2922.1 1,687,873.5 73 l.éﬁ'?.l 46,534.2 31,9184
Note 4 — Long-term investments
4.1. Long-term investments by group
As at 31st December
1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000
Shetes, OF WHIGHE « < = o v 5w v v v ain g BB A e E e e | 113,510.8 2449453
i pnhRIIARE - . i s s e woa ks ele e Sleim S d W e B - —
T AMGOIIEN « = = 5 4 5 = e ai s o e sy e 8 e e e ek 109,440.8 124,506.7
Long-term loans granted, of which: . . . . . ..o e e L 45533 4,003.4
M S SR B PP R PR SR R | - —
SRR .. s & < b8 A W ) B A e e 2R R R — —
Other long-term investments, of which: . . . . .o oo e et 196.0 4,950.9
i SRDMRHERINEE & « = ooe o & aar s & 6 BN RUE & E G e e R S O — —
fo MABDOURURE .- . -« i v % e » wiw H8) 4 SR B R AECE @ N — —
118,260.1 253,899.6
——— ———
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4.2

4.2.1. Shares in associates and other

Shares in associates and other

entities
entities as at 31st December, 1995

4.2.1.(a) Shares in associates and other entities

Share in hvidendds
Bk cagiul, Nl received or
Mo wf eniniy amd i3 virfue of percentoge Shure Reverve Crher Towl  profitflan Share de foor ihe
legerl feorma Sewt Areu of husiness shures of vores copital cunpiiar] reservE captol in 198 cupial mer pad Hast ywwr
PLN 000 PLN 000 PLN DO PLN'INH) PLN D0 PLN M) PLY 000 PLN OO
LEVEL 1
ASSOCIATED
1. Frank und Dvorak Pomsching trade. production 6KS.7 30w 929 - - Lo0.5 1410 - 16.7
Sp. komandytowa (Austria)
LEVEL It
ASSOCIATED
1. PHP "MERCUS™ Polkuwrice trade L1566 M4% i 47288 14902 12548, 24240 - 4940
Spolka 700,
2, Fabryka Kabli Sserecin production 18827 21579 % 514969 125187 15,6337 1116990 60497 - -
“ZALOM™ Spolka of cables
Akcyjna .o
). “ANCOR™ Sp. 700 Cilogcrw manufacture of’ 528 9% 200 10558 1446 1190 2086 - 412
polymer concrete and
anHCTasves
4. “BOART-LENA™ Wil production of 5.643.0 4% 114950 - 14770 12.086.9 619 - -
Spolka ¥ 0.0, machines
5. “DANIPOL" Spolka Polkowice  production of clothes 1.699.5 49.07% 34670 780 LR S 45479 244 - 523
7 ograniczrong
6 Rudolf Woif & Co.. Warszawa brokerage 1200 50% 400 = - 103.0 (1370} - -
LEVEL Y
ASSOCIATED
|, Kmkowska Fabryka Kkdw production of 17.2334 34.54% 715253 205479 45.695.0 65.179.4 24102 = -
Kabli spolica akeyjna cables
2. Cuprum-Bank 5A. . Lubin banking serviccs 52340 6.1 20.000.0 15135 5000 49303 29168 —-— 890
3. PRG LUBIN Spolka Lubin  wnderground mining 402 4B 9% 821 162.2 1.7 4248 1787 - -
T work services
4. “LEG-GAS™ Sp.z Legnica production and 33 48% Tud - - 7.9 55 - -
oe . . k% dismbution of
techmical gasses
5. Mochanische Werke Herlin trade 9.1 49.38% 1399 - - 1496 LA - -
“Legmet - Vetricb™
GmbH . . . .
6 “PPCW Hadwanice production of 000 49.51% 18170 930 4570 L1952 (1071 8) — -
CELLINEN" Sp. cellulose pulp
Consolidation adjustment 68.290.0
Totsl 1M 4408
-
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4.2.1.(b) Shares in other entitities

No.

Lt

Name of owner of shares

KGHM Polska Miedz S.A.

PGR LUBIN Spotka z 0.0.

ZM “Legment” Spotka z o.0.
“peBeKa" Spotka z 0.0.
FPN “Elpena” Spotka z 0.0.
“BGH - RM" Spolka z 0.0.

KGHM Polish Copper Ltd.
PHM KGHM “METRACO™ Sp.
z 0.0

KGHM Polska Miedz S.A.

FPN “Elpena” Spotka z 0.0.
PRG LUBIN Spotka z o0.0.
“BGH-RM" Sp. z 0.0.
“PeBeKa” Spoika z 0.0.
INTERFERIE Spotka 2
organiczong odpowiedzialnoscia
PHP “MERCUS" - Spétka z 0.0.
Cuprum — Bank S.A.

ZM “LENA™ Sp. z 0.0

KGHM Metale S.A.

DSI S.A.

Total

*See point 9.5.9.

Name of entity

ZP Krapkowice S.A.

Polkomtel 5.A.

“Telewizja Regionalna
Wojewodztwa Legnickiego™
S-ka. Z 0.0

Sudecko-Pomorskie Towarzystwo
Drogowe S.A.

Huta Stalowa Wola S.A.
Lubifiskie Parkingi Miejskie S.A.
ZATRA

Lubifskie Parkingi Miejskie S.A.
Konsorcjum Wspolpracy Z Rosja
- Polski Biznes S.A.
POL-INWEST S.A.

“Metelko™ Sp. z 0.0.

“Metelko™ Sp. z 0.0.

Lubinskie Parkingi Miejskie S.A.

“TUW CUPRUM™*
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Percentage
Seat | in votes
Krapkowice 9.63%
Warszawa 19.25% -
Legnica 6.0%
Jelenia Gora 6.56%
Stalowa Wola 0.006%
Lubin 20%
Skierniewice 5.29%
Lubin 15.0%
Olsztyn 5.0%
-Zielona Gora 0.10%
Moskwa 10.0%
Moskwa 40.0%
Lubin 25.0%
Lubin 100%

Book values
of shares

PLN'000
1,789.2
192.5
20.0

40.0

7.4
20.0
529
15.0

5.0

200
1
10.6

20.0

1,874.7

4,070.0

|




4.2.2 Shares in associates and oth

4.2.2.(a) Shares in associates

er entities as at 31st December, 1996

Shure in
vl ik
N ool vmnre gond 1ix ok vl ol pervestage uf Mot profut ot Shore capiiad rocened o due
ongud freem Sour Arvw of huiae shuns wwtes  Share cupuad Beserve copital (vker reverves Tt copunal in [ A st puand for the fust Vewr
LN s LN N PN N PLN 0 PLA NN PLN LN O LNt
LEVEL |
ASSOUIATED
I METRACO-HURT Luban
Sp. 7 v, o 1769 RLEL 4572 -— - BIT0 (LN — -
2 brunk wnd Dvorak Punsching S0 0 s k
Sp. komandytowa LAustna) made, production BRS T EULL TAIS — - TAIS TAlS - -
LEVEL 2
ASSOUIATED
1 Polkowice
0. rade 46527 46217 51578 w4029 L4600 179654 L9446 = -
2. Fabryka Kahl Srorccin
“LALOM™ production
Spolka Akcyyna of cables R1423 8% STAN IE6217 15.5%0.4 1287213 140223 -_ -
1 "ANCOR™ sp 7 00 Glogow manufacture of
palymer concreie
products and
ATV et 4% The.U LIBLE 432 pALL A mn e d =
4 LEGNICKIE Leygnica
CENTRUM
PRZEDSI
HIORCZOSCT BEENCY WETVIECS i
INKUBATOR finance and lcasing of
PRZEDSI BIORSTW Premises. arganisation
FA v af extibitions 100.0 4% Joo - _— %12 1525 = -
5. “HOART-LENA" Wilkow production of
Spolka zoo . . machnes 10868 AVUE" 13.585.0 44 14728 15.2812 L1243 ol e
6. “DANIPOL™ Spolka Polkowice
7 ograniczong
odpowicdricinowciy . tentile production 14372 49.02% 14670 4397 LLTN 51702 558 - -
7. NATUROPAK Sp. z Wilkiw production of
ok packaging matenaks 3047 0% 1.085.1 - - 10231 162.0) - -
B Rudollf Wolf & Co._ Warzawa brokerage M4 50000 495 - - 875 1270.5) — -
LEVEL )
ASSOCIATED
I, Krakowska Fabryka Krakaw manufacture of
Kabli spolis akeyjna eables 172036 34 54% 715254 B53078 - 1761653 13,0022 =, -
2, Cuprum Bank SA . Lubin banking services 52340 3934% 20.000.0 3.668.3 1.300.0 Jo3 5.367.7 - —
3. “Blastexpol” i P
W. 200,
300 1333% 150.0 - - 1oss (44.5) ol -
Consolidetion adjusiment TIANA
Totsl 124.508.7
e ———
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4.2.2.(b) Shares in other entities

Name of owner of shares Name of entity Seat

I KGHM Polska Miedz S.A. Polskie Towarzystwo Warszawa
Reasekuracyjne S.A.
Polkomtel S.A. Warszawa
ZP Krapkowice S.A. Krapkowice
“Huta Szczecin” S.A. Szczecin
“Energomontaz-Zachéd” S.A. Wroctaw
Huta “Ostrowiec” S.A. Ostrowiec
“Diora” Spotka Akcyjna Dziersoniow

2 DSI S.A. “Telewizja Regionalna Legnica
Wojewodztwa Legnickiego™ S-ka.
Z 0.0,
“BGH-RM" Spolka z 0.0. Lubin

3 CBPM “CUPRUM" Spotka z 0.0o.  Cuprum Business Center Sp. z Wroctaw
0.0.

4. PGR LUBIN Spéika z 0.0. Sudecko-Pomorskie Towarzystwo Jelenia Gora
Drogowe S.A. w Jeleniej Gorze

5. ZM “Legment” Spétka z 0.0. Huta Stalowa Wola S.A. Stalowa Wola

6. “pPCW CELLINEN" Sp. z 0.0.

B “PeBeKa" Sp. z 0.0.
FPN “Elpena™ Spotka z 0.0.

9. ZM “LENA" Spolka z 0.0.
KGHM METALE S.A. DSI S.A.
DSI S.A.

KGHM Polska Miedz S.A.
FPN, “ELPENA" Sp z 0.0.
PRG LUBIN Sp. z 0.0.
“BGH-RM" Sp. z 0.0.
“peBeKa" Spotka z 0.0.
ZANAM Sp. z 0.0
“INTERFERIE"

Sp. z ograniczong
odpowiedzielnoscia

PHP “MERKUS" Spotka z o.0.
CUPRUM-BANK S§.A.
KGHM Metale S.A.

Total

Huta Stalowa Wola-Zaktad
Hutniczy Sp. z 0.0.
Mechanishe Werke “Legmet-
Vetrieb” GmbH Berlin
“LEG-GAZ" Sp. z 0.0

BS Gaworzyce

ZPL Lenwit Sp. z 0.0.
Lubinskie Parkingi Miejskie S.A.
ZATRA

Biazet S.A.

Huta “Ostrowiec” S.A.
“TUW-CUPRUM”
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Stalowa Wola

Berlin

Legnica
Gaworzyce
Witaszyce
Lubin
Skiermniwice
Biatystok
Ostrowiec
Lubin

Percentage Book value
in votes of shares

PLN'000

19.19% 12,500.0
19.25% 102,217.5
9.63% 1,789.2
0.0565% 14
0.03% 1.5
0.012% 79
0,00009% 0.2
0.73% 20.4
19.99% 1.690.0
19% 40.0
6.56% 40.0
0.005% 93
0.009% 9.2
18.52% 259
18.89% 133
5.49% 20.0
0.13% 12.7
25% 10.0
5.29% 529
0.0297% 1.0
0.0167% 10.7
100% 1,963.5
120,438.6
——————1




Note 5 — Long-term debtors
5.1 Long term debtors by type

Ax ar 315t December

1995 1996

Long term debtors of which: PLN'000 PLN"000

Subsidiaries. . . . . . o 0o B e i~ ¢ % s b — ==

ASSOCiates - . o 5 ow@ s e w W b o o it e o g P TR — 988.1

DIREE. . . v ok v R L o o o AN 14,514.0 24.654.2

! 14,514.0 25,642.3

Long-term debtors OO BErd - ¢ ol v f v R v s e o SNSRI (3,909.4) (7,749.9)
|

Net long-term debtors . . . . . . . . PL o i e e TR ) R e 10,604.6 17,892.4

—————— e
s, ||| e—

5.2  Maturity of long-term debtors

As at
315t December
1996
PLN'000
Gar TV SREAD 0 S YK . - 5 o5 o5 sow s s woee r commensgaiRae < T T 13,974.0
Dver ) yoars st U0 SYOME . . . {0 7 o TR oo omataa Rl i T 3,637.3
Over'S years .. + « & v sps s v v oo bo s e ensnie o niematigs une " * 281.1
17,892.4
——
Note 6 — Stocks

As at 31st December
1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000
Materials . « . v o s e s b e s e AR RS I G 90,604.7 94,877.2
Semi-products and work MPIOGIEES .| . + o o 5 ss e w s s me e 451,571.6 612,593.3
Finished products . . . . . . . . - - B e s R e e ) e 38,705.0 50,527.1
s TR T R R RO T AR ARt 12,726.0 4,549.8
Payments O 8CCOMIE . < o + = « o afe s v r o s oo tmmt s 1,174.8 5221

594,782.1  763,070.1

.|| ——
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Note 7 — Short-term debtors

7.1. Short-term debtors by type
As at 3 st December
{
1995 1996
PLN"000 PLN'000
Foods Jobiois., SEWMIEH:. =" w0 p e W EE e F U E R E ER G BERETE FE 214,993.4 205,033.4
beiMBRER . /o o~ v e m e b SRR e F G T Sl . - sez
BARAORBABE. = & v o v 4w lwie w amo £ @ a B %N el eHE e SRR E S ' — o
Othier dobtors — SUBSIGIBARE . & + « + = « 2 wonw @ s o v ¥ oy RS . — o
Other debtors — a880CIALES . . . « < o v v v e v s en o b s s s B : 5,200.5 59,402.4
Tax, subsidy and social insurance MRBHOTE o 1o e o o i 8 4 @ a % e 6w oo 145,223.8 95,408.8
Amounts owed by group undertakings . . . . ..o oot T , - —_
Dl CRR s  » poapaie < * o v e pr T p R ER B ; 1,975.1 1,172.5
Other debiers GEWRIGH: . o s oon o o 5 5 o ¢ v v s e imed s T e - 48,305.0 57,768.1
— loans of employees from ZFSS . . . . . . o oo oo ] 26,485.0 30,7073
Total short-term debtors | 4156978  418,785.2
Short-term debtors provision. . . . . . . .« o« e et | (11,148.7) (30,175.3)
Netsborttormadebiars.. . . . @« o v s vie s v mm e et R BT 404,549.1 388,609.9
—— ——— e —
7.2. Ageing of trade debtors

As at
31st December
1996
PLN'000
Eaie B DM . v o v e b s R e e e 3 e BRI E SE 185,698.1
B LRI v 5 < ol 3B A ¢ B e v e W RS el 13,140.2
% i B BT s ey % O ew w0 e e w4 s 809 e 1,191.5
P . ke P SRR AR R R R R e 1,038.2
e T U PR TR R UL R R S R 3,965.4
205,033.4
e ——

The usual deadlines for payment by customers do not exceed one month.

73. Debtors by currency

As at 31st December
1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000
Dt P S s Tyt o 50 ¥ % W06 % B e 8 R s 8 8T S0 R 318,049.1 346,501.9
Debtors in foreign CUITENCY . . o « o ¢ o+ o v s s s e o n 0t 00 0T 97,648.7 72,283.3
415,697.8 418,785.2
—— —



Note 8 — Short-term investments
8.1.

Own shares for sale
Short-term investments in subsidiaries, ¢
shares
Short-term investments of associates, of
shares
Other short-term investments, of which:
shares

8.2

Unrestricted trading, quoted on the Stock Exchange
Stock Exchange. . . . . . . 4« « s

Unrestricted trading, not quoted on the
Restricted trading

Note 9 — Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand
Cash at bank
Other cash equivalents. . . . . . . .|

.............

Note 10 — Prepayments

Prepayments of costs
Other prepayments

Note 11 — Share capital

Short-term investments by group

Short-term investments by liquidity

As ar 31st December

1995 1996

PLN'000 PLN 000

294.486.9 235,926.2

466.1 63.9

294,486.9 235,926.2

e
As at 31st December

1995 1996

PLN'000 PLN'000

226,083.3 130,443.8

68,403.6 105,482 .4

294,486.9 235,926.2

———— —————

As at 31st December

1995 1996

PLN'000 PLN'000
4789 507.1
261,347.1  180,958.8
5,316.7 1,093.8
267,142.7  182,559.7
—_— 1

As ar 31st December

1995 1996

PLN'000 PLN'000
5,642.8 8,968.7

9.6 —

5,652.4 8,968.7
_———

The share capital consisted of 5,300,000 bearer shares of 100 PLN each at 31st December 1996.

On 30th April, 1997 a general

meeting of shareholders passed resolution no. 2 deciding to raise the share

capital of the Company to PLN 2,000,000,000 through a transfer of PLN 1,470,000,000 from reserve capital to
share capital. 147,000,000 new bearer shares taken over the State Treasury represented by the Minister of State
Treasury were thus created. Resolution no. 3 passed at the same general meeting changed the nominal value of
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each share to PLN 10, thus one previous share of nominal value PLN 100 equals 10 shares with a nominal value

of PLN 10 each.

Note 12 — Reserve capital
12.1. Reserve capital by type

Smtutorycapi{al.........‘..‘...........‘.......;

Reserve created in accordance with statutory requirements in an amount higher
D OBHORIY. - o« » 3 gas s @ o b A E R E R e s e |

Additional payments to reserve S A RS T R |

Geeaaets o e IR, e w e e e B ROER |
N R S R A |
additional payments to reserve capital . . . . . . oo oc et '
release of revaluation reserves after scrapping or sale |
of fixed assets subject to revaluation as at lst January, 1995 . . . . . . .- .
other

BIEOIRIE o s ol tn o RSEGI o o g & e e BULSTRIG R U .
COMPUAGE FOBOON + » + « v > n W R85 % s e v 2 pow aF G €F A
return of additional payments to reserve capital . . . ... o.oe e
capital of a subsidiary sold outside the Capital Group . . - . - -« « + « 1~

Consolidationadjustmcnt......,.........‘.........=.

ClosingDalandss . . . .« o2 i s v ma e s pE e st S

Note 13 — Movements fixed asset revaluation reserve capital

Opening BAlABES . . . «o « cn s s o p o syt E AP
T L T S CERERC R
capital of entities purchase AT R S O G S
o el o MR E 1 RO B R
on liquidation or sale of fixed assets
subject to revaluation . . . . . ..o e s E TS
capital of a subsidiary sold outside of the Capital Group . . . . « -« -+ =
adjustment after tax audit . . . . . ..o T . 2
Consolidation adjustment . . . . . . . o« o os e s s n T | . :

Closingbalance...........,.................;..

4s at 31st December

1995 1996

PLN 000 PLN 000

1,573,155.0 1,924,376.2

114,504.1 216,081.6

487.0 668.8

1,688,146.1 2,141,126.6

———————

For the 12 months ended
11st December

1995 1996

_

PLN'000 PLN'000
1,436,160.3 1,717,430.3
296,141.9 443,237.6
251,451.0 380,361.1
4,757.3 2,729.4

184532 382511
21,4804  21,896.0
(14,8719) . (1476.0)
(2.887.5)  (1,148.5)
(11,984.4) e
— (327.5)
(29.284.2)  (18,065.3)

1,688,146.1 2,141,126.6

ﬁ#

For the 12 months ended

31st December
1995 1996
. PLN'000 PLN'000
859,777.5 841,324.3
— 3,203.9
— 3,203.9

(18,453.2) (39,069.1)

(184532)  (38,251.1)

= (766.5)

- (51.5)
11,840.1 8,678.1

853,164.4 814,137.2



Note 14 — Other reserve capital
14.1. Other reserve capital by type

Other reserve capital for:
Contingent tax liabilities
Guarantees

14.2. Changes in other reserve capital

appropriation of net profit, . . . . . .
Decreases:
cost related to forming the reserve. . .
release of reserve capital no longer requi
capital of entity sold outside the Capital
Consolidation adjustment

...............

Closing balance

Note 15 — Provisions
15.1. Provisions by type

potential mine closure costs
potential tax liabilities. . . . . . . . .
potential environmental penalties . . .
other

...............
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For the 12 months ended

st December

1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000

14,827.2 11,539.1
15,083.5 982.6
8,000.0 22,000.0
3938 56.9
(565.3) (393.8)
37,739.2 34,184.8

For the 12 months ended
31st December

1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN 000
37,956.1 38,3045
23,4204 20,4637
23,4204 20,4637
(23,072.0)  (24,189.6)
(1,831.8)  (2,658.8)
(21,240.2)  (19,821.1)
—  (1,709.7)
(565.3) (393.8)
37,739.2 34,1848
—_—_— ————

For the 12 months ended

Jlst December
1995 1996
PLN 000 PLN'000
5,882.5 78,7194
822.5 198,721.6
— 120,000.0
— 44 439.7
— 30,949.5
822.5 3,3324
6,705.0 277,441.0




—-

15.2. Changes in provisions

For the 12 months ended
315t December

1995 1996
PLN 000 PLN'000

OO AIBEE « < .+ - = b 88 BN A gl ™ 42.0 6,705.0
Sscreangty. .. . » O amopedy S EBE < ¢ - LG e Rl " 6,706.8 275,065.7
provisions created N TR ™ T i 6,706.8 275,065.7
Sfarred COOMON . . BRI« s ¥ g B 5,882.5 76,797.2
potential mine closure oSt . .« « . - o v s st T T e 120,000.0
potential tax MR R Sl A0 > ¢ S B et T — 44 .439.7
potential envirspmentalipesaléies . . . . . - o s ey s nE et TS — 30,949.5
S R ¥ e 824.3 2,879.3
DRERIe « < » » oo 5 AEMDGE 7 v b s LK Semgapny ¢ PR (43.8) (4,329.7)
debtors provision T S S O R T (43.8) (4,329.7)
provisions adjusting dhedelopvaloE . . v ¢ sk v BT A2 S — —
CIEIMEUBIARES. . < 3 vio s aonn b by o SR R ERE L L 6,705.0 277,441.0

Note 16 — Long-term creditors

16.1. Long-term creditors by category
As at 31st December

1995 1996

PLN 000 PLN 000

Longtermbank I0AmS . « « o owo v s s et T 420.3 4,322.9
Long-term loans, SR L e R e e R R O 11,000.0 6,700.0
Do SURMIBOT « < » Ay 2 n v om e b s e SUBERR S — —
S AT L SR et £ v s BRI € 0 A s B & S — —
Long-term securities R b b SO s R s b R — —
Financial leasing Credifors . . . < o o o o e oo s e F e e R E 0T | = . -
State Treasury creditor — perpetual gsufructofland. -« « <+ o oo oo e e — —
Other long-term creditors . . « . v oo o st T T —_ 1,333.0

11,4203 12,355.9

e S———

16.2. Long-term creditors by currency
As at 31st December

1995 1996
e

PLN'000 PLN'000

Long-term creditors B -0 e RSO S R R | 11,4203 12,355.9
Long-term creditors in foreign currency . . . - - osocoeocococr ol — o

—

1,420.3 12,355.9
—_— =

16.3. Long-term creditors by maturity
As at 31st December

1995 1996

S s

PLN'000 PLN'000

ik T 5. o 5 4.0 & i g & sk 3 w08 R A n g A 11,4203 8,256.8
More than 3 yearsto S Years . . .« o acos s et oottt T i — 4,085.1
NS BRE S INE. | » o5 F e e e W S BREE S R E S — 14.0
s i—

11,4203 12,355.9
— —
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16.4. Long-term creditors — bank loans
16.4.1 Long-term creditors — bank IoEns as at 31st December 1995,
Name Seat PI:_.\’ f;;):’; Interest i {;:::;:(::; Securiry
1 Narodowy Fundusz Warszawia 7.000.0  50% of the 1998 mortgage on estate of
Ochrony Srodowiska refinancing HM Cedynia
loan
interest
2 Wojewodzki Fundusz Legnica 40000 60% of the 1998  charge on term
Ochrony Srodowiska i refinancing deposit at Cuprum-
Gospodarki Wodnej loan Bank S.A.
interest
3 Wojewdédzki Fundusz Legnica 111.2  60% of the 1998  bill of exchange in
Ochrony Srodowiska 1 refinancing blanco, transfer of
Gospodarki Wodnej loan legal rights relating
interest to cash
4 Cuprum-Bank SA Lubin 309.1 18.6% transfer of legal
constant rights relating to cash
interest
Total 11,420.3
D
16.4.2 Long-term creditors — bank loans as at 31st December 1996.
Amount Repayment
Name Seat TPLN Interest period  Security
1 Polski Bank o/Legnica 2,039.0 23.5%  31.12.2000 blocked bank account
Inwestycyjny S.A. of DSI and control
over transfers of
amount due
2 Polski Bank o/Legnica 1,606.7 23.5% 31.03.2002 guarantee granted by
Inwestycyjny S.A. variable DSI
3 Cuprum-Bank SA o/Lubin 474.6 18.6%  30.04.1999 charge on assets
4 Bank Ochrony Wrocaw 202.6 60% of the 31.01.1998 bill of exchange in
Srodowiska refinancing blanco, transfer of
loan interest legal rights relating
rate to charge over assets
5 Narodowy Fundusz Warszawa 4,000.0 50% of the 1998 mortgage on real
Ochrony Srodowiska refinancing estate of HM
(National Environment loan interest Cedynia
Protection Fund) rate
6 Wojewodzki Fundusz Legnica 2,700.0 60% of the 1998 charge on deposit at
Ochrony Srodowiska i refinancing Cuprum-Bank S.A,
Gospodarki Wodnej loan
(Provisional Fund of interest
Environmental rate
Protection and Water
Resources
Administration)
Total 11,0229
R
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Note 17 — Short-term creditors

17.1. Short-term creditors by type
As at 31st December

1995 1996

PLN 000 PLN'000

T o ST N ) 1,615.1 196,685.9
Cace aR WML ¢ v « < o B g P T R 1,000.0 23.8
N BRI - TEREIE T - il " T T e — —
pussice e RS T R — —_
Creditors due to short-term debtnotes issued. . . . o s s st — —
i G & < ¢+~ AEOL * * el T R 139,376.6 93,642.2
Byt ORIREENRE. s+ v - »-a n v e gy < TP T 439.8 286.1
Witk of GURRY - « .+ - TRGRIE ™2 S U T e, — —
Tax, customs and social insurance creditors . . . . - oo cocc ottt TS 71,092.1 54,983.7
Payroll BMBRRG - « » = v o+ w4 oon n e BB EEEE R IR 24,898.6 7,041.3
ORI << ~ < 3 o s e s Ea A EE VT AB O — —_
SR I -+ % € B RS e K v b RS - -
i B ks + sl R T R T T 36,876.0 41,1914
Bonusfund.................‘................Z 816.0 800.6
O B s ol - = SRGRY - < W T T e 2,189.2 2,030.5
Other short-term creditors . . . . -« -« - o0t AL o TN 18,141.2 59,082.6

316,444.6  455,768.1

ﬁﬂ

17.2. Short-term creditors by currency
As at 31st December

1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000

Short-term creditors in DESSENTE . . AIRGOG - o Sl = * 2 “ipletell ] ; 291,587.4 442,232.1
Short-term creditors in foreign currency . . . -« -ttt o e 24,857.2 13,536.0

316,444.6 455,768.1

ﬁ:ﬁﬂ

17.3. Short-term creditors — bank loans
17.3.1. Short-term creditors — bank loans as at 31st December 1995.

Amount in '

No Creditor Seat PLN'000 Interest Deadline Security
| Narodowy Fundusz Ochrony Warszawa 1,000.0  45% of the 1995  transfer of
Srodowiska refinancing legal rights
loan interest to
rate receivables

PR

Total 1,000.0

—_——
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17.3.2 Short-term creditors — banks

loans as at 31st December 1996.

Amount in
No  Creditor Seat PLN'000 Interest Deadline Security
| Bank Rozwoju Eksportu. . . Wroctaw 28,755.0 LIBOR 12.06.97 bill of
USD 3MD exchange in
+0.5% blanco
2 Citibank Poland S.A. . . . . Warszawa 53,196.7 LIBOR 15.05.97 —
USD IMD
+0.25%
3 Societe Generale . . , . . . Warszawa 55,000.0 fixed 21.05.97 charge on
0.8025% Treasury
bonds
4 TNGBanle", ., . .. WA, Warszawa 56,979.2 Wibor + 30.04.97 -
0.25%
5 Bank Zachodni S.A.. . . . . Legnica 1,011.6 23% 11.06.97
6 Bank Gospodarki Glogow 433.0 39.6% overdue  guaranteed
Zymoéciowej ........ by Instytut
Naturalnych
Wiokien
7 Bank Spétdzielezy. . . . . . Gaworzyce 50.8 60% overdue charge on
movables
8 Bank Spétdzielczy. . . . . . Gaworzyce 13.8 8.8% 15.09.97 charge on
movables
¢ PROBE. TU . W Lwowek SI. 40.2 26% 10.1297  charge on
tangible
- fixed assets
10 Cuprum Bank S.A. . . . . . Lubin 3754 25.5% 26.01.97 secured on
debtors
11 Bank Zachodni S.A.. . . . . Ziotoryja 600.0 26.4% 18.02.97 fixed assets
of the value
L1275
12 Bank Zachodni S.A.. . . . . Zlotoryja 230.2 24.04% 27.03.97 fixed assets
of the value
600.0
Total 196,685.9

“PPCW CELLINEN" Sp. z 0.0. in Rad
Gwarantowanych Swiadczen Pracownic
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wanice, has a loan of PLN 23.8 thousand outstanding towards Fundusz
zych. The loan does not bear interest and has no security.



Note 18 — Accruals and deferred income

e SR R R
Deferved income, of which: « o o o o v v v v e e et
unrealised foreign exchange gains . . . . . . . . . oc e 0 |

Adjustment of deferred income as a result of a debtor adjustment. . . . . . .

As ar 31st December

1995

—

1996

PLN'000 PL:\?{J_ﬂ;

6.7 152.9
25,788.1 33,3103
108.8 1,1389
25,794.8 33,463.2
— (689.0)

25,794.8 32,774.2
——— e —

Notes on the consolidated profit and loss accounts for the 12 month periods ended 31st December 1995 and

31st December 1996.

Note 19 — Revenue from sales of goods and products

Bl i it iR ¢ * s L s S YRR s
Revenue from net sales after adjustment for infation. . & ¢ & 5 s s ww afe

For the 12 months ended

315t December
1995 1996
PLN000 PLN'000
3,704,0744 3,527,1 79.4
1.199
4,441,185.2 3.527,179.4

Net value of revenues from the sales of goods and products was adjusted using inflation rates published by

the Central Statistical Office.

19.2. Revenue from sales of goods and products by type

Revenue from sales of goods and materials. . . . . .. o ccoeee e 1
Revenue from sales of goods . . . . . - o s e o e e Ll
Revenue from sales of materials. . . . . . . . .o oo m G

Revenue from sales of products
Revenue from sales of products
Revenue from sales of services

.......................
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For the 12 months ended

31st December
1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000
170,644.4 165,830.0
17,674.7 32,584.0
152,969.7 133,246.0
3,533,430.0 3,36 1,349.4
3,475,025.0 3,267,223.6
58,405.0 94,125.8
3,704,074.4 3,527,179.4
— ]




19.3. Revenue from sales of goods a

Revenue from domestic sales . . . .

Revenue from sales of goods and materials

Revenue from sales of products and
Revenue from export sales. . . . . .
Revenue from sales of goods and ma
Revenue from sales of products and

Note 20 — Operating costs

20.1. Operating costs by function

Cost of goods and products sold . . .
Selling costs
General administration. . . . . . . .

20.2. Operating costs by type

Materials and energy
Bought-in services. . . . . ... . . .
Wages and salaries
Social security and similar items. . .
Depreciation
Taxes and other charges
Other
Change in the level of products . . .
Cost of goods and materials sold. . .
Own work capitalised

................

Total operating costs

Inflation rate
Cost of sales adjusted by inflation . .

nd products by destination

For the 12 months ended
3lst December

1995 1996

PLN000 PLN000

.................. 1,217,511.1 1,382,745.4
................ 142,453.7 147,540.9
BEPURCEE.. . . w0 v oo omir 5 5 e ok e e 1,075,057.4 1,235,204.5
..................... 2,486,563.3 2,144434.0
bemiln o B S s & Bt 28,190.7 18,289.1
BERVICRE. o 0 e o G e 2,458372.6 2,126,144.9
3,704,074.4 3,527,179.4

For the 12 months ended
31st December

1995 1996

PLN'000 PLN'000

.................... 2,279,153.5 2,661,373.2
.................... 53,660.2 55,879.0
.................... 334,588.9 363,894.0
2,667,402.6 3,081,146.2

e e ———

For the |2 months ended
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31st December
1995 1996
PLN000 PLN'000
.................... 1,240,4384 1,270,695.8
.................... 271,682.8 355,317.7
.................... 564,528.7 703,292.8
.................... 276,459.8 350,813.9
..................... 220,827.8 311,039.6
.................... 172,066.6 216,101.0
.................... 43,327.1 56,612.5
.................... (208,575.5) (174,323.8)
.................... 140,293.0 142,144.9
.................... (53,646.1) (150,548.2)
.................... 2,667,402.6 3,081,146.2
————
.................... 1.199
.................... 3,198215.7 3,081,146.2
e ——— L e



Note 21 — Other operating income

Income from sale of e v T L S
BRI (veis. o . 5. 5 ook 5 % HE @ 6o iR e (G SRR T
Diliet . « L R0LnE. . eldgge « ¢ vie s W BT ST S

Note 22 — Other operating costs

22.1. Other operating costs by type

Costof fixedassetssold. . . . . . .« v v mm oo m Tt 2k e
Adjustments to the atdeton BEMGIRE . o 5 « =1 « 5 50w v a0 S TEREREES
Other, oP WIS,  « « 3 oamwg v > e ndp L O ET
100% depreciation of fixed assets
subject to investment relief .
other write-off of depreciation. . . . . . o . b n TS i
provisions, of which: . . . .
potential mine closure COSts. . . . . e s et T T ;
potential tax Mabilittes) ) . o 5 o Glai s s S v m
svionRtRe bl wUIE L o ¢ 5 s v B kR s eow cowy SRS BT .

.........

BAGRRMBREIRIEE. « e iamt ® * % b 5 5w s owp e S EE RISE R s B o
Adjustment of depreciation re assets subject to
investment relief in 1994-1995

Depreciation of tangible assets o I I LS o
Depreciation of tangible assets sold . . . . ..o c e
Depreciation of tangible assets L R S |
Adjustment on 1995 depreciation regarding “regrossing” the book value oﬁl

tangible BSSEtS . .« v e o pa a0
o T ol PR i S FEFERER AT
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For the 12 months ended
31st December

1995 1996
PLN000 PLN'000
1,371.9 5,295.6

8.2 289.5
8,835.0 15,181.0
10,215.1 20,766.1

For the 12 months ended

31st December

1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000
632.0 47310

655.2 1,395.7

246918.3 73,370.7
170,349.6  (227,536.8)
2,311.3 52,017.5
9,211.9 232,662.2
- 120,000.0

- 44,439.7

— 30,949.5

— 24,106.7
9,329.2 42734
48,958.7 4,593.8
6,757.6 7,360.6
248,205.5 79,497.4
— "

For the 12 months ended
315t December

1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000
170,349.6 i
—  (2219518)
4,120.6 2,538.9
632.0 5,390.0
38,147.7 1,412.5
— 523283
1,115.9 121.7
21143658  (166,163.4)




Note 23 — Financial income

Interest, of which:
from subsidiaries
from associates

Income from sales of securities . . .

Foreign exchange gains

Other

................

Note 24 — Financial costs

Adjustments to the value of long-term i
securities

LTI e e R A

.............

Other

Note 25 - Extraordinary gains

Unforeseen gains
Other gains

Note 26 — Extraordinary losses

Unforeseen gains
Other 10BI0B1= oot . siummnnizes + « o

nvestments

......

For the |2 months ended
31t December

1995 1996

PLN 000 PLN 000

90,014.1 75,865.3

.............. 510,049.5 568,208.5
.............. 13,557.3 42,739.8
.............. 19,981.7 10,166.2
633,602.6 696,979.8

——————— e

For the 12 months ended
31st December

1995 1996

PLN'000 PLN 000

.............. 46.7 2,341.7
.............. 5,779.6 9,769.5
.............. 490,480.7 544,355.3
.............. 56,708.4 52,909.5
.............. 17,132.9 39,462.8
.............. 1,213.0 3,3574
.............. 38,362.5 10,089.3
.............. 8,049.5 9,894.5
561,064.9  619,270.5

e ——————— T R

For the 12 months ended

31st December
1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN000
.............. 130.1 285.3
.............. 56.4 9.1
186.5 294.4
= ey e —————

For the 12 months ended

3lst December
1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000
.............. 46.0 360.1
.............. 1,475.1 91122
1,521.1 9,472.3

2n



27.1. Corporate income tax

For the 12 months ended
315t December

Note 27 — Corporate income tax i
|
|
|
|
|
|

1995 1996

PLN'000 PLN"000

Corporate NCOME tAX . . + « « ¢ o oo oo vnns o s m ettt 350,007.8 212,980.5
5,882.5 78,719.4

Deferred corporate income tax provision . . . . . . . oot T 0
The KGHM Polska Miedz Capital Group is not a taxpayer under the corporate|incomc tax law. The above
corporate income tax is the total of the amounts calculated by members of the Cleital Group.

27.2. Other charges on profit
|
For the 12 months ended

| 3Ist December
1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000
[nterest on capital of companies wholly owned by the State Treasury . . . . . - 15,900.0 -
— 37,1223

Payment from profit to the state BRI 5 o i sin s owomiw kb B S (00
Tax on pay FiSES OVEr NOTM . . . . . o o« = ¢+ttt 00000t 4314 115.6
Adjustment to corporate income tax aftertaxaudit . . . . .o o0 e s e e et — 0.1

16,331.4 37,2380
s —

Note 28 — Net profit of the Capital Group |
For the 12 months ended

31st December
1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000

481,905.9 147,224.9
17,740.9 (6,154.1)
3,758.0 (3,210.8)

10,270.1 10,999.7

513,674.9 148,859.7
] P
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9.5
9.5.1.

9.5.2.

Additional information to th
The areas of business of the
The areas of business of the
extraction and concentration

e financial statements
Capital Group
Capital Group are:

f copper ore,

production of other metals present in copper ore,
smelting and processing of copper,
manufacturing and overhaul of mining machines,

underground mining services,
building and civil engineering

manufacture of plant and machinery for mining and quarrying,
research and development on the utilisation of copper,

manufacture of insulated wire
promotion of copper products,

and cables,

telecommunication and information technology services,

mining and drilling works,
commerce and trade, services

of agents and representatives,

tourism and recreation services,

medical services,
investment activity,
banking,

brokerage operations,
production of clothes,
production of cellulose,

production of organic chemical, glues and gelatine,

production of rubber products,
transport by road, rail, air.

Accounting for inflation

Sales revenue in note 19.1 and sales cost in note 20.2, both fo
inflation rate for 1996 published by t

he central statistical office.
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95.3. Information on material events after the balance sheet date

Information on material events which took place after the balance sheet date which were not included in
the 1996 financial statements.

PLN'000
KGHM Polska Miedz S.A.
1 Structural changes in KGHM Polska Miedz S.A.:
__ establishment of self - governing branches:
__ Jednostka Ratownictwa Gérniczo — Hutniczego
— Oddziat Robot Gomiczych “Zair”
— liquidation of the division— Zaklad Transportu
— leasing of the assets of the ZG Konrad branch relating to anhydrite extraction . . . 17,374.9
2. Contribution in kind and cash contributions to members of the Capital Group including: 131,340.5
SOL - MIEDZ TRANS $polka 0.0, « + « = = -« c = * " "7 T 121,447.1
CELTR SolEa T 0. ¢ o TEE s o £ ¢ 0 U 2934
REMY™ SR T, « « o P ¢ e n e 2 BRI i e 649.3
el oo OO e o R LR (L 750.9
Reciateka? BOMMRREE, o <= o« po st nee Qe T L 6,487.8
INTERFERIE Spoéika z ograniczong odpowiedzialnoscia . .« - o -t T 1,711.9
LAt SCUPBIIN ST OB, « « -+ =+ @ O ORRREERE " T 670.0
e e R SRR F ¥ v <5l O I 4979
<eitn I T SRR Lo saibin - B N 38,500.0
3. Guarantee of a loan to Polkomtel S.A. by a consortium of banks until
BIDecembcrl997............................ ...... US$42,542,500.0
DSI S.A.
. Merger of “PeBeka” Spétika z o.0. and PRG LUBIN Spotka 2 0.0.. . - -+« v = * 18,220.8
Share capital of “PeBeka” Spotka z 0.0. before e R e n ¢ T S 12,337.7
Share capital of PRG LUBIN Spotka z o.0. before the merger. . . - « -« - . XENR 5,883.1
2. Contribution in kind from PHM KGHM “METRACO” Sp. z 0.0. 10 KGHM Metale
e i A e O TR s iigonr il SO L 8,814.2
3. Covering of 1995 loss o B BOAIKE B 00 » o 2 o v b 0o x> s LSS 1,650.4
4, Increase of capital in Kopalnia Gipsu i Anhydrytu «NOWY LAD” Sp.z0.0. . . - - - 4,000.0
5 Additional payments to capital in “PeBeka” SpOIka Z 00/ ¢« < slh v ofe minE £ 3,200.0
KGHM Metale Sp. z 0.0.
15 Increase of share capital in KGHM Metale S.A. . .« oo o0 0t 0 "] 2 als s 8,814.2
2 Take-over of 758,830 value of shares in Walcownia Metali Labedy . . - 4 . - o ¢ - 7,588.3

On 30th April, 1997 a general meeting of shareholders passed resolution no. 2 deciding to raise the share
capital of the company to PLN 2,000,000,000 through a transfer of PLN 1,470,000,000 from reserve capital to
share capital. 147,000,000 new bearer shares taken over by the State Treasury represented by the Minister of
State Treasury were thus created. Resolution no. 3 passed at the same general meeting changed the nominal value
of each share to PLN 10, thus one previous share of nominal value PLN 100 equals 10 shares with a nominal
value of PLN 10 each.

The above is not in full agreement with 5.5.3. because it includes post balance sheet events which
occurred after the preparation of the unconsolidated financial statements.
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9.5.4. Contingent liabilities
List of contingent liabilities as at 31st De

Entity

:cember, 1996

Type of liability

Amount in PLN'000.

Date of payment

KGHM Polska Miedz S.A.
1. EuroSHELL

Bills of exchange
as guarantee for

credit cards 72.0
2. Customs Office in Legnica Customs liabilities 3,688.2
3. Local authorities in Legnica Environmental
penalties 1,609.7 March 1997
Environmental
penalties 49,2674 November 1997
Environmental
penalties 463.5 December 1998
Environmental
penalties 13.4 December 1998
Subtotal 55,114.2
DSI Holding
1. Zaklady Lniarskie Radwanice return of the
additional payment
to the reserve
capital to cover the
loss 41.4 —
2. Osoby Fizyczne —_ 37.0 —
3. Olsztynskie Przedsgbiorstwo compensation for
Przemystu Drzewnego Olsztyn damage and
interest 80.0 —
4. WO d/s ZON Legnica agreement WUP/
9115/94, bill of
change 12.0 01.01.99r.
5. Kredyt Lease Sp. z 0.0. Wroclaw operational leasing,
) bill of exchange 189.9 01.12.97r.
6. BOS Wroclaw loan 320.0 01.02.98r.
7. Cuprum Bank O/Legnica bill of exchange 1,200.0 01.11.97r.
8. ZUiH Garda Met Sp. pracownicza
Legnica guarantee 4.0 01.10.97r.
9. PPU Marciniak i Spétka Gorzow bill of exchange 168.8 01.01.99r.
10. “CUPRUM 2000 Spotka z 0.0 guarantee of loan 3,401.6 31.12.00r.
11. Zanam Spétka z o.0. guarantee of loan 3,366.0 31.01.97r.
12. Zanam Spélka z o.0. guarantee of loan 2,500.0 30.04.02r.
13. “BGH-RM” Spotka z o.0. guarantee of loan 1,100.0 30.09.97r.
14, NATUROPAK Sp. z 0.0. guarantee of loan 1,207.6 31.12.01r.
15. Urzad Celny Legnica bill of exchange in
blanco 2,500.0 24.06.97r.
16. FCB Wactaw Jopek w Bytomiu guarantee of
payment 765.5 30.06.97r.
Subtotal 16,893.8
Total 72,008.0

Other liabilities:

)

- coal equivalent in cash valued approx, PLN10,000 thousand

- annual liability in relation to retirement allowance and long term service awards which amount to
PLN12,584.0 thousand in 1997.

For the periods presented the prospectus expenses relating to the above were charged to profit and loss
account in the periods in which payments were made.
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9.5.5. Legal charges on assets relating to guarantees

Entinv for which the securiny iy given Tipe of securiry Amount in PLi;'U ‘000 Date
KGHM Polska Miedz S.A.
I. Narodowy Fundusz Ochrony Mortgage on real
Srodowiska estate of HM
Cedynia 20,420.8 30.06.98r.
2. \fv’ojewédzki Fundusz Ochrony Charge on deposits
$rodowiska i Gospodarki Wodne; at Cuprum Bank 3,300.0 25.09.98r.
Subtotal 23,720.8
DSI Holding
. BGZ GLOGOW Mortgage 920,0 until paid
2. BS Gaworzyce Charge on assets,
membership shares 50,0 until paid
3. Cuprum Bank SA OfPolkowice Charge on fixed '
assets 1,939.9 31.01.97r.
4. Cuprum Bank SA Secured on debtors to the value of the
O/Polkowice No 4/8/02/96 | loan 31.12.97r.
5. Cuprum Bank SA O/Polkowice Secured on bank to the value of the
transaction | loan 31.12.97r.
6. Cuprum Bank SA
O/Lubin Charge on assets 1 559,6 30.04.99r.
7. Bank Zachodni O/Zlotoryja Charge on fixed |
assets 1,127.5 27.03.97r.
8. Bank Zachodni O/Zlotoryja Charge on fixed |
assets 1,201.8 19.12.97r.
9. Cuprum Bank S.A. O/Lubin Secured on debtors | 708,4 26.01.97r.
Subtotal 6,507.2
Total 30,228.0
sﬂﬂ
9.5.6. Planned investment expenditure
The amounts of investment expenditure planned for 1997 are as follows:i
PLN'000
Investments in tangible fixed agsets . . . . . . ooecc s oo Tn Tt T 582,314.0
s TR e S ST RE DL E R LR b LRl 472,536.0
i e I S S R TR R Ll R S 297,496.0
e oo R TIER  URTRRCR. . o b s 3 v s e m AR A EEEET TN S 175,040.0
Total planned investment expenditure . . . . . .o oo s o ettt RashSNichdiob i 1,054,850.0
—

9.5.7. Transactions with related parties
There are no transactions with related parties W

9.5.8. Material events relating to prior

The consolidated financial statements for 1996
9.5.8.1, 9.5.8.2 and 9.5.8.3 show of the consequences

on the results of the years presented in the Prospectus.
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9.5.8.1.

Restated consolidated balance sheets, which reflect the effects of prior year events on the

balance sheet as at 31st December, 1996 shown in point 9.1.

Restated consolidated balance sheets

ASSETS

Fixed assets

Intangible fixed assets. . . . . . . .
Goodwill arising on consolidation . .
Tangible fixed assets . . . . . . ..
Long-term investments . . . . . . .
Long-term debtors. . . . . . . . ..

Aotdl Bxect ampaty. . . . . .. . ..

Current assets
SIOBKS < . B alm i s o L
BT e e e

Prepaymenty LN S L o o RS

TOTAL ASSETS . . ... .. ..

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Share:capital . . . . . .ov o oo
Called up share capital not paid . . .
Reservecapital . . . . . . ... ..
Capital revaluation reserve. . . . . .
Fixed assets revaluation reserve capita
Other reserve capital . . . . . . ..

-------------

Foreign exchange differences arising on consolidation . . . . . .

Profit/(loss) for prior years. . . . . .
Profitforthe year. . . . . . . ..

Rotaliequiter. L o L L g )

Capital reserve arising on consolidation . . . . . . . . . . ..

Minority interest. . . . . . . . . .
Provisions for liabilities and charges

Creditors

Amounts falling due after more than one year . . . . . . . . ..

Amounts falling due within one year.
TotElErasitors: . o o0 e ol s
Accruals and deferred income . .

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIE
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As at 31st December

Nate 1993 1996

PLN OO PLN 000

1) 11,631.2 14,636.8
980.2 2,395.3

1) 2519,508.3 2,648,389.4
118,260.1 253,899.6
10,604.6 17,892.4
2,660,984.4  2,937.213.5
594,782.1 763,070.1

2) 393,457.0 388,609.9
294,486.9 235,926.2
267,142.7 182,559.7
1,549,868.7  1,570,165.9
5,652.4 8,968.7
4,216,505.5 4,516,348.1
— e
530,000.0 530,000.0
1,688,146.1 2,141,126.6
27,894.6 29,799.2
853,164.4 814,137.2
37,739:2 34,184.8

343.9 5,389.8
3)  (72)940.8)  (57,400.0)
4) 528,191.1 207,284.3

3,592,538.5 3,704,521.9

40,625.3 31,188.7
405.4 2,298.3

5)  229276.6  277,441.0
11,420.3 12,355.9
3164446  455,768.1
3278649  468,124.0
25,794.8 32,774.2
4,216,505.5 4,516,348.1




Restated consolidated balance sheet as at 31st December, 1995

ASSETS

Fixed assets

Intangible fixed assets. . . . . coecc ettt T T
Goodwill arising on COlROBAREON. . » o < ¢ &g A ew n B S

Current assets

Stocks . . - - -
Short-teri GOBIOMk W 0 Gia 4 s e v e S g B8 T
Short-term investments
Cash at bank and in hand

PPN . . s e ¥ T T e Sl T T T

TOTAL ASSETS

.......................

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Share capital
Called up share capital not paid . . . . ..o c o0
Roserve oapital . . . o o ov s we e o s mpne 2t s
Capital revaluation reserve. . . . . -« - -0ttt
Fixed assets revaluation reserve
ONlor TR8OVEE. & = + « » o w s oo v A EEET
Exchange differences arising on consolidation
Profit/(loss) for prior years. . . .« ..« e sttt
Peoft forthe YO, & « o s o siabels » & CTMRERR L T

e e S LS S A S
Provisions for liabilities and charges. . . . . .- ® " 77

Creditors
Amounts falling due after more than one year
Amounts falling due within one year. . . . .« "¢

Pobal COMBMOIE .« o + » + =0 + AW susadaE @ 082
Accruals and deferred income

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

284

As published Adjustment Restated
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000
11,094.7 536.5 11,631.2
980.2 - 980.2
23448057  |174,702.6 2,519,508.3
118,260.1 —  118,260.1
10,604.6 - 10,604.6
24857453 1752391 2,660984.4
594,782.1 —  594,782.1
404,549.1 (11,092.1) 3934570
2944869 | —  294,486.9
267,142.7 —  267,142.7
1,560,960.8 | (11,092.1) 1,549,868.7
5,652.4 5,652.4
4,052,358.5 | 164,147.0 4,216,505.5
ﬁ —_ e —
530,000.0 —  530,000.0
1,688,146.1 — 1,688,146.1
27,894.6 — 27,894.6
853,164.4 —  853,1644
37,739.2 oo 37,739.2
3439 —_ 343.9

| (729408) (72,9408
513,674.9 145162  528,191.1
3,650,963.1 (58,424.6) 3,592,538.5
40,625.3 - 40,625.3
405.4 - 405.4
6,705.0  222,571.6 229,276.6
11,420.3 = 11,4203
316,444.6 — 3164446
_.: ————
327,864.9 — 3278649
25,7943 - 25,794.8
B e

4,052358.5  164,147.0 4,216,505.5

=3



Restated consolidated balance sheet as at 31st December, 1996

ASSETS
Fixed assets
Intangible fixed assets . . . . . . . . ..
Goodwill arising on consolidation . . . .
Tangible fixed assets
Long-term investments
Long-term debtors. . . . . . . . . . ..

Total fixed assets. . . . . . - . « o =

Current assets
Stocks
Debtors:. . ...« SHARADE ¢ ¢ e sily s
Short-term investments
Cash at bank and in hand

Total current assets

Prepayments

TOTAL ASSETS: o v v wimiofe v

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Shave capitel . & aaw e 3 om0 2 e s
Called up share capital not paid
Reservecapital . . . . . ... ... ..
Capital revaluation reserve. . . . . . . -
Fixed assets revaluation reserve
Other reserve capital

----------

Foreign exchange differences arising on consolidation

Profit/(loss) for prior years. . . . . . . .
Profit for the YEarL .06 ) « s spege,

Total equity

Capital reserve arising on consolidation
Minority interest. . . . . . . ... ..
Provisions for liabilities and charges .

Creditors
Amounts falling due after more than one )
Amounts falling due within one year. . .

Total creditors

.............

Accruals and deferred income

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES .

...........
...........

............
............
............

............
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As published Adjustment Restated
PLN 000 PLN'000 PLN 000
14,636.8 — 14,636.8
2,3953 — 2,395.3
2,648,389.4 — 2,648,389:4
253,899.6 — 253,899.6
17,892.4 — 17,892.4
2,937,213.5 — 2,937213.5
763,070.1 —  763,070.1
388,609.9 —  388,609.9
235,926.2 — 235,926.2
182,559.7 — 182,559.7
1,570,165.9 — 1,570,165.9
8,968.7 — 8,968.7
4,516,348.1 — 4,516,348.1
E_—————— e e
530,000.0 530,000.0
2,141,126.6 — 2,141,126.6
29,799.2 — 29,799.2
814,137.2 — 814,137.2
34,184.8 — 34,1848
5,389.8 — 5,389.8
10246  (58,424.6)  (57,4000)
148,859.7 58,424.6 207,284.3
3,704,521.9 —  3,704,521.9
31,188.7 - 31,188.7
2,298.3 - 2,2983
277,441.0 — 277,441.0
12,3859 — 12,355.9
455,768.1 — 455,768.1
468,124.0 — 468,124.0
32,774.2 — 32,774.2
4,516,348.1 —  4,516,348.1
——————— ——




Explanatory notes to the restated balance sheets

ASSETS

15

Changes in the value of assets due to the following:

_ the “regrossing” of fixed assets in the 1996 financial statements. . . . . -
reversal in 1996 financial statements of the 100% depreciation of fixed
assets subject to investment relief in 1994 and 1995, and charging
depreciation for 1994 and 1995 at the appropriate rates . . . . . . - 0

— adjustment carried forward from prior Year. . . . . . s oottt

Total adjustment of the net book value of fixed assets . . . . . . .- -~

Adjustment to the debtors’ balance:
_ corporate income tax for the year . . . . .ottt T
— adjustment carried forward from prior year. . . .« o+ o+ sttt 00

Tolal REIBIRRIE: . <o pesosecsn 1os s v 8 e G e e n E EE
— 1oa8 ROy’ OVISION AT, i« « v e v e fe s e e T T

Tetl Nl - NP css s s r e BE TR T T

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Adjustments to prior year profits/(losses):

— provisions relating to FE S R R bl
— adjustment carried forward from BRI, » 5 A Epra pEr B

SOl DI, | o s e e s v ek SRS BT

Adjustment to profit after tax for the year in accordance with the adjustment
to the profit and loss account. . . . . .o ce et T T
Adjustments to provisions by the following:

As at 31st December

_ cost of closing mines posted to losses prior year results . . . . ..o oo
B T R T TR R e o S
— dnvisonmental ponsltiBs s, . o ¢ b oved e e e e Bt T
— Fipmriies PO U v e s n (T BT O T |
— deferred corporate income tax . . . . .o oceoen T T TS
SR R ey sl g s ree 2 I S TRl !
RIS I . b ot . S & R6 6 5 4 2 2 * R ‘
— anticipated penalty interest. . . . . . .- oot T § o a e e
— adjustments carried forward from prior year . . . . . oottt 0 .
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. 1995 1996
T punooo PLN'000
(52297.7) 52,2917
|
|
159.110.3  (227,536.8)
684265  175239.1
175,239.1 e
|
112339  (11,233.9)
- 11,233.9
| 11,2339 —
(22,326.0) -
(11,092.1) -
] —
(95,029.7)  (72,940.8)
22,088.9 14,516.2
(712,940.8)  (58,424.6)
F# ﬂ
145162 584246
—  (96,796.4)
20,742.4 —
—  (30,949.5)
— (982.6)
604619  (86,463.9)
- (303.3)
223260  (22,326.0)
— (1,075.9)
1413673  244,897.6
244,897.6 —_
(22,326.0)
222,571.6 -
A



9.5.8.2. Restated consolidated profit and loss account, which reflects the effects of prior year events
on the profit and loss account for the 12 months ended 31st December, 1996 shown in point

9.2

Restated consolidated profit and loss accounts

Revenue from sales of goods and products . . . . . . . . .
Revenue from sales of goods and materials . . . . . . . .

Revenue from sales of products . . |.
Cost of sales of goods and products . |.
Cost of goods and materials sold. . |.
Cost of manufacturing products sold | .

Grossprofit. . < . ¢ 04 s e e

Seltivy Comtes DL o AR ks s
General administration costs. . . . ..
Other operating income . . . . . . .|.
Other operating costs . . . . . . . .|.

Profit on operations . . . . . . . .|.

..........

Income from shares in other entities, of which: . . . . . . .

Subsidiaries . . . . . . . . . . .|.
AISOBIEISR., . . . v o o o ow e m]s

Income from other fixed asset investments, of which:. . . . .

Subsidiaries o . . . ccomnas s
REBOCTIOE " o & v wami] o
Other financial income . . . . . . .|.
Other financial costs . . . . . . . .|.

..........

Profit before extraordinary events and tax . . . . . . . .

Results of extraordinary events: . . .|.
Extraordinary gains. . . . . . . .|.
Extraordinary losses . . . . . . .|.

Consolidation goodwill write-off . . .|.

Consolidation capital reserve write-off | .

Profit beforetax. . . . . . . . . .|.

Corporate income tax . . . . . .|.
Other obligatory reductions of profit| .

Profit on shares in associates. . . .| .
Minority interest share in profit /(loss)
Profit after tax of the Capital Group .
Redenomination of the zloty. . . . .| .

Net profit of the Capital Group. . .| .

..........

Net profit of the Capital Group per share (PLN) . . . . .

Net profit per share (in PLN) after the increase in share
capital as a result of a general shareholders’ meeting
resolution dated 30th April 1997 (see note 11). . . . . .
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Note

1), 4)

1), 4)

2),5)

3), 6)

For the |2 months ended 3 st December

1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000
3,704,074.4 3,527,179.4
170,644.4 165,830.0
3,533,430.0 3,361,349.4
(2,342,260.8) (2,661,373.2)
(140,293.0) (142,144.9)
(2,201,967.8) (2,519,228.3)
1,361,813.6 865,806.2
(53,660.2) (55,879.0)
(334,588.9) (363,894.0)
10,215.1 20,766.1
(121,354.0) (96,302.8)
862,425.6 370,496.5
781.4 169.5

770.1 120.6
1,124.1 ~

2.7 -

1,121.4 -
631,697.1 696,810.3
(561,064.9) (619,270.5)
934,963.3 448,205.8
(1,334.6) (9,177.9)
186.5 294.4
(1,521.1) (9.472.3)
(245.0) (340.8)
6,718.6 9,541.4
940,102.3 448,228.5
(421,449.7) (253,707.9)
(405,118.3) (216,469.9)
(16,331.4) (37,238.0)
10,270.1 10,923.3
(732.7) 1,840.4
528,190.0 207,284.3
1.1 —
528,191.1 207,284.3
99.66 39.11

2.64 1.04




Restated consolidated profit and loss account for the 12 months ended 31st December 1995

As published A djustment Restated
PLN'000 | PLN'000 PLN 000
Revenue from sales of goods and products . . . - - oo oc 3,704,074 4 — 3,704,074 4
Revenue from sales of goods andimaterials .« - 8w wan s 170,644 .4 170,644 4
Revenue from sales of products . . . . .« - - T i 3,533,430.0 , - 3,533,430.0
Cost of sales of goods andproducts . . . .- o-oeor ottt (2,279,153.5) 63,107.3 (2,342,260.8)
Cost of goods and matenaleatidl - 5 oo s onpe e T B0 (140,293.0) — (140,293.0)
Cost of manufacturing products . T i (2,138,860.5) _ 63,107.3 (2,201,967.8)
Gt I nmmimnimrats = Subate ikt b 1,424,920.9 (63,107.3) 1,361,813.6
Solling QOME v b = ey b onp o F 8 2 TR (53,660.2) - (53,660.2)
General administration Costs . . . . = - e T T (334,588.9) - (334,588.9)
Other operatingingome . . . . ¢ v o vvce et T 10,215.1 — 10,215.1
Other Opersting ost . . o <+ <~ o v o v nn YT EHEE TS (248,205.5) (126,851.5) (121,354.0)
= ————
Prelit-on SPORRIRIR " . . . ARG oo - SRS T 798,681.4 | 63,744.2 862,425.6
Income from shares in other entities, of WHIEIE « oo ages 781.4 : — 781.4
SIS - T T s e e L —_ — e
presmrii L L RS S SRR R 770.1 — 770.1
Income from other fixed asset investments, of which:. . . . . - - 1,124.1 ; — 1,124.1
e T TIPSR ST T R 2.7 — 29
AASOMRRE 5 = 7 w5 o > mipee 6 B8 s TR 5T 1,121.4 - 1,121.4
Other financiel income . . . . o o o cse ettt 631,697.1 | — 631,697.1
Otbor Branciab o0ME . . o o si¢ « »ow v va e B E T (561,064.9) — (561,064.9)
Profit before extraordinary events SELEK -« LR bkliin 871,219.1 63,744.2 934,963.3
Results of extraordinary events: . . . . o o0t (1,334.6) — (1,334.6)
BxirsordiBEey gaiE. . . » LG s S 0 186.5 — 186.5
BalaorAaly REIE, . - o ¢ 5 v 59 TR e wpstsRitiang (1,521.1) — (1,521.1)
Consolidation goodwill write-off . . . . . o oo T (245.0) — (245.0)
Consolidation capital reserve SADAEE ., o oe EEE B 2 6,7186 | - 6,718.6
SraBEOMBRIRR. , - 5 sk 5o e = < AT ¢ 0 §76358.1 | 63,7442 940,1023
Corporate income tax and similar items, of which: . . .« -+ ¢ (372.221.7) | 49,228.0 (421.449.7)
Corporate income taX .« « « « oo s e st T (355,890.3) 49,228.0 (405,118.3)
Other obligatory reductions GEGIOBE . . o i S e (16,331.4) - (16,331.4)
Profit on shares in SABOCERNEE . r e e a SUGMmERAR] e e 10,270.1 . — 10,270.1
Minority interest share in profi/loss). . . - -+ttt (732.7) | — (732.7)
| SRk
Profit after tax of the Capital Group . . . - ¢+ + v * ¢ 513,673.8 14,516.2 528,190.0
Redenomination of the zioty .. . . - - < v - oo et T 1.1 - 1.1
| ———
Net profit of the Capital Group. . . . .+ = s+ 00t 513,674.9 | 14,516.2 528,191.1
Net profit of the Capital Group per share (PLN) . . . . « - - 96.91 — 99.66

Net profit per share (in PLN) after the increase share capital
as aresult of a general shareholders’ meeting resolution dated
30th April 1997 (see note MY o sy e B 257 — 2.64
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Restated consolidated profit and loss

Revenue from sales of goods and prod:cts ........
iR e

Revenue from sales of goods and m
Revenue from sales of products . .
Cost of sales of goods and products .
Cost of goods and materials sold
Cost of manufacturing products sold

Profit before tax on sales. . . . . .

Selling costs™ vy & v iR alRas s
General administration costs. . . . .
Other operating income . . . . . . .
Other operating costs . . . . . . . .

Profit on operations . . . . . . . .

Income from shares in other entities, o
Subsidianies.. . . . ¢ 0000 o0oe s
ABSOCIRASE SR L0 o v = 0 5 o win s

Income from other fixed asset investme
SUBBIIBTIEE T e
Assosiatex AT . . o LA .

Other financial income . . .. ...

Other financial costs. . . . . .. ..

Profit before extraordinary items and tax

Results of extraordinary events: . . .
" Extraordinary gains . . . . . . . .
Extraordinary losses. . . . . . . .
Consolidation goodwill write-off. . .
Consolidation capital reserve write-off

Profit beforetax . . . . . . . . . .

Corporate income tax and similar items, of which: . . . .

Corporate income tax . . . . . .
Other obligatory reductions of profi

Profit on shares in associates. . . .

Minority interest share in profit /(loss)

Net profit of the Capital Group . .

Net profit of the Capital Group per share (PLN). . . .

Net profit per share (in PLN) after

he increase

in share capital as a result of a general
shareholders’ meeting resolution ﬂated

30th April 1997 (see note 11) . .|

..........

----------
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account for the 12 months ended 31st December, 1996

As published Adjustment Restated
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN'000
3,527,179.4 - 3,527,179.4
165,830.0 —_ 165,830.0
3,361,349.4 — 3,361,349.4
(2,661,373.2) — (2,661,373.2)
(142,144.9) — (142,144.9)
(2,519,228.3) — (2,519,228.3)
865,806.2 — 865,806.2
(55,879.0) — (55,879.0)
(363,894.0) — (363,894.0)
20,766.1 - 20,766.1
(79,497.4) 16,805.4 (96,302.8)
387,301.9 (16,805.4) 370,496.5
169.5 — 169.5
120.6 — 120.6
696,810.3 — 696,810.3
(619,270.5) —_— (619,270.5)
465,011.2 (16,805.4) 448,205.8
(9,177.9) — 9,177.9)
2944 A 294.4
(9,472.3) — (9,472.3)
(340.8) — (340.8)
9,541.4 —_ 9,541.4
465,033.9 (16,805.4) 448,228.5
(328,937.9) (75,230.0) (253,707.9)
(291,699.9) (75,230.0) (216,469.9)
(37,238.0) —_ (37,238.0)
10,923.3 —_ 10,923.3
1,840.4 i 1,840.4
148,859.7 58,424.6 207,284.3
28.09 — 39.11
e e o —— e R et
0.74 — 1.04




—————‘i

Explanatory notes on the adjustments to the consolidated profit and loss account:

Far the 12 months ended
315t December

1995 1996
PLN 000 PLN'000
1. Adjustments of manufacturing cost of goods sold and cost of goods sold, due
to the following
— depreciation on the basis of appropriate rates
instead of the full e R ) - i s s e ey ST 10,809.6 —
— depreciation write-offs regarding the “grossing up” :
of fixed assets for R e s SRR R 52,297.7 —
I e A 63,107.3 -
#ﬁ ]
2. Adjustments (o other operating COStS due to the following:
_ retrospective provision for the costs of closing mines over the
35 year period I e L AR R SRR B 120,742.4 (96,796.4)
~ provision for real estate tax for N S (I il - 8 122,326.0 (22,326.0)
— provision for penalty payments for air pollution in the years 1991-1993. . . . — (30,949.5)
— provision for guarantees QORBI, . - 5 s s m ARl ey ; — (982.6)
_ reversal of 100% depreciation relating to the 1994 and 1995 investment relief. @69,9]9.9) 239,497.8
_ depreciation charged on the basis of prevailing rates . . . - - - TS i —  (11,961.0)
— provision for VAT g s T Rtie) i1 i s i R — (303.3)
— depreciation charges relating to “regrossing” of fixed assets for 1995 . . - - - — (52,297.7)
— provisions for anticipated penalty interest relating t0 1992 . .« -t 0 — (7,075.9)
|
kI B < < e B IR (126,851.5) 16,8054
3. Adjustments t0 corporate income tax
— provisions for deferred corporate R S OR B e 60,461.9 (86,463.9)
— changes in the amount of corporate income tax B Ly ok aw v e B e (11,233.9) 11,233.9
B T T L A S 49,2280 (75,230.0)
ﬂ P
4. Restated costs by type
bt el A s « + -« + b AR 1,240,438.4 1,270,695.8
e B . thfvgy s - - > e TG 271,682.8 355,317.7
— wages and e o SEIBERCE LT R il s 564,528.7 703,292.8
_ social insurance and S g s S e R B . 276,459.8 350,813.9
T GO . g e T ARER T 283,935.1 311,039.6
s < i e SR e L e S 172,066.6 216,101.0
oo i Y o L TR NG 43,327.1 56,612.5
change in e R et (208,575.5) (174,323.8)
cost of materials and oo FORE B R LR LR R | 140,293.0 142,144.9
il AR iy < o Rk e L L | (53,646.1) (150,548.2)
cost of materials and siclranl . . v o PR e b R Sl sl (140,293.0) (142,144.9)
e Wl . d e o< AR R T (53,660.2) (55,879.0)
general g R L (334,588.9) (363,894.0)
el IR ] < - s BT 2,201,967.8 2,519,228.3
=ﬁ
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5

. Restated other operating costs

cost of assets sold
adjustments to the

stock value. . . .

other operating costs, including: . . .
donations . . . . .
provision for potential mine closure cos

provision for debtors

penalties and compensation AL e
potential tax liabilities. . . . . . . . -

Total restated other operating costs

6. Restated corporate income tax
corporate income tax
deferred corporate income tax provisior

Total restated corporate income tax

For the 12 months ended
315t December

1995 1996
PLN 000 PLN 000
632.0 4,731.0
655.2 1,395.7
120,066.8 90,176.1
48,958.7 4,236.6
20,742.4 23,203.6
22,326.0 1,786.3
9,329.2 3,555.3
— 37,060.5
121,354.0 96,302.8
338,773.9 2242144
66,344.4 (7,744.5)
405,118.3 216,469.9
—_—— e ————

9.5.8.3 Restated consolidated cash floy statement reflecting the effect of prior year events on the cash flow

statement for the 12 months ended 31st December, 1996

Cash flow from operations:

Netprofit. . . . ¢ o . Sl aps |

Adjustments:

Minority shareholders profit/loss . . . .
Profit/(loss) from shares in associates | .

Depreciation

Unrealised foreign exchange gains /losses
Interest and dividends received and paid

Debtors provisions

Other provisions. . . . « « - - = « o

Corporate income tax charge. . . . .

Corporate income tax paid. . . . . . .

Profits or losses on disposals of investments and capital items. . . . . . . . . .

Change instock. . . . . .« ..« {-

Change in debtors

Change in short-term creditors (except loans and credits) and special funds . . .

Change in prepayments
Change in creditors and accruals. .
Otheritems. . « « + « « « - « + +

— Appropriation of profit to the Social Fund
~ Adjustment of net profit for intere:Lon capital
in other entities

_ Conversion of debtors into shares

B e

..................

..............

_ Write-downs updating the value of securities. . . . . . . ..o

Total adjustments

Net cash inflow from operations .

....................
....................
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presented in point 9.3.

For the 12 months ended

31st December
1995 1996
PLN'000 PLN'000
528,191.1 207,284.3
732.8 (2,175.6)
(10,270.1)  (10,947.6)
209,782.6 307,638.9
3352 7,862.0
(4913.5)  (49,632.3)
7,520.8 22,8689
43,948.7 39,523.6
405,100.5 214,518.0
(420,851.1) (178,477.3)
44.412.7 (5,518.4)
(223,575.6) (160,082.7)
(50,465.3)  (29,962.3)
125,188.0 (38,674.2)
(1960.8)  (3,143.7)
6,883.5 13,230.1
(32,409.1) 34,930.6
(17913.3)  (19,224.3)
- 37,231.6
(19,022.7) (LD .
(8,419.7) 1,145.1
12,946.6 15,789.9
99,459.3 161,958.0
627,650.4 369,242.3




Forlthe 12 months ended

3 [st December
1995 1996
e
ALN'000 PLN'000
Cash flow from investing activities
(Purchase)fsale of intangible S .« - i e EE P {2_,68'.-’.2) (6,129.7)
(Purchase):’salc of tangible e a7 (32I,599.0) (455,648.1)
(Purchase)lsale of shares in subsidiaries and other short-term investments issued
by en et R S LIRS - (13,575.4) (7,131.3)
(Purchase)isale of shares in associates and other short-term investments issued by
g O o LIRSS ol (945.1) (5,710.9)
{Purchase)fsale of other long-term S - e b A ST _ 7682 (1 14,636.8)
(Purchase y/sale of other shares and securities, including short-term investments . (215,730.0) 60,455.8
Loans receivedf(repaid) ............................ 958.1 549.9
Dividends paid s . - e s T — —
Dividends soe - N SSRGS e Y 798.0 169.4
Interest e e T I DU 12773 49,571.5
o R N LR LR S (1,539.6) (24,751.1)
L ses———
Net cash outflow from investment SEAMIE oy vnw s E R SRR (612,2‘74.’7) (503,261.3)
R e Se—
Cash flow from financing activities
Procecds:’(repayment) of long-term bak loRns. « . o+ o bttt T 419.7 3,897.2
Proceeds:‘(repayment) e e 9.544.9 (5,694.0)
Issue/(purchase) of long-term debentures and other securities . .« - -0 0T — —
Procecdsi(rcpayment) of short-term AR DTS A (1,499.4) 193,029.4
Proceedsl(rcpaymcnt) AR IO, o s G et PR (14,825.6) (3,035.2)
Issue/purchase of short-term debentures and other gecurities. « - ¢ vttt C — —
Dividends and other payments for the benefit of shareholders . « - « = = * * * — (37,231.6)
Leasing and hire purchase i e R S S — —
Income from shares issued and from additional payments 0 capital . . - - - ¢ — —
e 046.6 (108.7)
el SRS R ORI SRS SO S (68,816.6) (101,421. 1)
_ Bonuses from profit paid to S IO <+ v ¥ 3 e s AT T (68,171.1) (90,503.8)
_ Realised foreign exchange on o O R b — (4972.3)
R R — (18.397.6)
oo s o SRR LSS P — 16,185.2
i o v RN ISR CE R i (645.5) (3,732.6)
e ———
Net outflow from i IR 5 v ¢ o e e T (74,230.4) 49,436.0
. A———
Change in cash R R LR SRR & (58,854.7) (84,583.0)
Cash and cash equivalents — beginning of - TN E R SR 325,997.4 267,142.7
e s | Sa——
Cash and cash equivalents = P R e SE R TE L b e 267,142.7 182,559.7
======= =======

292



Explanatory notes on the adjustments to the consolidated cash flow statement

For the 12 months ended
Jlst December

1995 1996
PLN 000 PLN 000
Cash flow from operations:
l. Adjustmenttothenetprofit | .. v o v v v sh e i s s e s ae s 14,516.2 58,424.6
2. Reversal of 100% depreciation of fixed assets subject to investment relief in
1994 aid 1995 S LVL. . o SRBERE (.. o o 5w o r RO e e ol (159,110.3)  227,536.8
3. Depreciation relating to the “regrossing”™ of fixed assets . . . . . . .. .. 52,297.7 (52,297.7)
4. Provisions for:
— e MIneCIOBREE COBEE S Sl ol s o s v v W s e e e e e o 20,742.4 (96,796.4)
— VAT relating to 1994. 0 05 i v 5 5 6 v o % 6w e w6 55 60 9 5 - (303,3)
SR T IR - (PROTRNE i Bl T T 22,326.0 (22,326.0)
— environmental penalties for the years 1991-1993. . . . . . ... ... — (30,949.5)
= soatanielsprantad LB | . . . oL 0 G S e hs S e g om e — (982.6)
— gnticipated pentlty IntereBt, . . . . o 0 s e e hn e e e e — (7,075.9)
§. Adjustment to Corporate INCOMBRAR . . . . =« o v o e's o o a5 49 .228.0 (75,230.0)

Total adjustments to the cash flow from operations. . . . . . . . .. .. ... — —
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9.5.9. Financial statements for the entities not consolidated
9.5.9.1. Financial statements for the 12 months ended 31st December 1996 of Cuprum-Bank SA

Balance Sheet as at 31 December 1996

As at
315t December
ASSETS 1996
PLN'000
| Cash in hand and in e R h S e g e T R =R S b 27,199.0
11 Bills of exchange entitled to be rediscounted at Central Bank . . . -« -+ * " ; —_
Il Receivables from gt ol O PR R R R 69,280.0
[V  Receivables from clients and State Treasury - . - - = * " " N e 156,532.6
\Y% ot e T T LR i R R e o5 27,300.4
vI  Shares and other securities with varying e CRU R 0 58.0
VIl  Shares in S BAINE U0 EETEE S ARSI L . —
VvIIl  Shares in el RN S LR R e < 12.2
X i~ o PR E S DN I —
X i e LR = 542.6
X1  Tangible B | v A LT 12,249.0
XII  Shares and own shares for SN IR L i —
B TR et A s B 3,507.9
Bl - o s T ey N 813.9
| e,
ot . . v A T o — koo e 297,495.6
ﬂﬂ
|

LIABILITIES
I Liabilities to Central BB« v o S e N e e A _— —
I Liabilities to et igies D 0 ST SR S (o 432.2
11 Liabilities to clients pipper TR Ll i 219,977.5
v Liabilities arising as a it ol SRR, .« 5. o v e E 2 L —
\Y% Special funds and other e R S S RS £ Rl i 17,239.8
LR i oo F L SR SO S =y 26,658.6
A e o S T ] e —
VIl Subordinated e =l i s e R R R SR —
X oo oo iRy BN PR LSRRG SRS F i i 20,000.0
X Called up capital not N R e T —
X1 e < g PR G RIEEER S s 00 3,668.3
XI1  Other reserve AR L P SR e ! 1,300.0
X111 Revaluation reserve A Lk it | P 2,851.5
X1V  Profit/(loss) for e QU PR SRR 14 —
XV  Profit for e i) BRRN D RS SRR G R | 5,367.7
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND GOUREY, « o« oo v ST SRS EPWERE: b 297,495.6
==ﬁ==
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Profit and loss statement for the 12

I

8%

VI

VIl
Vil
IX

XI
X1
X
X1V
XV

XVII

XVIII

XXII

Interest income
Interest expense . . . . . . .

.......

Net interest income

Commission income. . . . .
Commission expense . . . .

Net commission income . .

Result on financial operation:
Result on foreign exchange

Income from sale of shares ;3;

Result of banking operations.

Other operating income . . .
Other operating costs . . .
Cost of general operations . .
Depreciation of fixed and inta
Creation of provisions and wi
Release of provisions and inc

Difference between creation 4

Result of operations. . . .

Result of extraordinary operations

Net profit before tax. . . .
Corporate income tax . . .

Netprofit. . . . « o 4 - =

ingible assets

295

months ended 31 December 1996

............................

FHEOOITE. o ane o i ® E T v e e s e i
reases in valuations

................

For the

12 months ended
31 December
1996

PLN'000

60,018.9
36,166.8

23,851.9

5,024.8
197.1

4,827.7

173
562.9

29,259.8

466.2
1,990.0
15,361.6
2,334.7
1,781.2
2,285.0

503.8
10,543.5
10,543.5

5,175.8
5,367.7



Statement of cash flow for the 12 months ended 31 December 1996

........

gald) . « » o] 0 5 e

No

A Cash flow from operations

1 et gt e LS S LSRR e )
1 e P T G B

1 R R O e

2 Foreign exchange T | b R R Lk Bl B

3 Interest and dividends received and SRS PR T SRR
4 EAry OV » « + | srowones i aiE i E § 2L S

5 asppelasiicn s (NI S EE T ARS T EL SR B

6 Corporate income tax SR o e i o e &l oa® g £

7 Corporate income tax 05 I RS T AL Ry S
8 Profits or losses on disposals of investments and capital ftems. « » oo+ 0

9 Change in bills of exchange . . . . - - . -ttt T

10 Change in receivables from other financial institutions . . . -« .o et T
11 s opee - O TR RS S EE S Sy M
12 Change in shares and other securities with variable income . . . -+« - ¢

13 Change in liabilities to Ananbitl ARSHARIONE + o b+ 75 @ & @45 # R

14 Change in liabilities to A AR Bt o - - o 0 s v B IR A e {

15 Change in liabilities relating to securities . . . . . oo v e et T |

16 Change in other S TN s e SRR D TR Y
17 Changeinprepaymems...‘..,.....‘.,.,‘....‘.‘... ....
18 Change in accruals R por PP R R R e
19 S e UG SHSUEEEA LRSS it Y
11 Net Cash flow from operations T MR R R U (R e
B Cash flow from investing activities

1 Inflow from investing activities . . . . . . . .-t

1 Salcof intangiblo SBEE. . . . . ¢ ¢ s s ettt TN

2 P e o I S R L R

3 Sale of shares in subsidiaries. . . . . . o oottt

4 Sale of Shares in BssOCMES . o o ¢ -+ o st tEtC Ll el oy

5 Sale of other shares and securities (including shares and securities for re

6 B MR, - - ¢ « » st ot A A > A8 O BDE L

11 Outflow from investing activities . . . . . . -7

1 Prinibikos SENMREIIE MBI, - « + ¢ v ) s e BB BT

2 St AL G o & 5 4l o TR R W X 8 2 T |

3 Pchassof sligees D RN . o ¢ oo e b B8 EE R !

4 Purchase of shares in 8ssoCiates . . . . -+ > o st C L e el pe

5 Purchase of other shares and securities (including shares and securities for resale) . . - . . -
6 S IR A SR TR LR L e |

11 Net cash flow from investing AR R U v v o e MIRETRETGCRE SRR SR
2 Cash flow from financing activities

1 Long term credits and loans received from MRREE ¢ ¢ o soend s a Gl ahe [

1 Long term credits and loans repaid to i A A WO bar
111 Issue of debentures and other securities to other financial institutions. . . . . RS S
v Purchase of debentures and other securities from other financial institutions . . . . - -
v Change in subordinated liabilities. . . . . . . . -0t S

Vi Dividends and other payments payments for the benefit of shareholders

vil payment of liabilities resulting from financial A T TR A )
Vil Income from issue of shares and additional payments to capital ... .o.oqe T
X BTN + &+ & e & o swloim D s 7 I8 A S SV D o il
X Net cash flow from financing activities [l+ll+lll+lV+V+Vl+Vll+V 10, § R S S
D Change in the level of cash and cash equivalents (A¥BAC) . o » - oo v o s p s
E Cash and cash equivalents — beginning of perfod . . . . . oot T TS
F Cash and cash equivalents — end of DU« 20 vv monene b 8 E RS SRR

The financial statements for 1995 have been published in MONITOR POLSKI B NR 101/96.

The financial statements for 1996 have been submitted for publishing.
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For the

12 months ended
31 December
1996

————

PLN'000

5,367.7
1,355.7
2,334.7
(4,683.0)
(903.8)
400.0
51757
(5,354.3)
17.0
20,533.9
(52,921.3)
156.8
(6,727.5)
30,654.9

(751.1)

(110.8)
8,053.8
5,480.6

e —

6,723.4

56,483.6

56,483.6

(58,538.9)
(422.9)
(2,475.2)

(55,640.8)

(2,055.3)

RIS SR P
(292.0)
e p—

(292.0)

e —

4,376.1

e —

25,747.1

e ——

30,123.2



95.9.2 Financial statements for the 12 months ended 31 December 1996 of TOWARZYSTWO
UBEZPIECZEN WZAJEMNYCH ,,CUPRUM"
Balance sheet as at 31 December 1996
As ar
31 December
1996
ASSETS PLN 000
A INCERMIBIOARESREN o o « & ¢ o b e R R Gt S G s T e 15
B IVolteRts . BRI . - o el e s S S s el e e 8,752.1
I T e R P I B S e e R -
11 Investments in subsidiaries and assogiates . . . . . . . . . . . ... . ... ... —
111 N INEnCIATINASBIRBRID . .o aib i i v nos & 5 5 e v bl e e T e e 8,752.1
v Investment related receivables from transferrers . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... . ... —
25 Investments of the life insurance fund on the account and at the risk of the insurer . . . —
D Bebrorg and - dissutediciaimg | L D s s p s v s s e e o 958.2
1 Debtors: Bon@IPeeEINSUIance - . b & o & 2 6 o b 6 3o s 0 e B bl i 269.9
11 Debtons Fom PRIPRNGE . o voolb 5 i oo o e e S e S e 685.2
HI  Other debtorsand disputed claims . Lo« & o« v u v o6 oo v v sm e A B i 3
E L e e T R e e = L 188.3
I TOREIDEe MR . & - o b Al e e e e e e s e s ks 103.2 i
11 [ T T N = T A IR O N R O o o 85.1 !
111 el e L A Sl (6 SN R S S e S S -
LRI T I N N R L1 —
E e e R R I TR R 359.7
PERLE ABSERE. 50 c . v e ow s g s e e B e e S 2 e e 10,259.8
LIABILITIES
A ToWlCanitRt . . s 5 a S Ry s e el e s 6,879.0
I T T T S I e ol sl S e B R T ] N 2,040.0
I Called P eapiBE Mot PaI - o 1o o b 2 2 500 0 5 T 5 5508 5 e e b e ss s e -
IE TIORNECRIEE . . . oulos b v o e R S % N e A & 2,449.0
IV  Rescrve capiitl-Remorsvaltation. . | .« w0 5 6 a0 s s o e 0% Tl BNt o it —
v T L S R e e S I P e —
L R < e e T i el --
WL (Prapc ToR COmWREWERY . U0 [e S DL R G R G s e S e e 2,390.0
B T TS R B S e e —
C Technical MG SRSNNNCE DIOVIBIONE. | . or. & i s o v 5 6 5 v be v e a . ke 714.3
I Provision for premiums and provisions to cover existing risk . . . . . . ... ... .. 18.0
I ProviBion Tor P ADRIEINERE . % b v v 55 5 56 v 4 o 5 ae b AT R R —
Il Provision for non paid indemnities and compensations . . . . . . . ... .. ..... 168.3
IV Provision for bonuses and discounts for the insured. . . . . . . .. ... .. ..... —
A% Provision for compensation of damage probability by force majeure. . . . . . . . . . . 309.3
VI Other techuical And inSOrance DROVIBIONS . « = « = « = & « « = + 5002 Sl san. 218.7
D Technical and insurance provisions for life insurance if the risk of deposit is
oot DY TS I . . . oo ] BRI i s ir e L SUNES S —
E QST PIOVIRONI. . o ¢ il el it o v o o s e e e e e e 132.9
F Depotit-liabilivies to réinsirers. . . .. IR G Dt o e —
G Other liabilities and special funds . |, . . . . . .. . & xRS T et e i 2,509.9
| Liabiliies relsting to direct inssranied . . . . . . . . .. L L0 e s 141.3
11 Lisbilities teIMIRE IO TOMBUPANCE. . | . . . . v v v oo i v s e e e 731.6
HI  Lisbilies teiating 1o own debettires] . . 0 lil v & e @ wpasimii v v s e s s e s —
B Liabilitiesito-fnancial mstititions 4 .  : o o« i n v s e e b e e W —
\% Dtiser Babilifime v . oo Db L 0L S g I R e e R L 1,503.0
V1 Speosl Bl . . o s el o s e e R e A S M - 134.1
H Xccrvals and:defEvmdmeome . . ] o . - oo s e 5 x s TR IRIREE - e 23.7
TOTAL LIABIETERESEND'BOUITY - - - - oo v an i u e s hen - o 10,259.8
e e
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Profit and loss statement for the 12 months ended 31 December 1996

1 Technical result of life and personal insurances. . . - - oottt
1 Proceeds from investments. . . . . -« v Lt L Sl G ly I i, Wil I
1 Transfer of proceeds from investments from the part not included in technical pr¢
et L 15 e i A e iy
[v  Costs of investing Sy Y e e L S s AT el R s
\Y% Otheroperationalprocceds.......H..................;.
VI Othr OO S | s g et ee et e ]
v Resaltonimeiitions 7| 0 bmstne s vl S Tnkul e enfle
ot . DTN - - | » & £ - v e S L
X iz (ar S BRIRE S P REEL L s
X Cingos RORC IR K. . » - ¢ 5 <PORHS lsciEnoie ikl -yl ot
XI Coratioh MRt ke ~ - pedeadigg v T T T TR
T e R AR R

Statement of cash flow for the 12 months ended 31 December 1996

No Description
|

A Net cash flow from AN - e g T s s R e
1 Net proceeds from e P TR RS A s (5
11 Net payments due to SOIMMEINED, - o s & s o m H g e R e S st
it [ndemnities and compensations S RS L e
IV Payments of reinsurers due to their participation in indemnities . . - <« - - ¢
\Y st IR S B LR S ()
y1  Other operational RS R b e
Ll et T PR LGS R i
B Net cash flow from investing ST S SRR TR
1 Proceeds from liquidation of SRR - o o s w v s e w s w R @ 0 TS
1l s i CRERERT ER AR T b M
111 Proceeds from the sale of shares in subsidiaries and associates . . o+ o+ oo o0 oofr o
I\Y Cost of purchase of shares in subsidiaries and associates . . . . oot TS
Vv i, amqetag e SRR S B SRR DA S
Vi Costofotherinvcstments.........................'...
LS o S iSRS SRR R SN B I
kA et R R o3 ARSI b B
X Cost of purchase of intangible and tangible fixedassets. . . . . o0 .
X Proceeds from sale and disposal of intangible and tangible fixed assets . . | . - -
XI g e e IS VI BEEEERE LK R (e
& Net cash flow from P ey R ROR S S
1 eosunlt GG BIRBON. » ;v s § 4 37 v vox wrpls @ e e R R EEET L
Il Lonsni e PSR LR R i S
111 e G, . ot i 3 e e e e 6 S SRR S

D Change in cash and e e S ST R RS R

Cash and cash equivalents — beginning of period
11 Unrealised exchange differences at balance sheet date . . . . . - st

[II  Cash and cash equivalents - end of period

The financial statements for 1995 have been published in MONITOR POLSKI B NR 101/96.
The financial statements for 1996 are in the process of being published.
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For the

12 months ended
315t December
1996

PLN 000
2,792.3
1,565.4

. vl e

For the

12 months ended

31st December
19

PLN'000
1,015.1
5,051.6
1,650.9
460.4
204.0
1,483.0
421.3
1,067.5

G o 1,803.2

l




PART II: UNA

1. The financial statements of

In accordance with article 16
of KGHM Polska Miedz S.A. for the
Management Board of the Company
not been audited by a chartered accq

1.1.  Accounting principles appl

UDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

KGHM Polska Miedz S.A. for the 3 months ended 31st March, 1997

of the Prospectus Requirements presented below are the financial statements
3 months ended 3 1st March, 1997. The financial statements, prepared by the
in accordance with the requirements of the Prospectus Requirements, have
yuntant.

ed for the valuation of assets, and equity and liabilities, and for the

measurement of financial results,
The Company continues to a}aply the accounting principles described in point 7.3 of Appendix A of this

Prospectus. A resolution of the Mana
fixed and intangible assets.

Assets are treated as fixed
exploitation exceeds one year. Fixed
their initial value does not exceed PL
the year 1997 which will be difficul

1.1.1. Information on fixed assets

Total depreciation
Depreciation of fixed assets fully de

................

Percentage of total depreciation . .

gement Board from 7th April, 1997 has modified the classification of certain

or intangible assets if their value exceeds PLN 300 and period of their
assets and intangible assets are fully depreciated when brought into use if
N 2,500. This modification may have an influence on the financial result of
to estimate.

fully depreciated when brought into use

01.01- 01.01- 01.01-
31.03.1996 31.12.1996 31.03.1997
PLN'000 PLN'000 PLN000
............... 54,4673  261,794.8 74,403.1
preciated when brought into
............... 1,998 .4 9,310.7 674.4
3.7% 3.6% 0.9%
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1.2 Balance sheet as at 31st March, 1997

ASSETS

Fixed assets |
Intongible RXOAAEES . . . . « o .o p e a e e ee e e e e e R |
Tangible fixed 8S8OM8 . . . . . . .o ooe s e e e e ,
Long-term iNVESIMENts . . . . . . < o o o ¢ oo e
Eoitie RN | o s ¢ o o N % e eln e 8L 8 R R

Total BReORsssts vn . | . « o o W G e B L e e e ey B |

Current assets
Siceke , ERENES . « B o i oabaem e ann g LS LE G S e ,
Bl UIRIE .+ 3 0 s 5 e v P A w08 8RR (e ;
Choitaanpinoaiients: % . : o v oo B e e e s e S e
Cish SCBAERND I BN . - & o 5 5 e @ i e e s bk 60

PRI . .. & v 6 S W s e 2 R R e A 1

WEIEAL ASBEESE. . . | o« v 4 50w 3,08 bymdr B 0 S e 28 ks K {

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
SRGS ORI, . . o w5 5 b e @ G Ak e el el AR e Rl
Called up share capital notpaid . . . . . . . .« o -0 oo g
RO SRR . .« W% 5 4o & # 6 RS el e i e e B R
Fixed asset revaluation reserve capital . . . . . . .« oo e s e
Otherreservecapital . . . . . . o o o 0 o o0 s s m o ve e mn e e 5
Profit /(loss) for prior years . . . . . . oo e e s B
Profit /(loss) forthe period. . . . . . . . oo oo :

R R OE S ST T T AR ;
Provisions for liabilities and charges . . . . . . . . . ..o :

Creditors
Creditors — amounts falling due after more than one year. . . . . . . . . - - :
Creditors — amounts falling due within one year . . . . . . . .« - 000 e

TEERECEOREORS = = o v v ssolpy Bd b & 3 2% A0 40 B8 A B S e e e by RS
Accruals and deferred income . . . . . . ... c e e e { -

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES . . . . . . ... cvvemov e s g

300

As at
Nute 31st March
No 1997
PLN 000
1) 9,353.5
2) 2487,772.1
3) 697,777.8
4) 19,579.4
3,214,482.8
5) 752,059.3
6) 321,491.9
7)  199,419.0
8) 138,323.6
1,411,293.8
9) 52,0139
4,677,790.5
s e
As at
Note 31st March
No 1997
PLN'000
10) 530,000.0
11) 2,220,108.6
12) 768,999.0
13) -
115,679.9
3,634,787.5
14)  269,331.2
15) 2,400.0
16)  653,512.4
655,912.4
17) ll?,?59.4
4,677,790.5
=



1.3.  Profit and loss account for the 3 months ended 31st March, 1997

Revenue from sales of goods and products . . . . . .. ... ... . . _

Revenue from sales of goods and mate
Revenue from sales of products . .
Costofanley . ©'.% . .0 . ...
Cost of goods and materials sold .
Cost of manufacturing products sold

Grossprofie = . . : - -0k s g

Selling costs
General administration costs. . . . .
Other operating income . . . ., . . .
Other operating costs . . ., . . . . .

i b R e (R ST

Income from shares in other entities, of which:
R e R
s L S

Income from other fixed asset investments, of which:

T N S
ABSODIIVRIY, ©i -« i s oms s v d e s e e e e e e
Other financial income . . . . ... .. ..... ... . . ... .. .. ..

o R R Gl R

Extraordinary gains. . . . . .. ... .......... ... ... ...
Extraordinary losses. . . . . ... .. ................. . .

| AN

SOOI BRI - - ;. o vic ole i onir d S RS

Other obligatory reductions of profit . .

g o D R L L R A S

Netprofit pershare in PLN) . . . .|. ... .. ... .. ....... . .

Net profit per share (in PLN) after the

a resolution of the shareholders dated 30 April 1997 (see note 10)

increase in share capital approved by
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Nore

For the

3 months
ended

315t March
1997

18)

19)

19)
19)
20)
21)

22)
23)

24)
25)

26)
27)

PLN'000
970,983.6
18,958.7
952,024.9
(643,358.5)
(17,792.9)
(625,565.6)

_—

327,625.1

(14,043.0)
(62,831.8)
25,551.4
(36,444.2)

239,857.5

164,226.3
(161,867.0)

242,216.8

(203.0)
103
(213.3)

242,013.8

(106,465.6)
(19,868.3)

115,679.9

l

21.83

2
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1.4. Cash flow statement for the 3 months ended 31st March, 1997
01.01-31.03.
frem 1997
TPLN
Cash flow from operations:
Net proﬁtf(loss) ...................................... 115,679.9
Adjustments for the following items
e s e 75,262.5
Foreign exchange AT E AP ST LA, - | 577159
Interest and dividends O i pelit, — DR focsneon & gutinsls S nidiingt el 54758
it oS AL DR SR RN B P T (23,013.2)
= giteert SRR GO 8 DRSS EERESSA I SR0 HOF) (4,616.1)
Corporate income tax S e s bl T TRRE RS A o = & S 106,465.6
Corporate income tax T e (98,746.8)
Profit/(loss) on disposals of investments g R R e (1,446.2)
Change in v ot e towwmon it i 8 G Sl iy (20,807.3)
Change in o VA DI S S ORI R - SR 2.5 % 23,564.9
Change in Creditors — amounts falling due within one year (except loans and
credits) and special - erguiassanin S E SRR UL LS S S by sl 88,843.4
Changeinprepayments.....‘.........................,.‘.. (34,702.3)
Changeincredilorsandaccmals. e il g m e P R N e 77,654.9
e e e PSSR SR BT | (88,187.2)
— Appropriation of profit to the ST SRS AN LR e ail DR (20,673.0)
— Adjustment of il St B SR SRS RS S E i (62,205.0)
__ Write-downs updating the KT O GUOMERIEE . o 5+ sov vr w9 R RS B i (376.6)
ol - b eas i SR ELER EERSE RS L L (4,932.6)
e T S 111,523.9
Net cash inflow from - SRR T A N 227,203.8
Cash flow from investing activities
(Purchase)/sale L Wil iy A AR ok (560.2)
(Purchasc)/sale Of tangible fixed @SSes . . . -+ - -l i d b hece entities - (PR 3 (72,785.1)
(Purchasc)isale of shares in subsidiaries and other securities issued by these entities LS (8,693.9)
(Purchasc)isale of shares in associated entities and other securities issued by these eqtitics HERL T —
(Purchasc)lsale of other long-term it g ORI - "l BN (38,500.0)
(Purchase)/sale of other shares and securities, including short-term investments . . 4 . - © c (10,124.4)
Loans i e 1 Ry BEMORR RS K iy o bl i T 81.4
Dividends paid to minority e G e SRR R R e s SRR —
i ook - A RERE s i gl e —
[nterest received/(paid) —
s e SO 0 T LR EE SLR AR (N (2,969.6)
S
_ Net cash outflow on - PP s < LA S (133,551.8)
ool Si 12
Cash flow on financing activities
Rcceipt!(rcpaymnt) of long-term bank By SEELL . AREL , . oGEERE ¢ L 0 ST e —
Receiptf(rcpayment) e I - o e e T —
Issue/(purchase) of long-term debentures ond oieTSecutitios s o o o g ¢ ] R e —
Rccciptf(repaymem) of short-term bank loans. . . . . - - o0t L RO L7 it 29,939.9
Reccipt!(rcpaymcm) of shortterm loams . . cioe o o 0 ot t ). R AR —
Issue/(purchase) of short-term debentures and other securities . « .« o oot —
Dividends and other payments for the benefit of sharcholders . . - « -« + ¢+ = " | e —
Leasing and hire purchase SODRSIMENS ; . . o+ oo s s O g TR IR e s —_
Income from shares issued and from additional payments t0 capital . . .« - - - P il els —
Dt < e e CRIRERTEEED (O Se e (5,475.8)
Dol B s 2 b e Sttt R R T L (66,690.6)
~ Rewards from profit paid to the T R TR LR S0 RS (70,748.5)
— R e B aves pm e -~ pasd A e [ 4,057.9
e
Net outflow on financing e el Roka sl il i e (42,226.5)
P s
Change in cash and Lk enntilE. . - PR < bk v ¢ RmES LI ITT 51,4255
ﬁﬁ
Cash and cash equivalents — beginning of period. . . . - et |, sala e onom 86,898.1
s
Cash and cash equivalents - T T R R | PRI 138,323.6
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Notes to the balance sheet as at J

Note 1 - Intangible fixed assets

J:l,

Research and development costs ,
Goodwill
Concessions, patents, licences and
SOMWATE: . sEfnmaes. L L
Perpetual usufruct of land . . . .
Other intangible fixed assets . . .

Payments on account of intangible assets

12,

Movements in intangible assets
01,01. - 31,03,1997 (PLN'000)

1 Gross book value -

beginning of period . . . .
2 Additions. . . . . . ... ..
2.1 Completion of capital

development
3 DuposalE: . - o
3.1 Contributions in-kind

4  Gross book value —
end of period

5 Accumulated amortisation —

beginning of period . . . .
6 Changes in amortisation

during the period (6.1-6.2) .
6.1 Additions:
Amortisation charge. . . , . . . .
KMBBE. fvnchl v e o e e SRl
6.2 Disposals:
Contributions in kind

7 Accumulated amortisation —
end of period

8 Net book value — end of
period

Intangible fixed assets by gr
Organisation costs incurred when founding or expanding a Joint stock company

Notes to the financial statements
Ist March, 1997

Movements in intangible fixed assets

303

As ar
315t March
1997
PLN 000
oup

............................. 318.8
EORReS . s 5 Lo e e e L . L 3.851.5
............................. 3,301.5
............................. 112.9
............................. 1,768.8
9,353.5
e ——

Research and  Concessions, Perpetual

development patents, usufruct of
Total costs licences Software land Other
16,321.0 4054 4,902.6 6,401.8 149.1 4,462.1
560.2 83.0 319.1 158.1 —_ i
560.2 83.0 319.1 158.1 —_— —
554 — o 51.6 38 _—
304 — — 26.6 3.8 —
250 —_— - 25.0 — —
16,825.8 488.4 5,221.7 6,508.3 1453 4.462.1
6,615.2 134.5 1,185.8 2,684.1 275 2,583.3
857.1 35.1 1844 §22.7 4.9 110.0
910.3 35.1 184.4 575.2 5.6 110.0
889.8 35.1 184 .4 554.7 5.6 110.0
20.5 - — 20.5 — —
53.2 — — 5.5 0.7 —
16.1 — - 154 0.7 —_
37.1 — —_ 37.1 — _
7,472.3 169.6 1,370.2 3,206.8 324 2,693.3
93535 3188 38515 33015 1129  1,768.8

—_— B — ———— B



Note 2 — Tangible fixed assets
2.1. Tangible fixed assets by group

Lo « o AN oo R . - GABEA S ¢ clBERE e - s B s T R
ST R L SR S OR L R R e
Phert S G -~ o auvay = » LI o (ST e 5w Rw v s RN < T T
VOGS b o o sigmEn e o % e e Ry e < % T e v Sl
O, . LR & 5 ERM v o RN e v SRR ¢ ¥ kv v e gt S

2.2. Assets under construction and payments on account

Assets in course of construction . . . . . ... e e e e
Paymments O AO0OUIE « o oo o movis nwidinaug sioppon ot e n S0 S RS b 1R

Total tangible fixed assets . . . . . . o v ..o e e e s RS |

The Company intends to invest USD54 million in the exploitation of mineral
quarter of 1997 the Company prepaid USD10 million for the economic rights t
Company plans to invest approximately a further USD9 million in purchasing machinery an
for the exploitation of the deposits. Despite the unstable political situation in Z
Management Board there is no risk of a permanent diminution in value of this

usefulness to the Company.
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As at
315t March
1997

PLN'000
2,838.2
1,511,671.3
640,346.4
22,962.8
17,294.3

2,195,113.0

—

286,514.2
6,144.9

292,659.1

2,487,772.1

deposits in Zaire. In the first
o the deposits. In 1997 the
d equipment required
aire, in the opinion of the
asset or a reduction of its



2.3.

Movements in tangible fixed assets

Movements in tangible fixed assers Plant and
01.01 - 31.03.1997 (PLN '000) Total Own land Buildings machinery Vehicles Other
1 Gross book value -
beginning of period . . . | 5,922,592.6 2,848.1 3,229,171.9 2,450,220.3 167,441.6 72,910.7
2 Aodidonsr Vo L osoc 21,7794 322 3.310.1 16,623.0 949.4 864.7
2.1 Completion of capital
development. . . . . . . 18,909.9 32.2 3.310.1 13,839.3 894.9 833.4
2.2 Contribution in-kind . . . . 54.5 - — — 54.5 —
e T A A e SRl 28150 — — 2,783.7 — 313
3 Disposaleti . . .oy 187,973.5 42.1 71,982.3 32,336.5 73,581.9 10,030.7
3 Sale. ERECT). . L. 180.2 — —_ 155.7 23.0 1.5
3.2 Sceapping ;v a v . 59254 — 1,683.2 2,984.7 I5T2 1,000.3
3.3 Contribution in kind 178,943.1 421 70,299.1 27,272.0 72,368.4 8,961.5
34 Donations v . .. . . 99.3 — — 82.5 14.6 2.2
B Onhee . e s ks 2,825.5 — — 1,841.6 918.7 65.2
4 Gross book value — end of
e D R S T e 5,756,398.5 2,838.2 3,160,499.7 2,434,506.8 94,809.1 63,744.7
5  Accumulated depreciation —
beginning of period . . . 3,613,144.0 — 1,660,9554 1,775,385.2 124,291.0 52,512.4
6  Changes in depreciation
charges during
the period (6.1 - 6.2). ., ., . 51,858.5) — (12,126.9) 18,7753 (52,444.7) (6,062.2)
6.1 Additions . . ., . . . . .. 75,567.0 - 27,635.5 44317.0 1,506.1 2,108.4
Depreciation charge. . . . . 73,592.7 — 27.823.7 42,1138 1,521.8 2,1334
Oy, "ot S0P RN o A 1,974.3 — (188.2) 2,203.2 (15.7) (25.0)
62 Dbpossls' % . ./, wias 127,425.5 — 39,762.4 25,541.7 53,950.8 8,170.6
Bl Btk Basrasiens 4 179.1 — — 155.7 219 1.5
Serapping o . e o 5,084.8 - 952.1 2,877.9 2549 999.9
Contribution in kind 120,015.4 — 38,809.9 21,2558 52,800.3 7,149.4
EREREONE o e 64.5 — — 476 14.7 22
51 SR R R 2,081.7 — 0.4 1,204.7 859.0 17.6
7  Accumulated depreciation
end of period . . . . . . | 3,561,285.5 — 1,648,828.5 1,794,160.5 71,846.3 46,450.2
8  Net book value — end of : .
perl o e 2,195,113.0 2,838.2 1,511,671.2 640,346.3 22,962.8 17,294.5
e —— @ ——— eeeee—— o ————— e m——
2.4.  Fixed assets by class of ownership
As at
31st March 1997
PLN'000
SOV 5 e Sl e el el b B ik 52 o S e b e ] 2,195,113.0
Used on the basis of a leasing contract or similar
arrangements and included in the assets of the Issuer. . . . . . . . ... . . . .. . —
Off-balance sheet assets used on the basis of a leasing
contract or similar arrangements and included in
L e 44.2
2,195,157.2
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Note 3 — Long-ferm investments

3.1. Long-term investments by type

Sharos, OEMIIONE omens sniann © © AUNES B @t * " T A

in subsidiaries
in associates . . . . . o .o+ e -
Long-term loans granted, of which:
to subsidiaries
to associates . . . . . oo+ oeosow

Other long-term investments, of which:

306

.....

........................

As at
31st March 1997

PLN'000
693,858.6
514,421.5

22,5174

3,919.2

697,777.8

—
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3.2(a) Shares in subsidiaries.

Shares in subsidiaries, associates and other entities

Share in
Name of entiny Book value capital,  Share Reseny
and its legal form Sear Arva of business of shares sl capital capitai
PLN 00O PLNOOD  PLN v
|. INTERFERIE Lubin tourist and recreation 48,1498 100% 48,2454 b 3t
Spolka z ograniczong services
odpowiedzialnoscig
2. PPH KSANTE Sp. 2 Polkowice  productipn and trade 9.623.6 10ges 9.62).6 2693
0.0. in chemical
subStances
1. Energetyka Spolka z Lubin production and trade 47.598.0 100% 47,5980 28787
0.0 in elegtrical and
steam energy
4. Zaklad Wyrobow Iwiny production and trade 11.292.5 100% 11,2925 428
Gumowych Spolka z in synthetic and
ograniczong rubber products
odpowiedrialndscig
5. Polskie Centrum Wroclaw promotion of copper 65.0 65% 100.0 —_
Promocji Miedzi products
S.A.
6. MIEDZIOWE Lubin medical services 60,121.0 99.99%  60,121.2 -
CENTRUM
ZDROWIA S.A.
1.CBPM CUPRUM Wroclaw research work 3,506.5 100% 1,506.5 672.4
Spolka z 0.0. regarding the
utilisation of copper
8. KGHM Polish London trade 6.903.3 100% 10,0392 35981.)
Copper Lid.

9. KGHM Metale S.A. Lubin trade 67,9574 87.38% 717,717 =
10. DSI S.A. Lubin investment activity 111,053.4 100% 1110534  2,501.4
11.CBJ Spotka Lubin research, technical 10,917.5 99.99% 10,9178 _

z 0.0, analyses
12. AQUAKONRAD Iwiny production of mineral 5.847.0 70.02% 16,7000 -
S.A. water, drawing,
purification and
distribution of water
13, POL-MIEDZ Lubin transport services, 121,451.1 100% 1214511 5,180.0
TRANS Spolka z trade in solid fuels
0.0,
14. KGHM Vienna trade in metals, 9247 100% 9128 -
Kaupferhandels chemicals and
G.mb.H synthetics
15.“SUWIR"™ Spotka z Glogow foundry, production 2,3002 Y9.87% 23032 —
0.0. of steel constructions
16. “REMY™ Spilka Glogow production of metal 183138 99.92% 18368 _—
z 0.0, constructions,
building services
17. *HUTMECH" Glogaw initial progessing of 2876.7 99.90% 287197 —
Spolka z 0.0, steel, production of
mechanigal tools
Total 5144215
—_—
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Profit/floss)
after wax Jan -
March 1997

Share

capital
not paid

Other
reserves

PLN 000 PLN'OGO  PLN 000

Dividends
received or
due for the

last vear

PLN 000

15410 (964.3) 95.6

-— 25123 —_

— (78.8) -

481.3 (189.3) -

= 5017.7 —
— (2,284.9) —
— 3440 -_—

_ (4.214.2) 58470

- 1134 -



3.2(b) Shares in associated

Dividendy
Proit tliass) Share received or due
Bouk value Share Reserve Onlver ufter tax Jan ~  copiial not for the fus
wf shuares Share i capital cuprital capital March 1997 pard vear
Entity Seat Arva of business PLNON  capial (%) PLNTOOD  PLNTB0  PLU0O | PLN 001 PLNOO(  PLN 000
1. Krakowska Krakow production of 17.233.4 34.54% 775254 85,307.8 —-l 2.284.7 — o
Fabryka Kabli cables i
Spotka akyjna
2. Cuprum Bank Lubin  banking services 52340 26.17% 20,0000 3,668.3 4.151‘51 1.492.0 - =
SA |
3. “Blastexpol™ Lubin production, trade 500 33.33% 150.0 -_ — - - -
Sp. z 0.0 and services re
explosives for
mining
Total 22,5174
e
3.2(c) Shares in other entities.
Book value of Perceniage of vole
shares Share in capital in the General Equiny in
Entity Sear Areas of business PLN 000 %) Meeting PLN 000
I.“TUW CUPRUM" Lubin Insurance 1,900.0 93.I4P’o 93.14% 2,040
2. Polkomtel S.A Warszawa Mobile telephones 140,717.5 IQZ%J% 19.25% 531,000
3. Polskie Towarzystwo J%
Reasekuracyjne S.A. Warszawa Reinsurance 12,500.0 19.1 19.19% 65,150
4. ZP Krapkowice S5.A. Krapkowice Paper production 1,789.2 9.63 9.63% 18,620
5. “Huta Szczecin™ S.A. Szczecin Production of steel 34 0. 0.06% 6,000
6. “Energomontaz — Zachod™ S.A. Wroclaw Construction services 158 0.02% 0.02% 4,200
7. Huta “Ostrowiec™ S.A. Ostrowiec Production of steel 79 0.01% 0.01% 64,037.6
8. “Diora” S.A. Dzierzoniow  Electronic equipment 0.2 0.0009% 0.0009% 23,1207
Total 156,919.7
—
Note 4 — Long-term debtors
As at
3ist March
1997
PLN'000
Long-term debtors:
ST, .« , . o]« o ovomw 6w 5 R B R R E S S 17,604.4
FE T S e e s R R R L 938.6
SR R SRR L R 1,795.0
i 20,338.0
Long-term debtors Provision . . . .« « o s e e s e s e Lo (758.6)
Net long-term debtors . . o o v o oo 6 ornin s o s min e R n s ) 19,579.4
s
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Note 5 — Stocks

Meteraals . . . o L S, )
Semiproducts and work in progres
Finished products
Traded'goods:. . . . . 2% . .l;
Payments on account

w

Note 6 — Short-term debtors
6.1.

Other debtors - subsidiaries . . . |.
Other debtors — associates . . . . |.

Tax, subsidy and social insurance debtors

Intercompany debtors . . , . . .|
Disputed claims. . . . . . . . .|
Other debtors

...........

Short-term debtors reserve. . . . |

Balance sheet short-term debtors.

6.2

Less than 1 month. , . . .. . .
T
Jwbmonths. . . ... ...
6 months to | year
More than | year

The usual payment terms do

Short-term debtors by type

Ageing of outstanding trade debtors:

.............................

not exceed one month.

As ar
315t March
1997

PLN'000
85,056.5
611,644.0
55,326.8

320

752,059.3

—_—
——

As at
J1st March
1997

PLN 000
249,565.4
19,935.2
60,207.6
371.0
580.3
39,706.3
648.4
36,227.3

327,098.7
(5,606.8)

321,491.9

As at
31st March
1997

PLN'000
231,270.1
14,105.0
2,107.8
499.7
1,582.8

249,565.4
i r———

As at 3lst March, 1997 there is a receivable from the Labedy Metal Rolling Mill in Gliwice S.A.
(“Labedy”) of 9.8 millon zloty. The¢ Company entered into a prefinancing agreement with Labedy in which the

date for payment for copper deliver
interest at the bank credit rate. Labec
subsidiary of KGHM Polska Miedz §

Company’s Management Board, th
therefore no provision for doubtful

debts has been established as at 31st March, 1997.
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ed to the mill was deferred. For the extended period the Company charges
ly is currently executing the terms of the agreements. KGHM Metale S.A. (a
5.A.) owns 32% of the shares in “Labedy™, which under the provisions of the
commercial code allow the Company to influence the day to day activity in “Labedy
e recovery of the account receivable from “Labedy” is not at risk and

”. In the opinion of the



6.3. Debtors by currency

b I i B TR R R S A S loee
o (e B un SR R s Loy ok ARG

Note 7 — Short-term investments
7.1  Short-term investments by group

Short-term investments

Short-term investments in subsidiaries, of which: . . . . oo oo et 0T BB s

shares
Other short-term investments

7.2. Short-term investments by liquidity

Unrestricted trading, quoted on the Stock Exchange

.........................

.........................

Unrestricted trading, not quoted on the Stock Exchange. . . . ¢ o v s rm oottt

Regtrictedtrading . - - o o o s oo e et et

Note 8 — Cash in hand and at bank

Cati i AR o o 5w E ik am B SE R T
AT + < v 0 23 (% HE A F as wim e ge S E T
Cash equivalents . . . . . .« o os om0

Note 9 — Prepayments

Prepayments Of COStS . . . o oo ettt

Other prepayments . . . . . . -« oo o0 c T
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Ax ar
3 1st March
1997

PLN 000
263,725.8
63,372.9

327,098.7

As ut
315t March
1997

PLN 000

199,419.0

——

199,419.0

e ——

As at
31st March
1997

PLN'000
125,496.5
73,922.5

199,419.0

—

As at
31st March
1997

PLN'000
573.5
137,319.1
431.0

138,323.6

e

As at
31st March
1997

———

PLN'000
52,013.9

I

52,013.9

.



Note 10 — Share capital

The share capital of the company :
Treasury of nominal value PLN1(

On 30th April, 1997 the general me
of the Company to PLN 2,000,00
capital. 147,000,000 new bearer s
were thus created. Resolution no. 3
to PLN 10, thus one previous share

s at 31st March. 1997 is made up of 5,300,000 bearer shares held by the State
0 each.

eting of shareholders passed resolution no. 2 deciding to raise the share capital
0,000 through a transter of PLN 1,470,000,000 from reserve capital to share
hares taken over by the State Treasury represented by the Treasury Minister
passed at the same general meeting changed the nominal value of each share
of nominal value PLN 100 equals 10 shares with a nominal value of PLN 10

each.

Note 11 - Reserve capital
IL1.  Reserve capital by type

Share premium account
Statutory reserves

Reserve created in accordance with statutory requirements in an amount higher than obligatory

Additional payments to reserve capital

As at 31t
March 1997

PLN000

1,980,006.0
240,102.6

o S T, R ISR A S R T ) e i —
2,220,108.6
e m—— e ———
11.2. Movements in reserve capital
For the 3
months ended
3Ist March
1997
PLN'000
OPOING BN, . o o5 o b s i e 5 S S R R e b 2,108,835.2
e T R D o Pl e bt s 111,273.4
e TR L (S E e e o el e D 55,803.3
transfer from other reserve capital . . . . . ... ... .. ... 34,521.7
transfer from revaluation capital | . . . . . . .. ... ... ... ............ 20,948.4
o o R B e T L ot e 2,220,108.6
R
Note 12 — Fixed asset revaluation reserve capital movements
For the 3
months ended
31st March
1997
PLN'000
Opening Balifioe . . . . . .. . ... ......0 i imvenmonenmonsnns 789,947.4
BARBIIEL il s 0 5 5 0 0 i il e e s 6 e e B e e e (20,948.4)
transfer to reserve capital when related to fixed assets written off. . . . . . ... .. ... (20,948.4)
o L o R s L g 768,999.0
Note 13 — Other reserve capital
13.1.  Other reserve capital by type
As at 3st

Other reserve capital
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March 1997

PLN'000



13.2.

Opening balance

Decrease: . « dealls © v s laie n e

transfer to reserve capital

Closing balance

Note 14 — Provisions
14.1. Provisions by type

repayments of debts
debts waived . . . . - - . . .
bad debts written off . . . . . .

release of deferred corporate income tax provision

release of real estate tax provision

......

.................

Movements in other reserve capital

.............................

......................
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.......

For the 3
months ended
31st March
1997

PLN'000

34,521.7
(34,521.7)

(34,521.7)

As at 31st
March 1997

PLN'000
71,084.9
202,382.1

273,467.0
(4,135.8)

269,331.2

e

For the 3
months ended
31st March
1997

PLN'000
301,096.3
7,536.0
7,164.0
372.0
(35,165.3)
(169.5)
(175.9)
(10.6)
(10,796.2)
(23,027.0)
(986.1)

273,467.0
(4,135.8)

269,331.2

——




Note 15 — Creditors — amounts fall

15.1. Creditors — amounts falling

Tg due after more than one year

ue after more than one year by group

Ay ar
31st Muarch
1997
PLN 000
Lonptermy DADKIBENE . © &« « o s 4l i DG G E e @ e e R E R s e e e e 8 -
Other long-term loans, of which . . | . .. .. ... ... oo 2,400.0
fron SUDSIHRRES . . o s s e s s e b e R W) Y % EE R s R e e
Boin aasocintesrmeaemm | . L L . . e s a s F R EE NG R E R e —
LODgtarns SeOMEtON. . . . . 0 . o {e va e e e ke ms ks e 8 e G ==
Long-term financial leases. . . . . { . « . o o v 0o v wn e n s e e —
State Treasury creditor — perpetual usufruct of land. . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ...~ =
Y . . e o G e R e S e e B S e el A ek & =
2,400.0
15.2. Creditors — amounts falling due after more than one year by currency
As ar
3ist March
1997
PLN'000
Creditors — amounts falling due after more than one year in PLN . . . . . . . ... ... .. 2,400.0
Creditors — amounts falling due after more than one year in foreign currency . . . . . . . . - e
2,400.0
) ———
15.3. Creditors — amounts falling due after more than one year by maturity
As at
31st March
1997
PLN'000
SRR . « - v sln s b G e B ) R NS B R A R £ A e 2,400.0
SO TVBARUIIN . o e ek B g S RS e et B S e me i el s R ¢ -
REOTS EHRRESVORIB. . .- o v e oiln o B oo spom aloe sauay & & i o 8l B e B s WUE B e e =
2,400.0
—_—
15.4. Creditors — amounts falling due after more than one year as at 31st March, 1997
Repayment g
Entity Seat Amount of loan Interest period Security
Narodowy Fundusz Warszawa 1,000.0 50% of the 25.09.98  mortgage on
Ochrony Srodowiska TPLN refinancing real estate of
(National Environment loan interest HM Cedynia
Protection Fund) rate
Wojewodzki Fundusz Legnica 1,400.0 60% of the 30.12.97 Transfer of
Ochrony Srodowiska i TPLN refinancing rights to a
Gospodarki ‘Wodnej’ loan interest deposit at
(Regional Environment rate Cuprum-
Protection and Water Bank SA II
Resources Administration O/Lubin

Fund)
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Note 16 — Creditors — amounts falling due within one year

16.1. Creditors — amounts falling due within one year by group

Bl SR < BaEBRARE < v 8 B R D)8 6 vt RO ey e (RIS R R
T I e e R et
PSR T e e G RS E R R B S N SR

Trade creditors

Tax, customs and social insurance CTORIOMS. o v o o o 0 o o s 5 A s b A

PayrotlomliOr . . .« .o 5B 6 v s v v s e ST SRS S S

Long-term creditors due for payment within one year

PR T e R R R R T ‘ ......

Bonus Fund created from a proportion of netprofit. . . . o oo v e
Industry related fund created from net of profit
Other creditors — amounts falling due within one year

16.2. Amounts falling due within one year — by currency

Creditors — amounts falling due within one year in PLN

Creditors — amounts falling due within one year in foreign currency. . . . - -

16.3. Creditors — short-term bank loans as at 31st March, 1997

As at
315t March
1997

PLN'000
233,264.6

110,895.7
61,943.2
4,025.6
111,960.0
68,924.8
1,056.1
2,013.7
59,428.7

653,512.4

As at
31st March
1997

PLN'000
307,642.8
345,869.6

653,512.4

Amount in Date of
Creditor Seat Currency TPLN Interest repayment Security
|. Bank Rozwoju Eksportu Wroctaw UsSD 30,760.0 LIBOR USD i12.06.97 Bill of
3IMO +0.5% exchange in
| blanco
2. Citibank Poland S.A. Warszawa USD 56,906.0 LIBOR USD [15.05.97 None
1MO +0.25%
3. Societe Generale Warszawa  JPY 55,338.4 fixed 0.8025% 121.05.97 Treasury bonds
4. Bank Rozwoju Eksportu Wroclaw usb 30,760.0 6.09375% |l4.07.97 None
5. ING Bank Warszawa CHF 29,054.9 AIBOR +0.25% |30.04.97 None
6. ING Bank Warszawa NLG 28,882.9 AIBOR +0.25% | 30.04.97 None
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Note 17 — Accruals and deferred income
As ar
3 st March
1997
PLN000
ROOTREIE e R s N e e a6 g e s e SR s 9,338.1
Defened incone, of witieh: . . . . . o i e o s e i s s v e e e s e 0 108,421.3
unrealised exchange gaing. . . . . J. « ¢ oo e e v Fr e e s e e n e e e -—
117,759.4
Notes to the profit and loss account
Note 18 — Revenue from sales of gomr and products
18.1. Revenue from sales of goods and products by group
For the
3 months
ended
31st March
1997
PLN'000
Revenue from sales of goods and materials. . . . . . . . . oo e e e e 18,958.7
Revenue from sales of goods . . . |- « ¢ ¢ v« v o s vm e e s e m s 7,068.9
Revenue from sales of materials. . | . .« « « v« c o v e e e e e e e e e 11,889.8
Revenue from net sales of products . | . . . . o« v s s e e e e e 952,024.9
Revenue from sales of products . . | . . -« o o v o e e e s e e e 945,695.7
Revenue from sales of SBIVICES . . | . . « v v o« o o v o b e s e e e e e e e e e 6,329.2
970,983.6
E p———————}
18.2. Revenue from sales of goods and products by destination
For the
3 months
ended
31st March
1997
PLN'000
Domestic revenue from sales of goods and products . . . . . . . ..o e e e e 335,473.2
Revenue from sales of goods and materials . . . . . . . . oo e 12,075.8
Revenue from sales of products . . | . . . . o o s oo e e e 323,3974
Export revenue from sales of goods and products. . . . . . . . oo e 635,5104
Revenue from sales of goods and materials . . . . . . . .. oo e 6,882.9
Revenue from sales of products . . | . .« -« o o s e e e e e s c e s e s ce s 628,627.5
970,983.6
e ——
Note 19 — Cost of sales
19.1. Cost of sales
As at 3lst
March 1997
PLN'000
Cost of sales of goods and products . | . . . . . .« o« oo s s e e e e 643,358.5
e T S S R SR R SR RO 14,043.0
General administration Costs . . . + « b « « « + & ¢ s v s s e e b s e e s e 0w s w S 62,831.8
720,233.3
—_——
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19.2. Main items of cost by group

.....................................

External services
Wages and salaries
Social insurance and similaritems . . . . . . ..o e e e e e e s e b s s x
Depreciation
Taxos and CRREIED" - ©  vorsmumars iy o e B U A # R E S g e g g oas
DRBE. . & oas il ¢ @ A o e e & H B R S e e | PR
Changeinstocklevel , . . . . i v o v vwsr v ot ve v n B E e nmn ey | SNSRI
Cost of materials and goods sold. . . . . . . . . . o oo e P T T
Ownoworkcopitaliend . . o oo v s as e e s e R |

......................................

Cost of sales

As at 31t
Murch 1997

PLN'000
277,592.9
125,453.0
139,510.6

84,669.8
74,403.2
61,3124

7,868.7
(53,232.2)
(17,792.9)
(15,138.0)

720,233.3

Part of the cost of privatisation of KGHM Polska Miedz S.A. is directly inclrred by the Company itself.
This cost is estimated at PLN22,000 thousand. In the first quarter of 1997, services connected with the
privatization, in particular relating to the economic and financial analysis, legal due!diligencc and preparation of
the domestic and international prospectuses, was at an advanced stage. The cost of this work has not been
included in the Company’s books of account. In accordance with the adopted accounting principles, the Company

will account for these costs on a cash basis. |

The planned costs of renovation for 1997 at Glogéw Smelter amounted to PLN131.2 million. In the first
quarter of 1997, this division incurred cost of PLN16.7 million representing 12.7% of the planned annual costs.
The remaining costs will be charged against the Company’s profit when payment is made in cash later in the

financial period.

19.3. Additional depreciation |

Adjustment of depreciation of fixed assets subject to investment relief in 1994 and 1995. . . .
Depreciation of fixed assets scrapped. . . . . . .o ooc e s s T
Depreciation of fixed assets sold. . . . . . . .o e oo s
Depreciation of fixed assets given out . . . . . .. ooee e e e e e s
T o s e I L S SRR T R R S : .......

Note 20 — Other operating income

Cales ERXBR GEIOME. . + & < v ¢ ¢ m w e e e s s A e e o gone
BalRABIEN. ) . o ) o, b 306 R VAT E G e el S B S e
B e e b e By e e R A e e R R e R R
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As at 3lst
March 1997

PLN'000
(99.4)
840.7

1.1
37.5
79.4

859.3

———

For the 3
months ended
31st March
1997

PLN'000
38.8
245

25,488.1

—e.

25,551.4

———
————————



Note 21 — Other operating costs

Cost of fixed assetssold. . . . . . . .
Adjustments of stock . . . . . .. ..
CHOBE . 5 o e v s

Note 22 — Financial income

Income from sales of securities . . . .
Foreign exchange gains . . . . . . . .
Ofher. . . SN T Deisiey witt by

Note 23 — Financial expense

0 RibaIdBEs | . o G o h G
tOAEBOCIBIBE . . . i v s v G e s
Cost of securitiessold. . . . . .. ..
Foreign exchange losses, of which:
realised. . . . .. ... m AT
unrealised . . . . ... ... ...
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For the 3
months ended
31st March
1997

PLN'000
8.8

87.6
36,347.8

36,444.2

For the 3
months ended
3ist March
1997

PLN'000
17,638.0
350.6
1,057.6
139,320.9
7,343.8
(76.4)

164,226.3

For the 3
months ended
3lst March
1997

PLN'000
608.2
5,673.0
197.2
137,001.4
17,863.4
3,285.9
14,577.4
721.0

161,867.0




Note 24 — Extraordinary gains

o T R SR S R ICEE R E R R R R R R M
7 el 1 L SR S S E R R R R AR

Note 25 — Extraordinary losses ,

Forse kI, - o - < i 65 o g a3 e 8 S ANERINEE S R :

Note 26 — Corporate income tax

Conent MO K . o - 5 s o 5 F F e v R pey Kan ket B E B
Deferred corporate income tax provision . . . . . ... eeee e E T E TS
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For the

3 months
ended

315t March
1997

For the

3 months
ended

315t March
1997

PLN'000
133.9
794

213.3

————

For the

3 months
ended

31st March
1997

PLN"000
106,465.6

106,465.6



26.1. Corporate income tax

Profitbefopetax, . . . .. ...,
Noxablepoolie. . . . « i x s
Profit before tax minus taxable profi
of which;
Add back:

Income:

— services received free of charge

— income from real estate used e R A
— interest incurred in previous year received in current NOOP L o e e e e b i o

— other

Add back unallowable costs and losses:
— depreciation of fixed assets subject to investment relief . . . . . .. . .. .. ... ..

— benefits for employees, housing
~—TOBBEVER L & o o o 4w s ke

— payments to State Rehabilitation Fund (PFRON)

— penalties, compensations . . .
i WL b © 5o e
— balance sheet valuation of secur
— interest on late payments to the
— payments to and financing othe

— one-off compensations re accidentsat work. . . . . .. ... ... ...

— social expenditure and excessiv
— write-off of bad debts . . . .
— depreciation of fixed assets. .
— interest on loans . . . . . . .

and social expenses, scholarships . . . . . . .. . . . .

R T e - R

— depreciation and scrapping of fixedassets. . . . . ... ..... .. .. .

— losses, scrapping and write-offs

of fixed assets

— insurance of passenger cars re
— exchange losses calculated as a

e proportion of their value over 10,000 ECU . . . . . .
balance sheetdate . . . . . ... ... . . . . . ..

— interest on creditors due butnotpaid. . . . ... ........ ... .. . . |

— membership fees. . . . . . . .
— shortage of value of in-kind contribution

— other

Less income which is not considered for tax purposes:

—taxreturned . ., . . . . ., .

— interest due but not paid . . . .

— dividends received. . . . . .

— income from sources exempt from taxes
— securities valued as at balance sheet date

— other

Less income exempt from tax:

— contributions in kind of fixed assets classified as technical infrastructure

— sales of securities
— reimbursement of fixed assets p

(NFOS)

— pgrants, subsidies . . . . . . . |

.............................
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For the

3 months
ended

3lst March
1997

PLN'000
242,013.8
288,311.9

46,298.1

0.2
3,569.9
4.5

3,574.6

9,362.5
354.5
17,110.7
778.2
16.1
2,320.9
639.2
608.2
2,4284
46.2
289.5
2.1
13,397.0
1,562.4

138.1
83.9
15,921.9
7.0
1,214.8

(650:)

65,631.2

253
2,859.2

24,546.8

27,431.3

245
24.5



26.1. Corporate income tax (continued)
For the
' 3 months
ended
31st March
1997

{

|

| R
i PLN"000
|

Less cost which increase tax allowable costs:
...... (6,425.9)

e imvestl TERE. ) SRR b ety AR W (% adine)
' | (4,336.2)

. investorent reHEP RO . . it wiinanane e 8 AT e g | TR T
dance with mining law the basic exploitation royalty for

— amounts by which in accor Y
extraction of minerals dsreduged. . . s oo g a ettt T TS 03 i sl 1,795.1
— adjustments re SRR YRR ek Bt SnT i i b o) foihcsttn P 3,681.6
e - S SN (SRR ol o S L L by 737.3
' (4,548.1)
l e
|
96.2. Deferred corporate income tax : e
or the
| 3 months
; ended
315t March
' 1997
! PLN'000
Transitory timing differences ‘ s
Incomc....................;................, ...... 2,859.2
BBE » oo 556 A AE S e LS T e SRS bishiabie'ss (35,210.2)
Transitory timing differences net. . . . . . .o e T || et T (32,351.0)
Deferred corporate income tax provision at38% . . . . . .o et ‘| ...... —
Note 27 — Other charges on profit i R
or the
[ 3 months
| ended
3ist March
1997
PLN'000
Payment from net profit to the state BRI . 5 v v 0 s B R E RS T S 503 19,868.3
‘ 19,868.3
|
Note 28 — Financial statement — additional information
28.1. Contingent liabilities
|
List of contingent liabilities as at 31st March, 1997.
Entity Amount in
Type of liability PLN'000 Date of payment
|. EuroSHELL Bills of exchange as guarantee for
credit cards 72.0
2. Local authorities in Legnica Environmental penalties :49,267.4 September 1997
Environmental penalties ' 134 December 1998
Environmental penalties 463.5 December 1999
3. DSL5.A. Credit guarantee 4,545.5
——
Total 54,361.8
4. Polkomtel S.A. Credit guarantee | 42,5420 31 December 1997

USDi thousand
|

320





